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- - SUZJECT: Rerort om Plots to Assassinste Fidel Castro - «
¢ Gnhis report was prepured at the request of the Director of *
Central Intelligence. E= assigmed the task to the Inspector- .
PP Gereral on 23 March 1G67. The report was delivered to the Director,
personally, in installzents, begimning cn 24 April 1567. The
T ) irector returned this copy to the Insgecior General on 22 May 1667
R with instructicns tbat the Inspector Geperal:
A] .
B Retain it ia personal, EYES CHLY safekeeping '
! :
. f . Destroy the cpe burn copy retaized teoperarily by the
i . Inspector Gereral M
Destroy all z=otes and other source meterials originated .
. by those particirating in tre writing of the repor: v
oy K The ore stayback bura copy, all motes, and 21l other derived
( "4 source paterials were Cestroyed oa 23 Hay 1957.
. ) Inis riboon copy is the only text of the repors now in existence, N
: either in whole or in part. Its tex: kas teen read only by:
\ .
2 Richard Eelms, Director of Central Tntelligence
{ 5 J. S. Earman, Inspector Gererz
: = K. E. Creer, Iaspestor (cze of ike authess)
! S. D. Breckinridge, Iaspector (cae of the autkors)
. y 41 T AL typing of drafts ard of firal text vas doce by tke auttors.
i P Filed with the report are:
H 2 :
: Office of Security file used as source materisl
N - Meworanduxs concerning William Farvey -
: Certain MQAGOCSE pagers R
S - Drewv Pearson colimns .
: L4 ove .-i_a.;:an !
7 :
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FEMORATIELY .
ki This reccasiructioz of Ageacy involveweat fa plans o b i
assassizate Fidel Casiro is at best an imperfect history. Secause
of the extreze censitivity of the operations teing di'scus"sed or
altespled, as a cetier ol priznciple no official records vere kent )
of planning, of epprovals, or of Lm;lé:nentaﬁion. Tae few written
records that do exist are eitber largely tamgestial o the main
- . ev'ent.s or vere put on raper from merory years afterward. Williaw
A Jarvey bas retaized steletal notes of his activities durlrg tre I
y . years in question, and tkey are our best tource of dates. Dr. f
té } Edvard Guan, o.r the 02fLze of Medical Services, has a recosd of |
;—, vhom be met and when azd cxyptic references to the subjects discussed. . }
" of TS0, kes a record of t;m or three dates that eve ’
j ] : . pertizest. Gummnend  |vere fnvolved in only the technicel
§ 'z " . aspects of operatiozal plerning, and their participations vere short- :
§ ;’:;:" ; ‘ iived. Alt{:mgh fiag::entaxy, their records are a help in establi{shi~g . % SEe .
? - :: - critical time fremes. Operational files are useful in scme insiances, ‘
P .
‘{3, - E because they give dates of meetirgs, the substances of which pay be
§ inferred from collater=l inforpation. ) :
é .. . For the most par:, though, we have had %o r2ly oo inforzation 1 >i :
;:* €lven 10 us orally by pecal: whose memories are foéged by sime. . ‘
g . -Toeir recollections of dates are particulasly hazy, and scoe of thes g n"*-‘-’vf
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are 29 longer 2ble to kaep the cdetails of ¢ze plan separate frem those
of ecothe.. We intervieved everyoce whom we could fdsatify as 1shely
o be owledzeadle, with the excepticns of Hr. Dulles epd General

Cabell. A zcmplete list is attached at Tabh A. WYe did not go

fisking pxpeditions among the mere possibles. To bJ;ve done so weuld ’
have risked madng vitting a m=bher of employees who were Previously
uavitting and, 12 cur esticate, would bave added little to the details
ava.l]ao].. from -‘.hose directly involved. There are inconsistencies
among the various accouats, but most of them can be resolved by
collating the {nfor=ation furnizked by all of the ident{fiable
Participants in & particular Plana and by then checking 1t againsg
specific dates’tiat can be fired with fair certainty. We belfeve
that this reccnstruction of wvhat happened and of the thinking
associated with 12 is reasomably sound. If there ave simiﬁc:an:
inaccvmd.es in the report, tiey are wost likely to occur in faulty
ordering ot the seqmznce of events. People still remember nuch ot
vhat hg"pe::cd., but the;r can no longer recall Precisely v’cen. ]

" Tt became clee.. Vex7 eaxly In our investizaticn toat the vigor
vith shich schemes vere pursued within the Agency to el:lminate Castro
perso'.:a_ly varied with the intensity of the U.S. Covermment®s efforts

to overthrow the Castro regioe. We can identity five separate phases

in Agency assassination placnirg, althouzh the transitions fros ome
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o another are pos e8lways skerply dafized. Tach phase is a reflaction

.
sehs mmm . . s

ol the then prevailirg Coverment astituds Souvard the Cuban regive.

& a. Prior to Avgust 1920: All of the identifiable schemes:
prlc;x- to about A\.,g'ust 1990 «ith oce possible excepti.on, ue;-e
aimed only a% d,scradi‘ing Castro rersornally by mfh.enc*'ng
his behaviour or by alterirz nis =ppearance. L
b. August 1950 to April 1951: fThe plots that were hatched
) in late 1950 ard early 1951 vere ezZressively pursued and were
8 ‘' vieved by at lerst scme of the pa:;t' ciznis as being merely one
- aspect of the over-all active effort to overthrow iie regicze ‘
o F ¢ «1) that culsinated in the Pay of Pigs. i
; ( €. April 1661 to lete 1961: A rajor scheme that vas (
) -I' - .begun in August 1960 was called off alter the Bay of Pigs and . fy
: Tremained dormant for several ponths, as ;U.d 2ost other Agency )
e : operational activity related to Cuba.
‘ . : '.-Ad. Late 1961 to late 1952: That particular scheme was‘ )
§ : ...‘ . S reactivated in early 1962 and was again Jushed vigomusly i.n the 3
; AR era of Project MONGOOSE and 1n the clicate of intense admint- ;
; ' stration pressure on CIA to do scmetaing about Castyo and his
ER  Cuda. : N
. g L " T e. late 1952 uatil well into 1963: After the Cuben slesle = ' :
# . crisis o2 October 1962 and the collapse of Project MONGOOSE, the o !
E - . : e e , 'i;‘}f{f‘_.,.-.'i
)
. _3-
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. ez3ressive scheme that was begun in Augzust 1980 and vevived ia
Ap=1l 1962 was fizally tersicated in early 1363. fTwo other
plots; vere originated ia 1663, but both were L;:xprac:icable
ond nothinsg eve.r caze of them.
He ceniot overemphasize the extent to vhich responsible Agency
officers felt themselves \sub,ject to the gf;z;‘zistmuon's severe
pressures to do scwething about Castro acd his regizme. The fruitlees
and, in retrospect, oftea wrealisiic plotting should be vieved in
that 1ight.
Many of those wve intervieved stressed two points that are so
2 Q "‘3 obvious that recording them here may be superfluous. We believe, ‘ ’
C though, that they are pertinent to the story. Elirdination of tae -
” . " dominant figure in a govermawent, even wvhen lo-yalties are held to him ) i
personally rether than to the govermment as a body, will pot

. - FEEETY 4 A
o necessarily cause the downfall of the governrent. This point was |

@3

stressed with 'respect to Castro and Cuba in en internal CTA draft

- 7 meperof chober 1961, vbich vas initiated in yesponse to General T

— C l-naxwen :Daylor's desiro for a contingency plan. The paper took f.he

] position that the demise of Fidel Castro, from whatever cause, would
offer little opportunity for the liberation of Cuba fram Commmist
end Soviet Bloc control. The second point, which is more specifically

_relevant to our Ilnvestigation, is that bringirz about the dowmfall of

.
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pesitions of power, and there is alvays the rize that the pariici.

Caul2 Coe.l0.CNeriook..the.iil ol rrot e Trofiito-by
foxsss easouraged. but-aot- controiied-by-tne—Us3 .~ Govermment;

Foere is & third point, vhich was not directly rade by aay of

v

* those we interviewved, but which emerges clearly raz the intervievs
X
and from review of files. Trhe point is tiet of frequent resort to
synecdoche-~the mention of a part when tke whole is to be understood,

or vice versa. Thus, we encouanter repeated references to phrases such

P .

, N ‘._.f) as “disposing of Castro,” which may be read iz he narrow, literal
T-C'-' - sense of assassirating hix, when it i{s intended taat 1% be read in
,. s the broader, figurative sense of dislodging <he Castro regime,

e Reversing the coin, we find people spesking veguely of “doing scme-

thing about Castro” vhen it is clear that wkat they have speciﬁca.uy'

in pind is ki1ling hin. XIn a sitvation wterein those syeaking may

not kave actually meant what they seemed to say or may not bave said

. vhat they zicl:ually keant, they should not be surprised 12 their oral

. shorthand 1s interpreted diffarently than was {ntended. X
- The suggestion vas made to us that operations aigzed at the
assassination of Castro pay bave teen genarated 4a zn atnosphere of

: stress in inlelligence publicetions om tke pessibility of Castro's

Bt
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ée=ise Bed oa tie reordering of the political strusture that would
follow. We reviewsd intelligeace publicsiisns Iram 1630 through
15566, mcluding rta:io::al Intelligence Estizates, Specisl faticzal

Inteiligeace Estizates, Ictelligence Memorandims, acd Memorardums

for the Director. The KIZ's on “The Situation a=d Prospects in Cuba™

for 1350, 1953, apd 1G5+ Lave brief paragraphs ua iliely successor

goverrmenss Lf Castyo were to depart the scope. e also find =imilar

skort references in 8 SXIZ of March 1960 and in an Iztelligence

Memorandum of May 1955. In each case the treatment i{s o more nor

less than coe would expect to ﬂ.nd in comprehensive round-ups such
3 a8 these. We conclude that there 1s no resson t0 believe that the
operators were unduly infliecced by tﬁe content of iztelligence
publications.

Drev Pearson®s colurm of 7 March 1967 refers to s zeporsed CIA

plan n 1963 to assassinate (uba's Fidel Castro. Fearson elso has
information, as yet wpublished, to the effect that there vas a
. meeting at the State Deparizent at vhich essassication of Castio -
S msdiscussedandﬂntateazuc‘mmh.ﬁedmcuba\dthpinsto

" be used in an assasslmtion attempt. . There is basis in fact for each

of those three reports. -

.

) a. A CIA officer rassed an assassizaticm wespon 10 aa
- Ageacy Cubsn asset 2t a reeting in Paris oa 22 Jovenber 1953.

; « = The weapon was & ballpoint pea rigged as e hypolemmic syrings.
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Toe CIA officer Siyliested thul the Cutaa &35sel load tie oyrings
with Blesi Leal %0, the evilence indfcates that the neeting
was unfar way at the very momeant Presidert Keanédy was shot.
b. There was & meeting of the Speciel Group (Augoeated)
in Seccetary Rus.:r.':s conference rock on 10 Avgest 1682 at wvhich
Secretary Mclaxara biwacsped the subject of liguidaticn of
Cuban lezaders. The diacussioa resulted i3 a Prolect UCIGOOSE
action memorandum prepared by Ecvard Lansdale. At acothes
Special Croup meeting on 31 July 1964 there vas discussion of
& recently-disseminated Clandestine Services information report
on a Cuban exile plot to assassipate Castco. CIA bad refused
the exile®s request for funds ard kad =0 izvolvemeal in the plot.
e. CIA tvice (first in early 196L acd szain in early 1932}
supplied lethal pills to U.5. gandbling syndicate ce=bers vorking

.in. bekslf of CIA on a plot to assassinate Fidel Castro. The Jj61

plot aborted and the pills were recovered. Those furnished in

April 1552 were passed by the zambling synficate representative

" to a Cutan exile leader in Florida, vbo in turn kad them sent to

Cuba about May 1962. In Jume 1952 the exile leader reported that
a tees of three men had been @ispatched to Cuba to recruft for the
operation. If the opportunity presented {tself, the teem would

make sn attempt on Castro®s life--perbaps usicg tee pills.
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’ This report describes tiese and oiker eplsodes ia detall; puts then

into verspective; and reveals, that while the events descriled oy

Drew Pearson did cczur azd ears subject to being patched together
though one ccuplete story, the implisation of a direct, causatlve

. ) relztionship among them 1s vofounded.
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Mizcellazeous Schezes Prior to Auz:st 1950

# Marsh ¢o A'.:gus;: 1950
We find evidence of at least three, and perhaps four, tchemes
that vere wnder consideration well before the Zay of Plgs, but we :
. can fix the time frame oaly speculatively. .Tiose who have soe
' knovledge of the episodes guessed at éates ranzing frea 1959 through
: 1961. The unrch-t.o-Ausust span ve have fixed may be too marrow, but
;': 1%_.best fits the limited evidence wve have.

- Bone of those we intervieved vho wvas firss assigzed %o
‘the Cuba task force after the Bay of Pigs imove of any of these

vttty
0 T
B ? .

tchemen, . : :
P b. J. D. (Jaxe) Esterline, who wvas kead of the Cuba task 3

force in pre-Bay of Pigs days, {5 probably tke most reliable

0, 4, g 5l PP 20 0
.

SR B e rrrensd  yhoreBEIRAAA G0 ¢ T YRR | Lot DR P
e
,
]

' vitness on general timirg. Ee may not have beep privy to the

[T

predsedetailsofawoftheplm but ke seesms at least to

A L L. 7T
8, ‘e

.f_'haveknmrn al].ofthen Beisnolangerabl.etoleepthg
details of ore phn separate from those of arother, but each of the

fucets he recalls fits somevhere {nto cne of the schemes. Bence, °
we conclude that all of these schewes were under couside;ation
m Esterline kad direct responsibility for Cuba operaticas.

€. Esterline himself furnfshes ihe best clue as to the

- - e " iip- - ot . - e e
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possidle time span. He thinvs it uallisly Sha$ esy planning
of this sort would have progressed to <h2 point of considerszian
of means until after U.S. policy concerning Cub; vas decided
upoa &bout Harch 1960. By about the ead of the third quarter
of 1950, <he total epergies of the task force werce ccaocentrated
on the main-thrust effort, and there would have beea no interest
in por time for pursuing such wills-of-the-wisp as these,
We are unavle to establish even a tentative sequence smong the scaexes;
th;;y may, in fact, have been urder consideration sf{multeneously. We
find no evidence that any of these schemes was approved at any
level higher than division, if that. We tai=x £ most likely that

oo higher-level approvals were sought, because none of tne schemes

_§ progressed to the point vhers approval to launch would have been

P meeten.

' . . Aerosol Attack on Radioc Station

i i of ISD, rezembers discussion of a scheme to

{ contaminate the air of the radin studio where Cast;rc; breadeast his

;‘ : . speeches with an eerosol spray of a chemical that prcluces reactions
% ' similer to those of lyserzic acid (LSD). Kothing came of the idea.
1

said ke had discouraged the scheze, because the chemical

could not be relied upon to te effective.
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- recalls experinentaticn wiiz psychie ezergizers ’:.ﬁt cacaot relate 4t

t> Castro 8s 2 targst. We Jowmd no oze else se Wi 3 remerbered eaything

= of this plot, wvith the possible exception of Jake Esberline who
_may have 1t confused :-rit.'-x other schexzes,
Coniacinated Cizars
A .
Jake Esterline clsims to have kad im his possession in pre-Bay
of Plgs days 3 box of cigars that had boen treated vith scoe sord
) ot'cheuical. In our first interviev with him, his recollection was

that the chemi~al was interded to produce temporary yersonality

disorientation. 7he thought was to scoehow contrive to bave Castro

emoke one before making a speech and then to meke a public spectacle

[ X

of himself. Esterline distinctly recalls having had the cigars in

-
5" B4z percomal sofe wmitl ho loft ¥E/: ond thot Sk deffofeslw wers
Lo intended for Castro. He does not remesber how they caze fato his

3 . r possession, but he thinks they must have been prepared by

é . In & second interviev with Esterlive, ve wentfoned that we bad learced

since Lirst speaking with iz of 2 scheme to cause Castro®s beard to
21l out. He then said st l:ls cigars might have been associated
with tkat plan. Esterlire fimlly said tkat, altho=gh it l-'as.

.- evident that ke »o longer rezembered the inteaded eflect of the

clgars, he was positive thay vere pot lethul. The cigars were never
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used, accordinz %o Ssterlise, iecause ¥A/% could ro% fligzure out how
B . o . to dzliver tihem without danger of blowtace cn ithe Ageancy. Ee says o
o be destroyed them before leavirg Wi k ia June 1951. ’ | !
Sidney Gottlieb,' af TSD, claims to remeaber distinctly a plot
involving cigars. To ezpbasize the clerity of his pemory, ke named
the officer, then assigned to WA/CA, vho approacted him with the

scheme. Although there may well have been such a plot, the officer

S

.

Gottlieb named was then assigned in Indie and hes never worked in

LS 4

VH Divisicn nor had anything to do with Cuta cperations. Cottlieb

St iy
N
t ]
o 10w,
U

remembefs the scheme as beirg one that wus tal:ed sbout freyuently
but not widely and as being comcerced with killing, pot merely with
influencing tehaviour. As fer as Cottlieb knows, this idea never

got beyond the talking stage. TSD pay *ave gone ahead and prepared

RURIPILIC. ¢ vt

wa

% . the cigars just in case, but Gottlieb is certain that he did not get
'q ) .
; . the DD/P's (Richard Bissell) personal approval to release them, as would
%~ have been done 1f the operation kad gone that far. We are umable to i
8 . discover vhether Esterline and Gottlieb are speaking of a single . ""5
§ .. : cigar episode or of two unrelated schemes. We found mo one else with
!’ . .
‘-!5'- : firm recollections of lethal cigars being considered prior to August
« 1960.
. ; :
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Depilsicry

z recalls a scheme involving thelliis zalis, a ‘ f
chemical used by women as a depilatory--the thought teirg to destroy '
Castro’s image as "The Beard" by csusing the beard ta 'fal]. out.
The chemical may be administered either oral.y or by ab::«orp.tion

' through the skin. The right dosege causes depilaticn; %00 much

produces paralysis._believes that the idea origirated in

% connection with & txip Castro was to have made outside of Cuba. The

; ’ | 'mea was L0 Just thallfum powder into Castro’s shoes when they vere

"“:) . put ocut at night to be shined., The schewe progressed as far as

procuring the chemical and testirg it oo ani=zals. .

et TeiRng®
-'

(4 :.{] .

.

recollection is that Castro did not make the intepded trip, and

the scheme fell through. reresbers consideration f

beirg given to use of thallius salts (perhmps against Castro) and - .

_something having to do vith boots or shoes. does not ‘
.remember with vhom he dealt on this plot. Ye fourd no cne else )

' .‘:vithﬁmkncwledae'ofit. ' - ' e '
' !
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Genbling S:ndicate

The first cericusly-pursued CIA plen to assassi.:ate Castro had
its inception in Auaust 1650. It involved ke use of cemvers of
the crimi=sl urderworld with contacts inside Cuba. .'me ‘operation
had two prases: the first rma frca August 1330 until late April
or early May 1961, when 1t was called off ’ol...:vi_ng the Bay of Pigs;
the second raz from April 1952 uctil Febrvery 1963 and was perely
4 revival of the £Lrst phase walch bad teen fsactive since about

Hay 1961.

Gazblirg Syndicate - Fosse 1

August 1960

- Richard Bissell, Deputy Iirector for Plans, asked Sheffield

) Edvards, Directar of Security, if Edvards could establish contact

o \dth the U.S. garbling syndicate that wes gcilye in Cula, The
-~."-..-~ . objective cl.earl,y vas the assassination of Castro although Edvards
‘- ) claimst.hattbercvasastudiedavoidaneeorﬂ:etemmhis
- conversation with Bissell. Bissell recalls ihat the fdea origizated
g itk J. C. Kirg, then Ciief of W3 Divisian, although Kirg now
] recalls huving hed only linmited krowledze of such & plea and at a
{. —.  -obuchlater date—about mia-1952. o o
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Edwerds cozsulted 3-bert A. Mate:, & privewe investimaser vho

had done seasitive work for the Agezcy, to see 1f Maheu bad aay

wdervorld coatacts. Maheu was once a special egent of the FRI.

Ee opened a private office in wWashirzton in 195 36. The late Robert

Cimninghem, of the Office of Securiiy (and also a former Speciel

Agent with the FEI), koew Maheu an? imew that his busiress was baving

& shaky start financially. Cunzingten errarged to subsidize Maney
to tbe extent of $500 per montn. Within six months Maheu was doing

50 well financielly that he suggesied that the retainer be discontinued. -

Over the years he kas been intizately involved in providing support

for scme of the Agency's more semsiiive operations. He has since

moved his personal headquarters to los Argeles but retains a

Washington office. A more detasiled account of Makeuy's backgroumd

appears in & separate section of this report.

(Cament: Although we see notiing sinister im it, ve are
struck by tae fact that so many of the mersons whose pames appear
in this accmxnt once vorked for tke F3I. We have already neced
Cunningten end Maheu. later ¢o appear are William Harvey, James

0*Connell, and Bdvard Morza=n.)

#sheu acknowledged that he hed a2 contact who might furnish

access to the criminal underworld, but Maheu was most. reluctant %o

2llow himself %0 be involved. in such an assigmment. He agreed %o
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participate caly afier beirz pressed by Zdvards 5 49 o, Hakey )
‘ identi’fed 23 contact as cze Jonmny Boselll, w30 2ived in Lus o ,
) Angeles ord bad the concessfion for the ice-pekirz machines on "the ’ :
strip® in las Vc.;gas a=d vhem Makeu understood to be & mesber of the
syndicate. Maheu was knowva o Rosellt ss g ean v::o'lnd 2 mmber of
large busizess organtzations as clieats. Eduards and Mahey agreed
that Mahey vould app:o#cﬁ Boselll as the ﬁ:presentative of business-
; men vith interests in Cube vho sav the elimirat{cr of Castro as the
' ecsentis] first step %9 t:e rocov very of helr fnveslsents. Mahkey
¥ _ vas authorized to tell Rosellf that his "clients® vere willi=z to
"(‘ .D ray $150,000 for Castro’s removal.
R @ o
§ Septecter 1960 - :
i Sbef Edvards pazed as his case of2fcer for the operasion
‘ ' Jemes P. 0*Connell (a forzer Special Agent. of the FEI), tken Chief,
2 - 'Opemuml Support Divisiom, Office of Securfity. O'Comnell azd
g: " Mabeu met Boselli {2 Fev York City on 14 September 1960 where Mateu f
‘,3 ' ) wade the pitch. Rosellf Inftially vas also reluctant to become
g 3 involved, but finally agreed to fvtroduce Mateu to "Sam Gold™ who
% ) either kad or could arverze comtacts with syndicate elements in Cuba
g- ho might handle the job. Bosellf sald he had mo faterest in befng . ST

paid for his participation and belfeved tmst "Gold® would feel the
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sa3e way. A pesorscdits for tie recori prepared by Sheffield Tiwvaris
oa 14 Mey 1962 states: "ilo menles vere ever paid to Rosell! aad . ;
3 Giancara. Maheu was pald par: of a's exrense mcney during the re:‘;ocis i b
that he vas in M{aat.”  (Gfancana is "Gola.")
0'Connell was fntroduced (in true rame) to Roselli as an eaployee
of Mahey, the explanatica being %that O'Coa=ell vould handle the .
case for Mabeu because Mezeu wvas t0o busy 3 work on 1t full ti=e
; himself. Ko ore else {n tke 02fice of Security wvas made wittinz of
: the; operation at this tire. Edwards hizgel? di{d not weet Roselli . .'
& ) until the sumer of 1552, )
¢ C{J . At this point, about the second kalf of September, Shef Edvards :
& = . told Bicsell tl;at he tad e friend, a private investigator, who had
: - & contact vho in turn kad other contacts through whem syndicate ‘ )
‘f S elements in Cuta could be reached. These syndicate elements in ! E
o Cubs would be willing to take on such an operation. As of the latter ' f
‘é : part of September 1960, Edvards, 0‘Conzell, and Bissell were the oaly ;
g, .. [ emes in the Agency yho krew of a plaa sgainst Castro involving U.S. ; - ,
% T ) gangster elewents. Zdvards states tta® Richard Helws was not {nformed '
; - of the plan, because Cuba vas befng hardled by Bissell at that tize.
g- With Bissell preseat, Edwerds briefed t:~_e Director (Allea ﬁ-mes) '
é : end the DICT (General Cabell) on the existeace of a plan fnvolving S
é members of the syndicate. The discussion was circumspect; Edvards . . !
§ B ron it 131
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deliberately avoided the use of azy "rad vords.® Tea Ceseriptive e
;‘\. used vas "an intellfgence operatica.” Edwards is qrite sure that e

. ICT acd the DDCI cleerly underssocd tae nature of e operatios ke
s discussing. He recalls describirg the chanrel es beteg “from A to
B to C." As he then eavisioned it, "A" wms Mstey, "3% wms Roselll,
\ end "C" vas tke principal ia Cua. Edwaxds recalls that ¥r. Dulles
serely rodded, bresumably in understanding and approval. Certainly,

there was no opposition. Edwards stetes thet, vhile there was no

PhowRe &

forzal approval as sucn, ke felt that he clearly kad tacit approval

[

’ D . 'to use his cvn Judgment. Bissell comitted $150,000 for the support °

C of the operation.
(Cament: In the ligat of this descripiion of the brieftsg,

. it 15 appropriate to cmjecture 25 to Just what the Divector did

- e e

- apmove.v\.[t is safe to conclude, given the mwen perticiratirg
’ a.nﬂ. the general. subject of the meeting, that there was litile

PV e, - Crien ¢ wnleny wa @de 4o smmomn
M . * T, e

P li!nelﬂ:ood of nimm:!ersbundl.rb--even though the details were .
AN ' :
géf;"‘:_’ deubemﬁelq' hlnr'ed. aml the sped_ﬁ.c intended result was cever
et -'.'-_ - @
STal stated in urmistekable language. It is also reasopsble to

- ] conclude that the pointed avoidazce of “bad words® eTpnasized

to the particizants the extrens sensitivity of tte opexatica.}_

During the weex of 25 Septemver 1960, 0'Cozrell and Makeu wess o !
. . h . . Mlami vhere Roselli fntroduced only Msheu to “Sam Gold™ at a meeting LR S

. -18 -
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in tee Fontalsnbleau Eotel. "Coli" said ke pz2d e z2a, vhca ke

iérn

3

“ified only s “Joe,” who wouid serve as courler to Cuta exd

v Eaxe arracgesenis there. Meheu pointed out "Gels” to G'Connell . 1
frcx a distance,- but 0°'Ceazell never met either "Gold® or "Joe.”
EBe did, howsver, learn tkteir true ideatities. Aa Oflice of Security
pesoraadum to the IOCY of 2% June 1953 places the tize as “several
weexs later.”™ 0°Connell is now wicert=in as to whether {t vas on this
first visit to Miami or o1 a subsequent ome that he and Makeu learned
- . °  the true identities of the tvo men. Maheu and 0°Comnell vere staying
:g . at separate hot.els; Mabkeu phoned 0'Coznell one Sunday moraing aad
¥. - D . called his attention to-the Parade supplerent in oze of that porning's

Miaxi newspapers. It carried en article on the Cosa Hostra, wita

i -8
BENE

AR

- pictures of promipent members. The man Maheu and 0°Connell knev as

"Sem Gold™ eppesred as Mom Salvatore (Sam) Giancenma, a Chicago-based

S @angster. ¥Joe, the courier” (who was never identified to either

o A Maken or O'Coanell in any other way) twrmned out to be San 05 Trafficante,

the Cosa Host.ra chieftain in Cuba.

i
)
ouahe

S At that tize t.he ganbling casinos were still operating in Cuba,

AP D eac P CTROHGMLL  SARES . & P9 ap ED RSN P
)] o
£

and TraZficante was mpaxing regular trips betweea Miami and Favaza on

syndicate busiress. (The casiros vere closed snd gambling wvas bammed
effective T Jameaxry 1959. Cn 13 January 1959, Castro sncounced thai

N i

the casinos would be per-itted to recpea for tourists and forelgrers I
1]

i
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put that Cudens would be tarred. Sre cabizet oa 17 Tebruary 1333
guttcorized reopening tre casicos for the icurist frade. Tize zagaxine
for 2 Parch 1959 amowmced that the casizcs zad been reopened the-

previous veek. The Few York Times issue of 30 Septesmber 1961

enrouzced that the last of the casipos still nmeing'had been closed. }
Trafficaate vas to make the arvangements with cze of his contacts

{nside Cuba ca oce of his trips to Havans.

Fall and Tarly hinter 1950

Very early in the opemtiax:, well btefors the first contace with
Roselii, the :a.chm:-y for readying the peens of assassination wvas
set 1o motion. The sequeace of eveats is not clear, but it is
appare'nt that a mumber of wethods vere coasigmd. Preparatica of
scme materisls vent ekesd vithout express approval.

(Coxment: It should be noted that TSD maintains & stack
of equipment and materizls for operatiozal use. Hﬁen dees aye
pade of TS50 techniciuns about materiels or devices that &rs not
stock items, it is not unusual for the technicians to go

© ghead with the preperation of the msterials or devices ezainst
the event that there i{s & formal regquast for them. Because of
this, undue s.igniﬁcanoe should not be attached to edvance

preparations for this operatica. It should 21s0 be noted that
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it was not awausual at the tize in questioa for the Chief of ISD

to be by-passed ia operations involvirg hi. people. While

Cornelius Boosevelt, then Chief of TSD, has the clear impression

tbat a8ll requests were levied through his=, {astances were cited

in the course of this ifpguiry vhere suth was not the case. The

practices and procedures in existence at the time may account,

AY

at least in pars, for tke differing recollections of what 4id and

what did not happen azd for the differing degrees of significence

glven Jevelopments in the minds of the vart{~{rants.}

Dr. Edvard Gunn, Chief, Operations Division, Office of Medical

Services, has a notation tkat on 16 August 1950 he veceived a box of

Cuban cigars to be Lreated with a Jethal =aterial. He undevrstood them

to be Fidel's favorite brand, end ke thinks they were given to him by

Shef Pdvards. Fdwvards does no% recall the .mciden:. Gunn has &

notatioa that he contacted

of 95D, on 6 September 1960.

wmbers experimenting with scae cizars and then treating

- ®

“a full ’oox.' He canpot now recall vhetter he wvas initially given two

. boxes, experimenting with one and then treating the other; or wvhether

he bought a box for experizentation, after which he treated the box

e et e -

supplied hin b:,; Cunn. Ee does no%, in fact, remember Gunn as the
supplier of uny cigars. IHe is positive, thoush, that he did contaminazte

& full box of fifty cigars vith botulinmum toxin, a virulent poison that

o e ot
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produces a fatal {llness some hours afiar It is irgsssed. Treichler
distinetiy rezembers ¢he .flaps-and-seals Jjob he hsd to do oa the box
&a0d oo each of the wrapped cigars, i:oth to get at the cf.&nrs ard to
erase evidence of t&-nperi._g He kept cne of the ezpcrh*ental cigars
and s%ill has it. Ee retested it during our :anui.ry and fcund trat
the toxin still retained 944 of its original effectiveness. The
cigars vere so heavily contacinated that nerely putting one in the'
mouth would do the job; t.‘;e_linbended wictinm would not actually have

to smoke {t. I

\ .
Cunn’s notes showv that he reported the clgars as beirg ready,/

: ' /
for delivery og 7 Octover 1960. _mtze do not show actual
delivery untf{l 13 February 196l. They do not indicate to whom

.Gelivery was made. Cunn states that he took the cigars, at sowe

wnspecified tize, and kept them in his persopal safe. He remembers .
destroying them within a month of Shef Edwards retirement in June "1963.
(Corment:” " Others recall the cigar :;che:e, but only as an
1dea that vas oomsidered and then discarded. Roosevelt, Chief
of ISD at the time, end O'Comnell, the case officer, recall the
cigar sckeme, but feel that 1t wvas rever considered s-erio,tisly.
ToCGumend|  |who gave 1t a good deal of time but aid
mot participate in the broader operational discussions, the cigzars

loom as important.)
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. Edwards recells approaching Roosevzii after Bissell hed already
I ’r"? spokea ta Raosevelt on the subject; Roosevel: recalls speeking to SR R S
= Edwards after Sissell discussed it vita Zdvards. Blssell does not
— - recall specific coaverzations with either of them on- the techaical
aspects of the prodlem, but he believes that he mist kave closed the
'= ) loop by talks with both Edwvards and Foose: 'elt. Rocsevelt recalls
: 3‘ . his first meeting with Edvards as being i{n Sdwards® office. Edvards
§. L remembers asking to be introduced to a chemist. He Ls sure that he
& é S . did not name ths target to Roasevelt, but Roosevelt says he knew {t
’ §~ was Castro. Raosevelt believes that be would have put Edwards {n
? .(‘} o . touch with _ then chief of TSh's C’aenlcalinivis.f:on, But .
% - Bortner tas no recollection of such work at that tire. [—] -
§- . recails o‘..her cperations at otker tizes, but not this one. Roosevelt
g. 5 © . T . &ia say that, 1€ B> turned 1%t over to{— could have
: - assianed it to[ S e .
:g; e § : : Bnosevelt repenbers teat fom: possible approaches were considered: '
o g ' (1) something highly toxic, such as shellfish poison to be adzinistered
- : . with & pin (vhick Roosevelt seid was what was supplied %o Cary Po—.rers), . )
- 8= -“' (a) bacterial raterial in Yguie form; (3) bat;terial treatment of a
e rim ;;ﬁ; : ,”..,N,_ cigarette or cigar; and (%) a handkerchief treated with bacteria. L

The decision, to the best of his recollection, was that Sacteria in

_.?_nquld ’om vas the best means. Bissell recalls the sa:e decision,

-23 -
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tying 1% to 3 recollsction that Castro frequently drark tea, coffee, :
T . . -t
& or toulllon, for which a liguid poisca weuld te particularly well T il O B 3
X suited. ¥

Janvary - Februery 1961 .
. Despite the decision that a poison in liquid form would be most b
t desirable, what wvas actually prepared end delivered was a solid ia f
‘; the form of small pills about the size of saccharins tablets. m
i

repmembers meetisg wvith Edvarxds and O'Cosnzell in Edwards® office to

p e

,...\- discuss the requirecent. The specificaticns were that the poison te .
- stadble, soluble, safe to hardle, usdetectable, not immediately actisg, '

snd vith a firmly predictable end result. Botulin coces nearest to

meeting all of those requirements, and 4t may be put up in eitber

liquid or solid form. m:states that the pill form was
. chosen because of ease and safety of haandling.

O & 0ol
»° .

{Comment: The gangsters zay have bad soze influence on the

- * chofcs of & mbans of assassination. O'Copnell says that in his

o smaa.

b-"- - - . very early discussions with the gangsters (or, core precisely,

Maheu's discus-sions with them) consideration was given to possible

wvays of accomplishing the mission. Apparently toe Agency-had first e mm—e =

. . )
thougtt in teros of & typical, gangland-style killing in which o=
Castro would be gumned dovn. Giancana was £latly opposed to the

L ‘ -2 - ;
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the .bests, bui we cannot be sure. What appears to have happened is that : }'

Guna tested the pills on the guinea pigs and found them L:xetx’ect;ive.

2 :
ute of firearms. He caid that no ote could be recrzitaed w do
the job, Lecause th. cheace of survival aad escape would be . é i
: pnegligible. Giancana stated a Preference for a lethal pill . - ";""""a%; ' é“
that could be put into Castro's food or drink. Trafiicante s
(*Joe, the courfer”) was {n touch vith a disaffected Cuban y
ofﬂcml_ with access to Casiro apd presumably of a sort that ;,.
: ) vould epable him to surreptitiously pbison Castro. The gaagsters :;'
bazed their man inside as Juan Orta who was then Office Chlef i
\ and Director Geseral of the Office of the Prime Minister (Castro). .
H " The gangsters t;aid that Orta had once been in & position to ’ ' i
’ (JJ receive kickbacks from the gambling interests, had since lost . ) t
: ‘ ‘ that coux.-ce of income, and needed the money.) ’ !
H . ;
i When Edvarde received the Pills he dropved one into a glass of f
vater to test it for solubility and found that it did not even |
T . distntegrate, let alone dissolve. took them back and made
up a new batch that met the requirement for solubility. Edwards - o ;
. § . at that point vanted assurance that the pills vere truly lethal. Ee L
g called on Dr. Cuma to make an independent test of them. Edvards gave’ §
; Gunn money to buy guinea pigs as test animals. Guon has a m;:ordlo'f‘ a ;
g- - - conversation witl on 6 Febn:;ary 1651, It way kave related-io H
'
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:15&25 tkat 2st3 0f bosulin oa Gulnes jai;;s gre not valid,

becsuse. guizes pizs have a high resistance o this Farticular toxin.

[:};mselt tested tie pills on monkeys ead foumd they dfd the

Job expected of tren

¥e cannot recomstrue: with certainty the sequence of eveats

betseen x'éadying the pills and putting them inta the haads of Roselld.

=ards bas the impressica that he had a favorable report froa Dr.
Guna on the guinea piz test. Cumn Probably reported only that the
Pills vere effective, and Févards assumed the report vas tased on tre
results of tests on guirea pigs. Dr. Guon has a clesy recollection,
vithout a date, of beirg preseat at a peeting a1 vhich Ruosevelt
dexcastrated a' pencil desigred as a concealzent device for dalivering
the pills. Roosevelt also recalls such & meeting, also without a
date. Gunns' notes record that his last action on the operation came
oz 10 February 1561 whea ke put Cottlieb in touch with Edwards,
Gottlieb has no recallection of being involved, an irpression that is
supported by Bissedl sell who states thut Gottlieb's assignments were of a
different pature, 0'Connel}, vho eventually received the pills,

recalls that he dealt nmw

delivering pills at this tire, but he dces not ordinarily keep detailed

h2s no record of

. . ¥ecords of such things. . :
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Corner iy

In 20y eévens, C'Coznall dia receive the Pills, apd ha bel.iew_:s
r . there vere gix of thes. Fe vecalls 2iving tharee ts Roselli. Presubly Vi A
the other three were used ig testing 2o £0lubility and effectiveness, ‘
Tae dates on whicy O'Ceazell rezeiveq tke pills ang s{:b:‘-equently
rassed thes to Roseill canngt be established, It would have beeny

Emetine after Guan's nozation of 10 February 1561.

Guan also has a T2coxd of being agproacied about the undertaking .
= . ~ by Williaw x, Earvey (for=er speeial 8geat of the FRI) in Febrvary
in connection with a sensitive project = Ivey was working on for

. Bissell, According o Gunn'g notes, he briefed Harvey on the Oreraticm,

§ - PRy 4
%

(\_ . ._.J . ' ang Earvey irstructeq aln to éfscuss technigues, but not targets, i
o . * with CottlZed. Gura’s notation on tais point is not 1g accord with
. the recollectioms of azy of the otiers involved. We are unable to
. Clarify 1t; the note may have been 1n asother context. 0°Coanel1
. states that J. (, Kirg vas also briefeq at this time, althcugh King
: denfes learning of tze operation untel mycy later,

<. late Febriazy - wvaron 1551 . :

'ksmmuume-a’mmn- FRES LB DY aBmas v e .
Lo .
[ B

" 0'Comnel1 that the pills kad been delivered to Orta fn Cuba, Orta

returning theg, According to the gargsters, Orta got‘cold feet,
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Roselld passed +za Pills to Trafficante, Roselli reported to : T

o }
is understood to heve ¥ept the Ppills for a couple of weeks before . . _%
. ...i =
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(Cozment: crte lost me- Positioz ia the Prize Mintsier'g
Office ou 26 Jesuary 1961, units plencizy ror the operation was
still going on ia Miswt and In Washingicn. ge took refuge 1o
the Venezuelan Embassy on 11 April 1961 an? became the respensi-
bility of the Mexican Entassy vhen Verszuels bro¥e relatiang
vith Cuba in Novastaer 1551. Casiro refused to give him a safe
corduct pass until October 1954 when be was alloved to leave for
¥exico City. Ee arrived {n Miami in early Febrvary 1565.

(It appears trat Edvards and 0'Conzell did mot know at the
tice of Orta‘’s fall from favor. They have made no referenceA
% it--ascribing Orta's failure to cold feet. It would ceem,
w, ‘that the gangsters did know that Orta hed already lost his
éccess to Castyo. 'n:;:y described hin 83 & zan vho had once kaa
2 position that alloved hi: & rake-off on mbum profiss, a
position that ke bad since lost, The only job with vhich we can

assoclate Orta that might kave alloved him & rake-off was the
onehehe.d%.:el‘nmem.uster'sornee,mmhehston )
26 Jeruary 1961. It seems Urely that, while the Agency tnougat
the gangsters tkad a pan in Cuta withy easy access to Cas"ro what
they actually bad wes & pan dngruntled at having lost access.)

_ The pmviously-een‘-icned 2% June 1966 suzary of the operation
pmpare-d by the Office of Security states that when Orta asked out

B awat
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of tze assigoment ke Suzzested anotiasr canliidate vho made several

atlents vitkout success. Ye{ther :luards zor 0'Conzell o the e
i " Fger a—\:s:'bi&g‘?—fxt
: icentity of Orta's replesement nor any adif<ifcral details of the ’ Corg

reported further attempts.

Marsy - Anrtl 1661

Following the collapse of the Orta chaauel, Boselld told
O'Comnell), that Prafficante kmew 02 a m=an high up {a the.Cuban exile

P . movement vwho might do tre job. Ee fdeatifi=d him as Tony Vercma

.
o avmgad . ex

(D— Maavel Antonio de VARCHA y Loredo). Varora was tte hesd of the
( H Democratic Revolutionary Froat, a group supported by the Ageacy as )
‘ part of the ]A..., r Cuban operation. O°Conzell uderstood that Yarora -

vas dissatisfled with tie ratuse ard the extent of thls support and

that JM{AVZ suspected that Varona was not keeping his bargain with the
Agency. :

~ sa agmpas

(Cooment: Reports from the FRY sugzest how T"af“icane £ey

ST I bave known of Varosa. On 21 December 1960 the Bureau toraaz-d.ed. - * - 't
. to the Agency a memormndim reportizg thet efforsis were 'be!ng.
S . made by U.S. racketesrs to fizesce enti-Castro activittes fn

' hopes of securing the &ambling, prostitution, and dope monopolies

in Cuba in the event Castro sus overthrown., A la‘ber IepoOTs

18 Jamery 1661 associates Varoma with those sdz:es. Varona
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bad hired Tdward ¥. Hoss, a Kashington publfs r=lations
counselor, as a fuad raiser aad pudblic relaticns advisor,

. - RN PR 2
P Tke Bureeu report alleged that Hoss® nistress was one Jylie .

Cellinf, vhose brotkers Tepresented two of the iargess &xbling

casinos in Cuba. The Cellief brothers vere believed 0 be in

2
touch with Varcpa through Mess apd vere Teparted to bave offered . §
’ ’ . Varora large sums of Boney for kis operaticas against Castro, ‘3
Do vith tie ucderstanding that they would receive privileged :
; treatment “in the Cubs of the future.® Atterpts to veri®y these
; ‘reports were umsgccessiul, | ?
; ( Y . (flheze is a record of CIA interest in Moss, but there ¢g ;
S o fndication that the Ageacy had any favolvement witn Liy ) '
. in conrection with Cuba. He way granted Covert Security
Clearances in Maxrch 1959 for use by HS ﬁusion in his (thea)
role as - A]and &gain in Novesber
) "1962 for use by CA Staff wnder Project ZRIATCR, a Pregraa for
' ’ the exploitat:lon of political consulinzts. In early 1965 Moss - « y
o became of fntirest to ‘the House Foreign Afmairs Comnittee because
1 of his record of baving represented various foreign gover-ments, :
A menorandim Pprepared by CA Staff in Mareh 1965 states tbat the

records 35 pot show any use mede of Moss by edither NZ Division
.OF by CA Sta’f. The CSA of T Hovecber 1962 specifies thaz wxe
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hpp:o'.al taeame Snvalid §2 Moss wers 205 usted withia six
: eoaths of the dase of the approval.)
¢ . - .
. - Sreflicente apprcacked Varona and told tim that he bed cliests
: . vho wanled to do awvay with Casiro and that they would [y big cozey . i
for the job. Varcaa i{s reported to have veen very recep‘;i'}e, siace
'; it would mean that he would be able to buy kis ows ships, erms, asd
cemunicaticas equipoent.
P . ) (Coement: By this ticme Roselli had beccme certain that o
f O‘Connell was an Agency employee, not a subordinate of Maneu, ‘
[ Ee told O'Connell that he was sure that 0'Connell vas "a 3
g( . D governoeat man - CIA" but ttat 0'Conmell should not coafirs ) ; .
% . . ~ this to him. BRoselli said that as a loyal Aserican he would > '
i do vhatever he could end would rever divulge the operatios.) 4 ;
i . . ; s
g ) Roselli wvas to deliver mouey to Varona for expenses. O'Cossell : g
i ) nov recalls the emownt as $50,000. Edwards, who vas avay at the tine, ' ’ !
.;f' ‘ © . recalls it as $25,000. Since Edwards was absent, O'Connell had to gﬁ’,‘? e
; o © get ap!;rov:a]_ frea };:la-ards' deputy, Rotert Banmerran, who uatil then ! :
_§ . bad been unwitiing of the operation. O%Connell told Banrercan theg ,
g the operatioa vas knowa to and apgproved by Edwards. Benmer—an sushorized
5 . rassirg the money asd now recalls the amount as being on the order of 4 R
g . $20,00C to $25,000. An Cfffce of Security memorandim to t:s DOCI, k
: ( -31- “
; .
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ésted 2% Juze 1965, sets ke amouas as $10,300 12 cosh gna £1,000
worth of comnnicatizng eguirmens, Jaia '-.:::erl.'_:e,
vouchers for the furds, recalls .the aoouels as being tiose stated
in the Office of Security memorandvm,

WO signed the

(Coement: 4s @ sldeligat, Esterlire says t¥at, when he
learned of the fataaded use of Varcoa, steps vere taken ¢o
cancel tke plan. Varona was on e of the five key fizu-es in the
Revolutiocmary Froms aad was beavily 4nvolved {n support of the
approaching Bay of Pigs operation. If si2ps vere 4{n fact taken
to ead Varona's participation fn the syndicate plan, they vere
iceffective. It is cleay that he contizued as an integxal part
of the syadicate scheme., )

When the money uis reedy, O'Connell took the pills from his safe

and delivered thew and the noney to Roselli. Rosells gave the pilis

&nd the money @0 Varama, whom Roselll dealt with under bsevdonym.

f - '. Little 45 kiown of the delivery chamels beycnd Varcpa. Varoma wvas

: beliemd to bave an asset iacide Cuba 4n a position to slip a pil)

.- " - to Castro. Edmrnds recalls sarething sbout a coatact who worked in
( a resha.urant frequented by Castro and vho vas to

0. -?—

25 pmory rg_‘r-n Py
- 4 ‘L

0 receive the pills ead
Put ihes into Castro's fosd or drink. FEdwverds believes that the

: \’;'} V' scheme failed bBecause Cestro ceased to visit

iz2% particular restaurans.
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April - vay 1951 - : N
Q Soon after the Bay of Pigs, Pavaris sent word o Ranell.. T
” through O'Connell that the operatics ves off--even ir sc::ethlng
- happesad there would .be no payoff. Iisards is sure tl'.:'e-re wvas a - .
. complete standdown after traz; the operztiicn was <dsz2d and remained so s
until April 1952. He clearly relates tte orfgins of the operatisa to ’
* the upcoming Bay of Pigs invasion, e=d {5 termiration to the Bay
gl of Pigs failure. O°Connell agzees that the operation was called off
§ - . . after the Bay of Pigs but that the terration vas not firm ant fimal. b
é. ) 'b\l He believes that t@em vas scmething going on between April 1961 and '
‘;! ( =7 April 1952, but ke cannot now recall vhas. Se agrees wish Bfll
g o Harvey that wvhen the operation vas reviwved iz April 1932, Harvey toox
. over a "going operation.” . ) )
T . (Coment: As dlstingulshed from Edvards and 0'Connell, :
i - both Bissell and Esterline place the terminatfon date of the 4
g i assassination operation as being about six nonths before the - ., - : ,_‘
% Bay of Pigs. Esterli._e glves as bis reason for so believing the
£ ‘ . Tact that the decision had been rade to go akead with a massive, ' :
] major operation instead of an ind'vidvally-tergeted one such as
this. Whatever the intention fn this respect, if the decision to t - e
terairate vas actially rade, the dedisica vas nos ccml.;nicated !
o . P R 1
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; effectively. It i{s clear that th's Plen to assassinate Castro :
Y continved fn train until coretime afier tae Bay of Pigs.) ‘
{ 0'Conzell believes that e rust have recovered the pills, but . . 1
! ' he has 00 specific recollection of having dore so. He thinks that

‘ instead of returning them to 73D ke probably would have destroyed f
: tem, most lively by flushing tienm down & tollet. Treichler has no

Tecord of the pills having teen refurred to him, but he says he is v
: Quite sure that they vere. !
, Iz a memorandum of 1% May 1962 Shefficld Edwards stated that
3. . knovledze of this particular operation was limited to six persons. .
: ( ‘\’. In the course of this iovestigaticn, we have identified the follovwing . ',
{ T rersons who kiew in late 1960 or early 1951 of this specific plan - !
i . to assaseinate Castro: . '
i . 1.  Allen Dulles, Director of Central Intelligence T
: 2. Gepersl C. P. Cabell, Deputy Director of Central Intelligence o
¢ 3.  Richand Bissell, Deputy Director for Plans N :
' b. Sheffield Pavards, Director of Security "

zgﬁr ” ..5. James Q‘Comze]!, Offfce of Security, the case officer o

6. J.D. Esterlire, Caief, Wd/b

i

&
]
¥
X
i
3
3
H

7. Cornelius Roosevelt, Chief, TSD

‘8. Chemfcal Division, TSD

9. Edvard Cunm, Chief, Operations Division, Medical Services
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10. Willies Harvey, Cuief, YI/D

11. Sidzey Gottlieb, Special Assistant to the DD/P (Gotilied's
rame vas eacountersd repeatedly in this inquiry, but ke
denfes Jmoving of the operation in 1530-61.)

12. PRovert Banperman, Deputy Director of Security

13. J. C. King, Chief, W§ Division (He too denies knowirg of

‘' tre operation at the time.)

e follovirg persons outsids the goverrment are known to e
witting of the operation and either knov or strongly suspect the
Ageacy’s coarection with it:

1. Fobert Maheu, & private :l:nvesttgator

2. John Roselli, the Agency's principal contact with the
gas=blirg syndicate

3. Sam Giancana, an important figure in the syndicate

kb, Santos Trafficante, the courier and man inside Cuba

These additiomal people wvere awvare of the operation, bu't their
knovledge of CIA's connection with it can only be speculated: .
1. Juen Orta, the man origirally selected to poison Castro
2. Antonio Varons, a Cucan exile leeder '
3. Tce son-in-law of Ve.:;ona , ¥ho is known to have been i.n;olved.
wvith hia closely during this time. (The Varorpa 201°file pakes

no reference to Varona having a - son-in-law, but ke identified
+h4s close associate as such.
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Geraral Rovert Keacedy lesrned the full dszeils o" “he operation in

May 2962.

now has,

ooy R

— Sy S e by g g e

shoes
!
w o
an antd

[TV PSP,

Ageacy's Generanl Counsel, Lavresce Housion, 2nd Atiorme i

o et e o o
We do not imos the particulers of the repovt Drev Pearsca
but {{ may include pany of the details of this operation. . d
If 1t does, thea the circls of those nov kacviadzeable would be .
b}

widened to {nclude: \

1.
2.

3-
&,

.S,

Edvard P. Morgan, Maheu's Wasnirgton attommey

Colurmist Drew Pearsom and probtably his partmer, -
Jack Andersom ;

Chief Justice Earl Warren : =
James Rovley, chief of the Secret Service
Pat Coyne, Executive Secretary of the PFIAB

- .
N _ 6. Attorney Cemeral Ramsey Ciark
§ 7. Various menbers of the FPEL )
2
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Willien Earvey, Chief of FI/D, was triefed ia February 1641

(by authority of Richard Bissell) on prase oce of the gezbling

» 4t
L
¥
o Mo ¢
. &
-
i
”E .
o 4§
e

syndicate operation. That briefing vas {n connection with & sensitive
operation that Bissell bad assigoed to Earvey. EA.‘”?E/ de.scribes it
t.l::us: Early in the Kezz:ed; adminictration, Bissell cslled him in to
discuss what Earvey vefers to as an xzecutﬁe Action Cepability; i.e.,

& geperal stand—-by capability to carry out assassications when required.

: Hamy 8 £otes quote Bissell as sayirg, "Tie White House has twice
o ursed me to create such a capability.” Bissell recalls d’scussirg

ettt vt it =0

~
(

ﬂ;e question of developing e general capabilisy with Earvey. He
mentioned the Edvards/gambling syndicate cperation against Castro
in that context, but he nov thinks that the operation was over by
then and that referen.ce to 1t vus in terss of & past operstion as a

case in point. It vas on this basis that Harvey arranged to be

o ni—c gt

briefed by dearas Harvey's fixing of J:e date as Pebmrf was only

t‘
11
s

]

. after review of eventsboﬂ: Precedj.nﬁstm briefing and folloving it. o } L i {
Ee says now that Lt might have beeu/_rlyas late Jam=myy or as late
as ¥arch 1961. o .
After some d.i.saxssi;m of the problems involved 1:1 developing an

Executive Action Cspability, Bissell placed Earvey in charge of the Cob e l‘

effort. Harvey says that Bissell had already discussed certain aspects

& SRS
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of the problem wita Arrold Silver und wish Sidr ney Gotiliied. Siace
Silver wac slready cut iz, Earvey used 'z {2 develcping the

Executive Acticn Capsbility, although cever with respect to Castro.

ooy om gl c .-
s

We did not question Gottlieb on his knovledze of the program for

P

creating an Executive Action Capebility, but Zarvey's mention of bin

in this comnectiion may explain a sotation by Dr. Gumm that Harvey

L
1
7
s
-
3

instructed Gunn to discuss techniques with Gottlieb without assoclating
H - the discussion with the Castro cperation.
: Harvey ;stat.es that after the decision was made to go ahead with
i the creating of an Exscutive Action Capabilizy, and vhile he was
- \ st11l discussing its dsvelomment with Bissell, he briefed Mr. Helms I =
' fully on the cémeral concept but without meatioa of the then ongoing . ’ . b
.. plan to assassinate Castro. —
The Executive Action program came to be known as ZRRIFIE. Its i

Principal asset was an agent, GI4IN, who hed teen recrulted earlier !

- by for use in a special operation in the Congo ={sises
" mosessizadlorei<retricodimmb ) to be nm by Justin O'Doncell. _ }

) {0*Donnelil made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in

e sme

] . an assassination attempt, ard asked to be released--wvhich Bissell

granted.) The project name, ZARIFLE, firs: agpears in the files in

] . May 1951, although the first recordad approval is dated 19 February e ‘ !

1962. Tae nev DD/P (Selns) on t:at date autzorized Harvey, by

- - - . . . ©tew ., - [ - . o L
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) i pencraaduy, t9 handle ihe prolect o3 & spaciai tasis, Ac:ount!.n:g for -
‘ . expeaditures was o be by szsersl category end on Ea.r\'ey's certifi- : 2
% cation. The initial approval wvas for $1%,700, consisting of $7,200 ' R ;
A for QIMIN's arnual selary and $7,500 for operaticeal expenses. |
Project ZRRIFIZ vas covered as ex FI/D cperatica .(osténsibly
. to develop & capability for eatering safes esd for kidnapping couriers). '
It continued on a course separste frow the Edvards/gambling syndicate ‘ ‘
operation against Castro until 15 Kovember 1961. Eervey has a note ‘
: that on that daze be discussed with Bissell the application of the
i ZRRIFIE progran to Cuba. Earvey says tbat Bissell fastructed him to

o0 »om e ooty mum

take over Edwards® contact with the crmiml syndicate and thereafier
© rm the operat!.on agaiast Castro. Harvey adds that, as a completely .
unrelated development, shortly atter this discussion with Bissell he

vas t0ld by Belns that he vas to be placed in charge of the Agency’s . : :

_ - Cuba task farce. . T ) o

: | . - o ' ?
: Iate 1961 - Earl,y 1962 . ) ’
S Eamyrecan.stbathevasverybtwyzd.hamnberofthingsm ' e

. the perfod that followed the discussfion with Bissell that led to his ' l

taking over Edwards® Castro operaticn. He was turning over his
Tesponsibilities fn FI/D. Ee ves working with NSA on the Martin/
HMitchell defection case. FHe was reading in oa Cuba operations and
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; @ was engazed i dafly Zeetisgs concerning thewn, Ee attended a statisp

‘f ciiels’ conference fn Pacars g late Jaavary and early February. . )
g ‘ Pabrusry - Yarch 1942 l )

Earvey mm.ls a first neeting with Edvards {n’ t‘ebn:s.r-_y 1662

©oa the subject of the Casiro oper=zion. He 2150 recalls working

T we

out the deta:.ls of the takeover during March,

. (Coement: After Farvey took over the Castro operation he

PR

ran 1t as one aspect of ZRRYIFIE; kovever, he persopally handled./

i. the Castro operation and did =ot yse any of tte assets being
: T~ . developed tn ZRRIILE, He says that he scon came to think of the
(;. Castro ope'—ation and ZRAUFLE as beirz syaonymous. Tte over-ail
H 3 . Executive Action prozres came to be treated in his wind as being )

synomous vith QIVIN, the azeat vorking on the over-all Pprogran.
Ee says that when he vrote of ZARIFLE/QIVIN the reference wvas to
Exzcutive Action Capability; vhen he used the cryptonym ZRRIFIZ

[

.
-t 3

. alone, he vas mferrlng to Casivro. He said that his correspondence N
T vould disclose this distinct.ioa. we revieved the. correspondence ) . ‘
and found i1t for tke most PRrt unreve .. . ‘ '
(Afier Eorvey left Tasx Force ¥ and vas winding up ‘his .
hesdquarters Tesponsidbilities in preparation for assignment to T ISl o

k

[

§

i

j Rome, ke wrote a wezorandus to the the Chief, FT Seatf, dated 27 Juze.
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1553, stating ttat the oriziral Jussificatloa for exploying
QYN no lo:zse_r existed end yuising the grestion of QIEIN's
termipation. The records (CLIA-197%, 2% April 195%) show that

. QI4IY was temi:fxted by the Lurembourg Station om 21 April '
1G6:. There is no ind{cation in tre rile that the Executive
Action Capability of ZRATIZ/GSVIN wus ever used.)

April 1962

Edwards recalls Harvey contaciing hi=m in April a=nd asking to be
put in touch with Bosellf. Edwards says that he verified Felms!
approval and then made the arvargements. Farvey sta‘es that be briefed
Eelms before his first meeting with Boselll, explainirg its purpose,
end that be also reported to Eelms the results of his meeting with
Roselll. Harvey states that thersafter he regularly briefed Helms
oﬁ the status of the Castro opemtion.

' (Cooment: Edwards stutesent tiat he “verified Helms®
approval® ‘is t.l:e earliest indication wve bave that Mr. Helma had
been made witiing of the gasbling syndicate operation agafnst
Castro. Harvey added tiat, when be brisfed Eslns on Roselld,

i

e obtained Helns' approval mot to trief the Director.)

Edvards, Harvey, and 0'Comell, have differirg recollections.of

the specifics of the turnover fream Edwvards/0'Commell to Harvey. ot

o.Ln
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all of tze differences 2an be resolvad--25% evea by follow-up

interviews in wulch ks in“ormation furnisied by each vas checked

with each of the other two. There is no disagreement on tce fact

£4 2
]

wts !

of the turmover nor o3 vhen it tock place. Tae recollections vary

decildedly, though, on the status of the operation at the tize of its

transfer <o Earvey acd oa Just bov clean the break was between phase

a . ens
N

one under Edwards and phase two under Harvey,

M a. Edwards believes that the operation vas called off

|

i ) ccupletely after the 2ay of Pizs and that there was po furtbher

‘ operatiozal activity in coazection with it uatil Harvey met

S e

(*‘ % Roselli end reactivated the operation in April 1652, 0'Comnell
introduced Harvey to Roselli, and Edwards bad nothing further tr
. do with tbe operation--with the exoepuoq of a meeting with

Attorney General Bobert Kensnedy in connection with the Phyllis !

o

. McGuire viretapping incideat. (The wiretapping incideat is

v o weam g

described in a separate section of this report.) Edvards’
e yecords show that on 1k May 1962 Barvey cnlled deards “and

oy sanh et REP QI 50 GH o VDRI tob EIGSTEN s B ERA + B S3 REIWa
.

: indieated ?hathemsdroppizganyplans for the use of T -. -
. " Roselli for the future.” . _ ’ : ;
b. Earvey's recollecticm of the turmover tends to ;uppor‘-: :
1 . Ed-ards® sumary, but he claims that he took over "a going

: . L e -
operaticn.” Scome support for this claim is found in bis description ’ }
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o- Juct £ow Lt vad planred to ged the paleoa izto Csstro’s food
by egp}_om sCmeone with access to a restaurant frequeated by
Castro? -The mectanics vere identical with those descrided by
Edwards and as reported in our earlier account of phase one of
tbe operatioa. . .

e. O'Conpell’s account of his own role in the opemt.ion
in the early veeks folloving Harvey's supposed taxecver wikes it
evident that there was not a clean treaX between the Offfce of
Security's sesponsibility and that of Earvey. Further, 0'Connell
pow believes that there pust have been *something golng on”
between April 196L (after the Bay of Pigs) and April 1952, but
he claims %o be unable to remember any of tte particulars.
There are otter disagreements among the three on facts. They are
revieved here, not because they alter the esseﬁtial fact of the
turnover or of Harvey's sole responsibmty_for the operation after

a certain point in ﬁ.né, but because they suggest that persous who

_ were supposedly unvitting of events after the turnover vere in fact
"witting, because they were mot effectively cut off &t thke instant of

turnover.
Harvey's notes show that he and 0‘Comnell went to liev York City
to meet Roselli on the 8th and 9th of April 1952. O0°Connell recalls

it as being early in April and that the introduction was mede on &
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Sunday, volich world maze it ke 8ih. Earvey £ays <hat oaly he g=d

G*Cernrell met vish Poselli; C'Concell says that Maleu was alco - :

e

y : = ot f‘
presest at the neeling., Botk are positive of the eccuracy of their
recollections, and each gives reasons for bis coafidence in his

clarity of recall, Tee sign{ficance, for purpcses of ‘this inguiry,

" is vhether Maheu €id or did not knov ttat the operaticn contimed
' under Harvey.

8. Harvey is certain that he would have repembered it 4f

Maheu were present. He and Maheu were in the saxe FBEL tratning

Bl o5 v

class at Quantico in 1940. e does not remeaber having seen
(__ -"'\ Maheu since he, Earvey ceze with the Ageasy in 19%7, although ke
. @cknoviedzes that ke may have ceen him once or twice socially. .
- He 48 swre be has not seen Maheu since 1952 vhen Hazvey vas '
assigned to Berlin. 4 T

o b. 0‘Connel] who set up the meeting, L& Just as positive

SR ¢ IR n SVBBMRFTY PR IEP T LR SR8

S : that Maheu vas there. Eeo describes a series of events that

8
s

‘. reassure hixm of {be accuracy of his wenory. ‘The four of thes

e L AN ™

’ tra;veled separately to %ev York. Taey x’t at the Savoy Plam

A

‘Hotel (Savoy Hflton?) where all four stayed. After discussicus,
Maheu suggested dicmer 8% the Elk Room, a fashionable restamsat _
in a nearby hotel. O°'Comell says thet Makeu picked up the tab. L }
Toey ﬁ;.:ished dinner sbout 9:30 or 10:00 p.m. ﬁoselli wvanted to ’
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bur tae group & nigatcap, but since 1L was Simday atghe aearly

all of tke vers were closed. fThey valied arousd tte neighbor-

hoced locking for an opea tar and firally wound up at ihe
- Copecabana. They were refused admittzcce to the Dar bacause of ¥
& rule restricling esdzission to couples, £o they eat at a table ;

where they could watch the Zloor show. Eoselli fousd himself

wmen

facirz a table at "rirgside™ at vhich Payllis McGuire was sitting
- o vith Dorothy Kilgallen and Liberace for the opening night of

; singer Bocemary Cloonay. To avold Fayllis McGuire's ceeing him,
f o Roselll got his ccmpanions to change their seati=g arrangement
'( ,: 50 that his back was turred to Hiss McCufve. Mibeu wvas en
g : integral part of all 'this. (Roselli’'s reacon for not saating i
é Phylnsxccnimtoseemvithhisea:pg:tmsvﬂlbe.me
: evident frcm ker role fn the wiretapping incident, which {s
: . .described!nasemratesectimofﬂﬂ.sre?ort)
;_ - . The two differirg recollections cammot be reconciled. As a point of
AN interest, Bdvards stated tba.t vben he briefed Earvey an the operation

4
.."n‘ ¥
t

S

. he delihexatelyani.ttedrefemce to Mahen i{n order to screen Maheu
‘off from Barvey's Mr of the operation.
‘n)enextsmiﬁmntpomtofdirremeehastodovith;hat
° bappened afier the Hew York weating. O°Comnell t0l1d us t=a% e azd
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Roselli 1eft Hew York for Miami the pext day (presusably 10 April)
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3 and remained there ualll Farvey arrived. Earvey, on the other beaed, i i
- yecalls a peeting wiih YConnell asd Roselli ia Washingtoa on 14 April. : e:'.:gf i
O'Connell, a$ first, did pot recall the Washingtca reeting, but, ' H
) svhen given Hervey's. chroaology, he said ke cdid recall returning ¢o )
i Washington to meet Eervey for scme purpose but teat the details are ;
4 . N B
t vague in his mind. Harvey a%t Cirst thought that the 1b April peeting E
: k)
i in Washington vas Q'Connell®s last coatact with Roselli during this ¥
; secdzd ghase of the gambling syndicate operatifon. 0'Connmell told us
I that Roselli vas apprehensive over the pev arrangcpent (and of Harvey . -
!‘ — personally) and asked 0°Comnell to remain on for & time, which 0'Counell
3 .
=(~, —_— egreed to do. When told that O'Coarellwas sure that he hed continued
;‘;' on in the operation for scme two or tharee wveeks after Harvey's take- -
4
é over, Harvey agreed that this wvas correct. 0'Conpell’s carryover vas
i for purposes of continuity. We caanct be sure of the date O°Conzell
g. ) " wvas finally eliminated from the operation. He vas in Miami with
E . 'Roselli and Harvey perbaps as late as 27 April. His rble in the _
] : . ° -
. ; o . cperation had definitely ended by June 1952 vhen he was assigned FCS
? 10 Okinava. ) '
; Harvey recalls leaving Washington for Miemi by ﬁutmobile on
g 19 April. He thought that he took delivery of the pilis froz Dr. Gunn - S
3
8 before leaving. Cunn has no record of agy such deliveryat that time;
R his last record concerning pills is dated February 1961. C L ey
£o007N o
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* does bave a notetion of delivericg four pilis {cze capsule and three

teblets) to "J.C." on 18 April 1952, re=ds <his as being

’ . Jim O'Connell. Wnen told of this, Harvey sgreed that it was probg;bly'

H

¥

H

£
T

correct. O'Connell elso feels that he pust bave been in Washington

for the pill éalivery. . .

b
Harvey says that he arrived in Mi=mi oa 21 April 1952 end found g i
N |
H N ¥
] Roselld already in touch with Tonmy Verora, the Cubas exile leader who [ i )
% . i

_ bad participated in phase cme. It is &t this point that the firal

@ won -

< dlfterex;ce in recollections occurs. Harvey described the manner in ,

H ]

* ., vhich the lethal paterfal was to be iniroi:ced into Castro's food, B

o R

( “» involving an asset of Varona®s vho had access 40 scwmeone in a . o i
; .

restaurant rretfuented by Castro. We told Harvey that Edwards had .
described precisely the same plan. When ve asked Earvey hov Edvards

could have known of the mechanics if there had been no activity im the

[P —

operation for & year, and if Barvey wvas siarting again from scratch,

Harvey replied that he tock over & going operatiop--cne that wvas

+

P NS, & 4 s o0, > 0307 ) GRS o <D 0 B8 3 G WEGHSS ¢ WOTD Dot +
..

B+ e 5 D S e i BT G B D W Dol

il elready "in train.”- Bdwards denfes that this £s so. O'Compell says il
e CL 'y . 1

'tha.t Harvey is the ope vho is right. 7The operation was going on when

P

Harvey took it over, although O'Comnnell does not remember when Varopa

-

wvas reactivated or wvhat had been dope with him in the meantime..
Along with the change in Agency leadership of the operatiom, - g 3
which sav Harvey replacing Edvards/0'Connell, trere also were changes
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fa tke orizinal cast of hocdiwm pizyers. Zarvey specified that

Clencaca wvas ro% to be brought ia on <ze re:ssivaties of the ozeraticn,

ead te telieves that Bozelli homored the request. Roselli once

r2pocied to Earvey that Glancaza pad esized if enythirgz was golirg oo,
and when Poselli said t>at notring was reppering, Giancara said,
*mso bad.® Alditicrally, Santos Traliizeate ("Jce, the courier™ Irca
the earlier phase) was no lorger fnvoived. With the closizg of e
last casino in Havaza in September 1061, Trafficante presumably no
lozger kad access. Roselli now tad a can known to Earvey as Maceo,
w40 also used the rames Garcla-fcmez ard Godoy.

(Cocment: EBarvey is umsble further to identify Maceo; be
descrites him as "a Cuban who spoxe Italian.” One of Varoza's
associates in t-’:e Cuban exile comrmity vas named Antonio MALEC
Mackle, but 1t seems unlikely that ke was the Kaceo of this
operation. He was promizent ecough in the extle coommity to
have been known to Earvey. Furiler, it seems clear that Maceo
vas "Roselli‘s_mn." This second phase appears to lack the
orershe. » hf;gh-l.evel gangsier flavor that characterized the
first phase. Roselli recaized es a prominent figure in tte
" operation, but workirz directly wii: the Cutan exile ec:m;ms‘.y

and directly on behalf of CLi. Roselli wvas essential to the

secopd piase as a coatact with Verooe, vho presumadly still
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believed k2 wus Tei~g ;‘-.:ppo:--‘.ed by U.S. tusizesszea with

firen-in: stazes 5= Cua. Roselll reeded Giaccens end Traffizanie

in the first phese as & means of establishing ct;nu:ts Lnsid{: Cuba.
Ee did rot need ttem in the tecozd phase, because ke bad Varona.

Eowever, it woulf be ralve to sssime that Eosellf did not take
the precaution ¢f $2forming kigher-ups {= the syndicate teoat be
veg wvorking 4{a ¢ territory consideved ta be the private deoain

of scoeone else in the syndicate.)

" When the pills vere given to Varoza through Roselli, Varona.
requested ams and équi;nent ceeded for the support of his end of the
operation. Rogelli pessed the request to Esyvey. Earvey, wvith the
help of Ted Shackley, tke chief ‘ot the JMHAAVE Statica, procured
explosives, detomators, twenty .30 caliber rifies, twventy .45 caliber
hard guns, two radios, a=d cme boat radar. Essvey says that the.
“shopping 11st” included same items that could be obtaired only frem

Barvey azltied those ftexms; because Roselld,

‘. posing as a representztive of private busimess interests, would not

bave had access to such equipment. The cost of the aims and equipment,
abou£ $5,000, wvas T/A'd to beedquarters. .

Earvey and Shackley rented & G-Haul truck under en assumed pome,
loaéed it with the arns and equipment, an? paried 1% in the parking lot
Roselli for

of a drive-in restaurart. The keys were then given %o

- - w0 e . .- peg

- < W . & —"'b & 0 K
2O g Bosre i o s s ot W i Bfgen S oaee A...A.et;..qct iy
x¥- e o) A:f s B 0L ';..-.r-.»a.x 3o ---&’-*w*-& h)gaj;g I g v

et

T omia

O™ e




14-00000

.- g SR LN e b il len Te T LT o aTEaesl s Sy e "1‘ i-t“oi%‘:?-
® o et --'-4..3» ww i I [T APV 2% NIRRT ST
- Bt R SISy '-"-*»: ,r: &"é-. K!t‘;ﬁ”w’ﬁ""'l et ’”""w‘imﬂr*-‘-«vﬂ-#;‘ﬂ_ !

L.

P e et . . e ~ e -
f ‘ Qrnn AU EAL
) 3159 5y g

elivery eltzer o Maceo, to Varons, cor o Varcsa®s son-in-law,

Evidently Eersey and Roseili zad not yet come o <rust each otrerw,

ERYTI

Pertaps fuaring a double-cross, each cet about izdependently to

7 assure hirmself that the equimment reached the proper bands. Af‘ue;'
pargirg the truck, Harvey and Shackley kept the psx¥ing lot under
survef{llance until the pass vas completed. P.osem., accampanied bty

' 0'Coanell, did the ‘same. leither pair knew ibat tre other was

‘ watching. Eventually the truck was picked up sad driven away. It

f was returned laler, empty, and with the keys uxcer tte seat as

; prearracged. Harvey returced it to the rental agency. Harvey san:s /

L

that Shackley never knew to vhom delivery vas made ror for what'{/

Ry W S,
‘.u ‘
LY

purpose. Shac¥ley vas mervely called vpon to furaish support for a

headquarters operation fros vhich he was otherwise excluded.

00 s U P B T
“

May 1952
s ' - ) Harvey and Roselli arranged a system of telephone communication
; ... . by vhich Barvey vas kept pos.ed cn any develop:\en.s. Earvey, usina 'Y
’:'_" " pay phone, could call Rosell at the Friars Club in Los Angeles at 1500
hours, Los Angeles time. . Roselli could phone Hasvey at Harvey®s home
) in the evening. Roselli reported thet the pilis vere in Cuba .a:xd at
. the restauraat reportedly used regulerly by Castvo.

et s g B T e T T P A

o e Goe s putmee

oo o

smmosaice aprery

[P VS PN ——

(]
o
"

o ot e

e b one aodem




14-00000

’ el GhE
: . e e . eman I

. o
“ )
) Jume 1%2:
‘ Beselil xewr:éd to Zarvey on 21 Jure that Varcaa had dispatched,
¢ .
8 tean of three pen to Cuda. Just wbat they were supposed to do is

pretty vague. Earvey' said that they appearved o have no ..,eciﬁ.c

plan Jor x$1linz Castro. They were to mcm..t otrers who mizht be

Do 1 used {n such a scheme. I an opporbmisy o kiJ..Castm presented 5‘§
. itself, they or the persons they recruited vere to make the attesptee. . %
é perhaps using the pj.ils. Barvey never learced their names or anythicg
; else about them. From the sequeace of the reports, it would sees that

e tke pills vere sent in shead of the three-san teem, but this is pot now

ey i o es

- ascertatrable. , .

 September 1662 _ ~ .

Harvey sav Rosellf in Miawi on T and on 11 September. Varona

wag reported as then ready to send in avnother tesm of three men. They -

DRI IR ——

were supposedly militis wen vhose assigoment was to penetrate Castyo's

[

bo:hr guard. During this period the "medicine™ was reported as sti11

) in place and the three men of the first tesm safe. ) L—-

Septenbter 1962 - Jemmry 1963 ..

Although Harvey received saveral reports that the nilitis men vere I } ’
poised io take off, presimably fros scoevhere dn the Floride keys,
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they did not actuaily leave. 7First, "sondisicas incide”™ vere givea

@8 the yeason for dalay; thea the Cotstaer olssile crisis threw plans

awry. Earvey was in Mfzal tetween 22 Decemter ard 6 January. Ke sav
both Roselll ernd Mace? several %i=es durizz that periocd. He made &
payment of $2,700 o Pcselli for passing o Varoza f'or the expesses of
the three militia pen. Earvey aad Fosell: had telephore discussicns

of the operation between 11 and 15 Jenuary. Earvey says that Roselli

PR Y
¢ e memames e i

wvasn't kidding himself. Ee agreed with Farvey that pothing vas

i omn

pre

happening and that there was not much chasce that anything would

bhappen in the future. As far as Esrvey krows, the three militia
ren never did leave for Cuta. Fe kxmovs nothirng of wiat may have

happened to the’ three reported to bave been seat to Cuda.

February 1963 - - ;

Barvey vas in Miam? 11-13 February.’ Ee had no contacts with any

. of the principals, but ke left word for Maceo that there wvas nothing
nev and that 1t nov looked as 1f it were all over. (Just hov'Barvey I B K
- " "left this vord for Maceo is mot clear.) 4 ‘
Harvey left Mismi om 15 February o meet wiih Roselll in Ios '

Angeles. They agreed at tke Los Angeles meeting that the oper;tion

g ) . would be closed off, but that ft would be unwise to attempt a precirfate i

breask betveen Roselli and Verona. Roselll agreed that he would continue
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WE2S Lon

April - Mav 1953

: ;
Earvey cays that he received tvc iclephcze ¢alls from Roselll )
during this pericd. Harvey decided that it would be best to have ope

last peeting with Rosellf{ before he left for his assignment in Roxe.

N

He states that he reported this decision to Mr. Felms who gave his

approval..
June 1963 S !

@
Roselll came to Washington to meet with Farvey scmetime about the

widdle of June. Harvey met him at Duvlles airport._ Harvey remembers

having suggested to Roselll tkat bhe bring caly carry-on luggsge so

[ T

there would be no c'.el’ny at the airport smiting bteggzege. Harvey bad by 3
then closed his own home in preparetion for leaving the country and
“as living fn the house of a meighbor vho was out of town. Roselll . = | a
.stayed with Harvey as a8 houseguest in the neighbor's home. That ‘

Earvey vent out for dinner. While

evening Rosel.n_, Harvey, and Mrs.

dining, Harvey received & phone call fyca Sam Papich who wanted to kunocw

if Harvey krew the identity of his dincer guest., Harvey said that ke did.
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It subsequently developed that the 721 had Rozelli under {stensive

surveillance at the time, =rd Earvey cpeculaies f,:-.ar. ke vas picked u

as he la2t the airport parking lot axd was identifed throush kis auto
license mmber. Harvey ret Fapich for breakfnst the next morning and
explaized that he wes terninacing an operational essociamtion with
Roselll. Papich reminded Eavvey of the FBI rule requiring FEI persomnel
to repor‘ any Imown coatacts between former I-'BI employees and criuizaj
elements. Papich said that ke would have to rsport to J. Edgar Hoover
that Harvey bad been seen with Roselli. Earvey said he understood
Papich®s sitvation and did not object to such a report being vade.
Harvey sald that he asked Papich to inform hin fn sdvance if it appeared
- that Hoover might call Mr. McCobe--Harvey's point being that be felt
that McCone should be briered before receivirg s call from Hoover.
Papich agreed to do s0. Earvey said tiat be then %0ld Mr. Ealsmsz of
the incident and that Helos agreed that tkere was po need to brief
l{cCO:;e wmless a call fros Hoover vas to be expected.
’ L. i3 vus F.a:vef's last face-to-face meti...g with Roselld,
.;lthoush be bas heaxd from him since then. The later links between
Harvey and Roselli. are described in a sepavate section of this report.
The list ofpersonsvi sting of the secoadphaseortheoperaticn
differs from those vho kpew o.. the first phase. Those we bhave ideniified

ayxe:
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1. BRichayd Eelms, Deputy Director for Plans ¥
¢
2. Willizw Earvey, Colef, " isk Force W
g 3. .Jeces 0'Comnell, Office of Security (Hs inows that Hexrvey MU ‘*ﬁ;‘
. took over the operaticn and delivered pills, arms, and | 3
: equipzent in April 1962, Ee does not knowv of develomrents :
afler May 1962.)
k.  S:efrield Bdvards, Pirector of Security (Ee knows of the fact
of the turnover to Earvey, but siates ke knovs nothing of
. develorments thereaZter. )
: 5. J. C. King, Chief, ¥E Divisicn (Pe swated in our interview
with him tbat he krew that Harvey was having peetings with
: menbers of the ganblirg syndicate in 1562.)
; .
: 6. Bruce Czeever, Farvey's deputy in 1562 (Cueever yrows that
- Harvey was meeting vith gangsters in Beno (sic) fa the wipter
‘ "‘-) of 1562.)
i, ' .
C:‘J - Te Ted Shackley, Chief, JVJAVE (Be assisted Harvey in the
- delivery of arms and equiprent to Varcrms in April 196 5 .
. but presumably did rot kmow the identities of the recipients
i mor the purpose for vhich the material wvas to be used.)
] -
H 8. U l'lBD I&u—ucipauon vas lirdted
i to fTuralshisg tte plas 11 ca 13 April 1562.)
o 9. Antonio Varona, the Cuban exile leader (Be presumably vas
F ) not avare of govermsent sponsorship. } - -
1”;:';. " 10. Varoma's son-in-lav (Be too was Presumsbly was pot swsre of
S A the goverment’s role.) ..
§ 11. HMaceo, Rosells’s "man” (Maceo probably knev there was a
govermaent comection, but may not have identified CIA as
g : the egency.) .
i
p . We can only conjecture &s to who else ray kave known ab least that
' . " the operatfon was coatinuing and perhaps same of the details. Sam
O -
- . r r:;-ﬂn "l \' © ) ' ol
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Glancaza wus supposedly cut ous of she gecond Patse, but ve cannot
be sure that Rosellt did not keep hiw informed. Toe seze cay be safld

4 ' of Seatos Trafficante. Earvey {s sure that Maheu vas not fnvolved fn = %

Earvey®s introduction to Roselli, but O*Coanell ig equally positive
© Haheu perticipated. Tue story that Drev Pearson ‘told the
Presient, and vhich {5 ¥mowa in other Goversmeat circles, sounds

. A
susplciously like this second phase of the operation. I that is so,

P P P

: - " then 1t 15 likely that the operation has leaked--perhaps through

; ) °- these channels:

RN Roselli to Mahe |
. . osa faheu

/s, _J )

AN : Makeu to Bdward P. Morgan, Mabeu's Washington lawyer

Morzan to Drev Pearson
Pearson to Chief Justice Warren and to the President

Warren to Rovley, chie? of the Secret Service

SRl By o dends SRy Babe B0
.
e B 08 200 oA ma w0

‘- i Rovley to Pat Coyne and to the FBT

The FBI to Attoréey General Clark

{ -;. - . ..® L Sl NN -_:.. . ’.:;-_. ‘:;
!:: % - o ‘-. s { " o ) " v ’ ’ L ) iacl !
$T We bave a more Jetailed treatment in a separate section of this report . .

-

| . .of the chammels through which the story may have tassed. ‘ I
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- Well after the Pre-Zay of Pigs phase of the gambling syndicate

operastion %0 assassinate Castro, and cnly imdirectly relzted to it,

a develorment in the private life of Sem Glancara led to an incident
: that cade the FBI avare of the: Agency's relationship with tke syndicatg ;
and required the briefing of the Attorney General on the details :
; of the assassination plaan.

R Fhyllis ¥cGuire, of tre singing McGuire sisters, vas and is

[

i : openly known to be Giancrna‘®s mistress. Giancara suspected her of
o f
( 2 baviog an affeiy with Daz Rowan, of the Powan end Mariin comedy teanm. )

Both Rowan and l-uss Mclulire wvere then en.aertainin.g in las Vegas, and

ey

: Giancana asked Haheu to put a bug in Rowan‘’s room. BMaheu did not vant

PR to do tke job and declined on the grounds that he wvesn't equipped for

|l
»
e e e aeeesBe svmen

3 that sort of work. Giancena made a claim for a return favor: he

siem ol had wvorked on the Castro assassination operation for Mabeu, and

-‘ . e . e e
' el LR I P D G

“Vaheu vas indebted to hia. Glancena sald that 1f Msheu wouldn't . :
take on the job, he, Gilancara, would go to las Vegas and do it : . .

hinself. Makeu agreed %o arrange to have the rocm buggzed.

(Comment: The exsct date of this is uacertain. An August

1953 item on Giancazma in %he Chicago Sun-Tires refers to the

# .
i . incident, without meztion of wiretapping, and sets the year as
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1921, Taere is notiing i Ageasy files =hax plapoints tze date, :
i
and the memories of those we interviewcd who h.:ov of the incicdent . ©d
b T e Meew ‘.«44
are hazy. Elwvards and O'Ccz:mell @id not learn of the fncident L3
S
un..il after 4t had happened. Bdwards can place it only as be!.ng : $
after the Bay of "Lgs. O'Conzell at irst thought that it was
in early 1962. When shown toe newspaper account, 0°Conzell said
} that 1f the nevs story vas correcs, 1t would have had to have bteen
' very late in 1961. An Office of Security zemorandum to the DDCI, ‘
4
t of 2k June 1566, states that 1% ves "zt the height of (he project .
1‘ ¢
i pegoti=tions.” This is confusing, rather than clarifyinz, because :
‘ — ) H
g (- . ‘} . . ‘the operation vas supposedly at dead standstill in late 1961 l

and very early 1962. Clearly the inctdent occurred before T .
February 1962, because it wvas on that dAt«e tb;t. the Director of
Security tom the FBI tkat CIA would object to prosecuti
. " Presumably the FBIL's case was already complete by then. )
¥eheu arranged to have Giancana’s request handled hy za-:l L.
R Bois, a private favestigator in Miz=i. Du Bois assigned ‘vo_m;n CoEEE L
' to the job: Arthur J. Balletii and J. ¥. Barrison.
- (Camment: Tne September 1965 classiffed telephone ddrectory.
for the Greater Miewi Avea lists Edward L. Du Bois under

CHRREA e T GRER! AA RTINS - @ T EBR 02, WAA" . £ 0hnith B 0 00 PP tee e o
: * - .
. L. .

"Detective Agencies.” There 4z an adverticement on the rage

for "Arthur J. Balletti Iavestigations® waich 1ists as on= of
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his specialties the obiaining o DPhotozrapnic and ele.ctronic

evidence.)
': 0'Connell xx:«glls that, instead of planting a nlc‘onh cae in Ro-mn 8 . *'"f!’“‘%"*“jt
: K room, the investigator tapped the telepbone, which would not huve o
i revealed the sort of intimacles tha- Giancana expected to diccover, K
When Rowan left the yrocm to €0 & chov, Balletti also left his rocy :
to see the acs, leaving his equipeat out Ln full sight and roaing., g
It vas found by a zaid, and the local sheriff's office was called, f
Balletti was arrested. Harrison wvas not Picked up. Agency perionpel i‘
'; . ’ have uo further inforration about Earrison. The FBL identified him . :
; ..’\‘. only as being "supplied by Mabey.” . o
f C - " Balletti first tried to telephoze Du Bois for Lelp but could o : f
’ ot reach him. He then called Maheu, in the presence of the shep{frig ‘
2 officers. O'Connell says that Maheu was able to fix the matter with
t .

local 1as Vegas authorities, Perhaps with kelp froo Roselif. Hovever,

R A2 2] L0
)

Banetu's call to Maheu caused the case to reach the FBI. The

PR

. Bureau decided to press for prosecution under the wiretapping statute. -
. e “When Mahen vas approached by the FBI, he referred them to the CTA ~ L 4-~ ‘"%
Director of Security, Sheffield Edwards, 1
4 : . - §
i (Coment: Edvards states that he had told Maheu, who hag ) :
to work closely with the tougs, that 17 ke got fnto a bing vith .
Vo tbeml,hemuldtentheau:eauthathevasvarldngonan S ?il
o
fzi:_“f,*j.. - - it aas ¥ Se IR ERIFELC, TN N
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intellizence operatior belog 2andled by Edwsrds. #akeu,
accoriiaz % Zdards, told toe Sureau that ke bad mot persomally ¢
dope the wiretapping, but that {¢ grev out of a.n operation he wvas N »f,
° - Wi‘ﬂ‘a—_‘:ag'#'i-
B - - ;.
: vorking oz with Eduards. Mezeu Presurzably did not mention the . o
7 * - . i
* ultimate objective of the "fatelligence operation” irvolving the '
ganbling syniicate, The Bureeu, {n a uensraad:n-frm J. Zdzar
13
. Eoover to the ICL, dated 23 March 1562, stated that: “Mabey claimed i
: ]
. . that he ordered. coversge of Rovan in bekalf of CIA's efforts to "
o obtatn fatelligencs infor=ation in Cuba through the hoodlum ) "
3
! elenent, including Sam Glancara, which ked interests there. Maheu
f ™~ said he vas put in contact with Glancara {n comsec-fon with these ‘
H C - ) intelligence activities through John Roselld, a Los Angeles .
H i
f . hoodlum. Makeu authorized id.ring of Rova.n & rocm and discussed
; ’ ®
- this matter vith Joha Bosem.")
{
- March 1
§1_ MZB&mwm&emu‘msthefomora o - _'
i - - . ST .. ;
g_ T : letter of confirmation of & 7 February meeting between an umnsmed ° - S S
P Tepresentative of the FET and Stef Edvards. The pesorandum. quotes :
) . e : t
?. . Edwvards as having made the Pollowing points: Makeu vas {ovolved fna :
- g sensitive operstioz with the Ageacy; the Agency would c;b.jact W any .
g ° . ., 1
i .- ©  prosecution that would necessitate use of CIA persornel or information; - ’ 1'
P - i
! . e SR EUANES
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3 azi intraduzsicn of eviien scacerniag CIA cpersticas would eabar—ass f i ifé & -
th2 CGovern—ent. Tnis ¢35 elso esseatinlly as staled to u3 by Flvards . g i :
"‘- in reviewizg the incident during tke course of & f..; mvestiga.ion. ;{
; - The 23 March wemorandus stated that the Crinfnal Divislon of the e %#L'
. Depariment of Justice requested that CIA advise specifically if it - ;'é
- ' objecred to infitiation of criuiral prosecutisa a@lns!; Ballet:s, ‘f
Heheu, e»d Earrison. Cn 28 or 29 March, Didwerds met with the Bureau !
i
\ 1iaison officer, San Papich, axd told hin that any prosecuticn would ;
endanger seasitive sources and pethods used in a duly authorized ) f
; project ard would not be in the patiozal interest. Papich accepted
, ( T Edvards® oral statement as the reply requested aad raid that ke would ;
: Tl report to p-ro;kr authorities {n the Bureau. Edwards made a record ., i
g of the meeting in & mezoraadum of b April 1532, ?
% Edwvards inforved us during our inquiry that at the time of the
§ bugging incident and tke flap that ensued those (Dulles and Bissell) ;
§ who kad given the initial epprovel of the plan $0 assassipate Cestro |
' ' R through the gambung syndicate were gone. As no ome else in authority !
£ © - (tacluding Hr. Eelns) bad been cut 1n on the operation, Edvards dealt |
ff ' vith Papich without referenee to auyoae else in the Agzency. T Y g R
g Aprl 1952 ?
¥,
? In early April Papich informed Bivards that Serbert J. Miller, :
L | ‘ ’ o
{ ’d‘t-/ . - 6L~ ' ) ‘ ' !
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Assistant Attormey Cenersl i charge of the Cri=i=al Divisfon of toe
Leparizent of Justice, wazted to dissuss tie case. Edwards then

brought in Lawrease Houston, General Counsel, nnd asked Houstoa to ) :
call on Miller ard tell h!.n k8t the bugging fazifermt in Ilas Yegas
wus related to an inuemgez:e operatioa and 3 tke Agency did not £
think it vise at that time to surface {:s coczecticn with Poselld.

Houston met with Miller on 16 April and told hi= of the Agency's

involverent, without revealing any details of the assaesination 3
operation. Houston's memoresdim of the reetiny, cated 25 April, quotes

Millsr a3 saying ¢:a¢ he foresav wo sajor difficuity in stopping

prosecution, but that he might mention the prebles £ the Attoroey

General. Houston's pemorandun notes that Miller reised a question

"
R N

about the possibmty of our imvolverent in this particular case,

the Las Vegas viretap, standirg in the way of prosecution of other

actions, particularly sgainst Gianmna. .
Houston's 26 April peorendim states that cn 20 April there was a

2
s i o endietann o

second ueetmg vi?lx. Justice--with Millex’s first assistant, Mr. .Foiey.

At that meeting Houston told Foley that the &gency*s request not o -« i L “i

brosecute was linmited to this saecific .bugging incident, was based on ) ' e

security grounds, and that secerity considerations would not be a bar :

to prosecution on other matters. As it vas possible ithat the Attorney '

General might be told ebout this and wight then call the DCI, Houston Sl 4’
- -6 - R
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brieled the DDCI, Gezer=l Carter, who zaid s undars-ood the situa=i
. erd in dve tise oight crief 2 Direstor, Y=, lcCome. I% is rot ot
LR, - - “ -

whether Ceseral Certer 21d or éid not brief ¥-. MoCoze. There i3 no

indication tkat General Carter vas further briefed oa the full detatls

of the assassiration plis egainst Castro, ' . i f
3
. "
May 1052 ) :*
. om— i
, H
, The Attorney Gerersal obviously was told o2 CIA's cperational
involvesent with gangster elesents, because ke requested & briefing ;
a3 1
on the details. On 7 May 1982 Sheffield Edvards azd Lawrence Eouston : _ §:
i
P ’ med with Attorney General Potert Kenmnedy scd, as Sdwards puts it, {

(

"briefed him ell the #Aay."” Houston says that afser the briefing

‘APt

Kennedy “"thought ebout tke problem quite sericusly.” The Attorney

General said that he could see the problem erd that he could not proceed

O
aguinst those involved ia the wiretapping case. Ee spoke quite

SR A AL st .,
.
f
.-..-.--WQ

firaly, sayi_’z}g in effect, "I trust that if you ever try to do busiress -

~i L with orgenized crime sgaln--vith gangsters--you vill let the Attorney - R

General know before you do it.” S Houston quotes Edwards as replying that ) - }
. - ¢
this vas a ressonsble request. Edwards says that among the points :

covered vas that of Roseili's motivation. The ttorney General had

thought tkat Roselld was doing the Job {the atteapt at assassination

of Castro) for morey. Eiuards corrected that impression; he was not.
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Isuston recalls trat during the meeting with the Attorzey
Cezeral the lateer esked for & memorandus reccrd of tte peeting,
o Bdvards belfeves that tke request vas pade la‘er and by telephoge, o

A memorandim vas prepared and vas signed by Edwards. Both Tdwmyds pad T

. Houston recall heving bad a hand {n writing 1t. A irenssi:tgl busk-

s> from Houston to Keonedy notes that the rzquest vas made on

11 May, which suggzests that Eduavrds {s eoﬁect in his belief irat the . '

Tequest vas made by telephone after the T May briefirg of the Attorney

:' ) Ceperal. The memorandum {s dated 1% May 19A2. Tt was tymed fa tyg

g,

o,
e

L . ooples only, with the original beirg sent to Atlorrey Cenmeral Xecnedy
rcv ‘\) and the other copy being retained by the Director of Security. It was - f
'n PR o .

typed by Edwards* secretary, Sarch Hall. It does not siate e

'Purpose of the operation on vhich Kemnedy vas briefed, but 1t does
make 1t clear that the operation was against Castro and {ts true

51.‘,.' Fuzpose pay be {nferred fros the Bémorandim.

el . Edmrdsstatesthatthehdeﬁngofthe}.ttmeycenemland
i

£ : fhe fomrding or & memorandum of record wvas carrfed out without "Z__' r ;
. 'bnefmg the Director (John McCane), the DDCT (General Carter), or‘tne .

ID/P (Richard Helms). Fe felt that, since they had not been »rivy to
the operation when it vas under vay, they should be pmtectaed from
involvement {n it after tie fast. As noted previcusly, Houston had

o S TR AR e 3 wmm A

briefed the DDCI on the foct that there was & patter iInvolving the

e e T e e e e e - ey e - - e e -.:‘_:,-‘._.-,,

| ey
%

L4 :
g - ® ¢
% .. = 1
. :
i - 5
v - . PN i &
= . N o o dmea R I LR " N " e vt -3_
R P s NS -SRI S Bt B BARGRG

iz : gk . P R ‘{:..?_:;ﬁ‘f' - ..yﬂrc—g;'sz ﬂ‘m

. - - oo
T ] . N
" - - PR NN““A{'% " -
1 B Ve tas 0t o P S ’V\J—n‘-'"-u‘J'»—-v rRmmper o e S et L e s Al bl Ak b R A I 2!‘? """“ =
Lt L R A - v bt N Fo e et . e - N s - -
e e o Tme e e 1 e .- -
£ - L
ST v
- . - .- B oo et SR Y D T,
- - = I T T S PPV -
Bt R T R S S



14-00000

P = oma. ——n - - -
- .
: e dth T
& T AT FRIEN bl
‘ N Zmaan g L o ]
by O s t0asd s e aw twovmo

Department of Justice, but Eouslon tad nos gi'.'én the DICL the specizics.

Ee feels 12 would bave teen normal or hizs to hsve briefed tie DCI-

&

in view of the Attorrey Cezeral's interest, Yul ke also feels guite - { 3

he : ’ . 1
sure that/would have remembered doing 1t azd ke dces not. Ee }
suggested that Edwards' deliberate evoidance of such bBriefings may

kave led hi=m also to evold meking any briefings. IZe recalls no

O

disagreerents vith Edwards oa this poiat aznd coacludes that be must

have accepted Edwards® deci{sion not to brief.

came

.

. Houston and Edwards briefed Robert Kennedy on & CIA operation
¥ . enbracing gengster elements, vhich presumably was terminated following 1

the Bay o:i° Pigs fiasco. Kenredy stated his viev, reportedly quite )

~
()

strozgly, that,the Attorney Gezersl should be told in advance of any . .

future CIA fntentfons to vork with or through U.S. gangster elezents.

From reports of the briefing, it is reasocable to assume that Kennedy ) T

o i 0 R HncTgde de

believed ke bhad such a commitment from Agency representatives.

In fact, hovever, at the time of the 7 May 1952 briefing of the

»
.
]

Attorney Geperal on "Cembling Syndicate - Phase Ouze,” Phase Two under .. o-olpe oo L

- Williexm Barvey vas 'e.h'eady well under wvay. Parvey had been introduced

to Rosellf on B April end Varoma or his mer had received the lethal

C e e

. - pills, the arms, and related support equirment in late April.” The
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Attomey Gereral was not toid that the gazbling symdicate operation - RS 5

bad already been reactivated, nor, as far as we nsw, was ke ever told
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that CYA had a zoatinul=ny {nvaly —ent Witk U.5. sansster ele~ents.

When the Atcorcey General was briefed o2 7 Yay, Edyar:ls krew o D]
that Hervey had beea introduced o Roselli. I= must also have ¥aown
that his subordizate, James O'Coanell, was in Yiamf and roughly for
vhat purpose (2lthough Sdwvards does not nos recall this). T=e

gesbling syndicate cperation kad been teken ®=cm him, and, fa *

© e s oy gon s &

. retrospect, ke probably acted preperly in briefing the Attorney General
oa only that aspect of the operation for which he had been respocsible
and of which he 1ad direct, perscpal xnovledge.

F

Earvey states tkat on 1% May he briefed Mr. Helms on the peeting ) "

e m: Y

vith the Attorney Generzl, as told to him by Edvards. Harvey, too,

advised egatnst briefing Mr. McCone med General Corter and states .
that Helns concurred {n this. On that same date, 1% May, Edwvards
px'cpa;:ed a memorandum for the iecord statirg that on that day Barvey
bad told his tbatanyp]ans fnrmt:meuseotxosem \'enedropped
Edwards® nemorand.uu states that be "cautiored him (Harvey) that I .

e ST
o wmw

(xduards) felt that ¢ any ﬁxture projects of this mture chould have the o
"tacit approval of the Director of Central rntalngenge." Edwards = - T
informed us that he has no specific recollectioa of baving told .
Harvey of Kemnedy®s warming that the Atiorney Gereral should be told

" in advance of any future CIA use of gaégsters.
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Although t;he Aszorney Generai oa T ¥ay 1952 vas givea a full and
fra2=k account of the AZency's relaticas with Maheu, Rozelll, and
Ciazcana in the Castro operation, including the wirctapping flap,
it eppears that thé F3I was not given anything like the sure detail.

The Sureau quite properly was not wld shout the essassization

operaticn, and it seems that 4t also was not told hov the private 2
' 1ife of Ciancana came to involve \tb.e Agency Ln the Las Vegas wire- ‘
; tappicz incident. Edwvards states that to have briefed the Bureau on
“ : +he gssassinatioa operation would have put 4t iz an impossibls bind, :
E —~. " since both Rosellf and Gisncaca were high on the Bureau's "list.® i
% (_‘ .,V,‘ The briefing of Attorney General Ken:eriy vas absolutely restricted )
7 . . .
1 to him, aad we can only speculate that the ccaufidence was observed. . o
{Cozzent: Senato;' Rotert Kznnedy's secretary, vho vgs
) alsq his sec;tary vhen he vas Attorney General, phoned the - -t
i ) ' Director's office on b March 1567 and asked for a copy of the
- i Edvards® wemorandum on the T May 1962 meeting vith Kemnedy when
;,1 :,-_".,___;-_ e vas Attorney Cemeral, st which time he vas briefed on the . | ~_ e |tk
- Ca's}m assassination operation. Kennedy kpew of the Drew Pe;rson‘ E ‘
. " article of T Marca 1557 and vaated to ckeck khis recollection of ) . '
vhat he had been told by Edwards and Houston on T May 1962. The
A'tt:r;ey Geperal’s copy of the memorandum for tae .record of that ; ,: .
. ) triefing fs in the archives of the Attorney Ceneral®s o.rﬂoe. g
e '5;;’.\}' . ¥r. Eelms subsequently had lunch with Sesator Kemaedy. Ee tooka . - {, .o i
( .\-—-.‘ : ] '_ € - - . H
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copy of the pezoranium vith hin 2ad alloved Kannady to read §%.

Ee 413 nos l.eave a copy vith ¥enzedy.)

Ao

It the inforzation given the Bureau is as limited as the records

and our inforpation indicate, then the Bureau has not been inforzed,

A

as the Attormey General was, that the Agency was :’irst' unwitting and
thea a reluctsat accessory after the fact. It would be surprising,
though, if the Bureau does not now know the \;hole story of the las
Vegas bugging incident. Whether the Burcau may nov think that CIA wvas

less than candid about the bugging incident (ae distinguished from the

. R mpLap, e @

sensitive assassination operation) is & question for speculation.

. eemmas @
»
.,
*

’( : S Aggst 1963 ',

. ¥hat {s available to the press s undoubtedly available to the
’ Bureau. In fact, some indication of the extent of the Bureau's

Y

knovledge is found in & feature story in the Chicsago Sun-Times of

16 August 1963, vith a Washington date lire, under the banner 1ead-

P

LT "mmmcnmmmcmsm' )
. ‘ " The article cites "Justice Department sourced' as expressing the belfef
that Glancens never did any spying at all for the CIA. He merely
pretended to go along with the CIA: ‘ :
"in the hope that the Justice Department's drive to put hin
behind bars wigat be slowed - or at leest affected - 'oy his

ruse of co-operztion with enother goverzeent agency.”

The story places the period of the relationship from 1959 to:

1
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"scme tlze 1n 1980, lezg tefore tie edortiva ravel
iaw cicn at the Bay of Pigs ia Ap—il, 1351."

T=e revspager then glives the folloviag verzicn of the bugzing incident:
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"An egually bizarre episode months later gave the
Justice Depariment its first clue “o Giancana's
negotiations with the CIA. )

"The figures in this incident were & male nizghte
club entertaiper ard Giancsza's gzi=l Iri=pd,
Phyliis MeGuire, one of the singirg McGuirve
sisters.

"At the time, in Giancena's opinfon, the entertainer
was overly attentive to Miss McGuire.

"At Las Vegas, Nev., in 196), steri?f's police
seized a provlier in the entertairer's notel suite.
For hours, the intruder refused to ideatify himself
or say ke wvas rifling ¢te enterteiner’s rooms.

. .
"Persistent questioning by sheriff's deputies, T
according to federal authorities, led to an ’
adwission by the prowler that ke was on the
" payroll of a private detective agency in Florida.

"Florida authorities sought an explenstion of the
incident from the operator of the detective agency.
At first, the operutor refused to discuss the
matter. Fizally, hovever, he told investigators .-
to get in touch vith the CIA. . e e e

®The inquiry then shifted frem Florida to Washington
and revealed Glancara's negotiaticns with CIA,
it vas disclosed.

"Govertment sources reported Thursday that the -
private investigators pission in the lLas Vegas
suite of the entertainer was arother riddle of the
Giencana caper with the CIA. Feither CIA nor the
Florida detective Agency ever has o®fered an
explapation of what the investigator was doing in
the Hotel sulte, the sources said."
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Pour days later, ca 20 August 1053, tte Chisago Tafily Neus

2

reported furtker cz tte subject wnder the JTollowirg beadline:

"7 TRUTH ABOUT CCSA NOSTRA CEHIZF 4ARD 18E CIA®

The story cited an incident im which Giancaza literally busped into

an F31 agert who was tailing his. Giancarxa was reported to kbave said,.

™hy don't you fellcws leave ce alone? I's oze of you!™ CGiancara

ooy

is represented in tte z:ev\spaper account &s having been approached by--

some

0 o pu e pr GBS

but not a3 baving mede any arrangements vith--CIA. The story also

mentions the Iac Vegns {mcident, but in terms of someone, possibly

POV
. .

< CIA, rensacking & roam occupled by one of Giencuna's hencimen vho ' i.
(: ' had Just returzed fram Cuba.
- On 16 Augx'xst. 1963 tke DD/P (Eelms) sent a memorandum to the ) C
DCL (McCone) forwarding a copy of the 1% May 1962 memorandum for the
‘pecord sent to Attorney Cereral Kemnedy followlng the T May 1962

Y . .- ‘brieﬁng of Femmedy oz tke gambling symdicate operation - phase one.

The coincidence of dates strongly suggests that the Di.recmr's

RIS U, 1 Guap B0 900, opung AP TODEDATIA | @ 3 AT o 2D b
Vg s : e s Lo
' A .
H

. - uterest resulted from the Chlcago newspaper story of 16 August. L . R

.. ; 2 R L R

" e 4
In h!.s transnittxl ne:aora::dm to the ICI, Mr. Heles wrote that:

® . - » I vas veguvely avare of the existence of such ’ : 1 -
§ . a pemorendizm [tre memorandum for the record of the T May-1962 .
! briefirg of Rovert Kennedy/ since I vas informed that it had

been wvrittea as a result cf a briefi-g given by Colonel
Edwvards azd Lewrence Houston to the Attormey Cereral in -
May of last year. « - - « «» L 2SSuze you are avare of the -
nature of the operation discussed in tke attactment.” -
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: Teis 13 the earlfest date ca which we kave evidesze of ¥r. McCoze's i

§ beirz awvare of any aspect of the scieme to assassinate Castro using < VB b g

il . mezbers of the gambling cyndicalte, . T ”
' Drew Peerson has access to theze hevspazer stories, ani they
&re avallable to any mimber of sources who mizat vish to collect ’
- . such information. The rumors of CIA's alliance with garzsters are
‘. ROt new; vhat is new is that the r=ors now comaect CIA aad the
i ’ gangsters in a plot to assassimate Castro. I* zay be assumed that :
5 the Attorney Ceeral (Ciark) knows teat the motors of the relation-
c '. R ship, as such, are true because of the records of the FRI om the les ) ‘
{ C: Vegas viretappfng incident. As of tals writiag, he doces pot ‘ )
! ‘ necessarily mow more--subject to what he way have learned as a .
g LT result of the FBI interview of Edvard P. Morgan, Maheu's Washington
§ L. attorcey. A clue as to hov much the Attomey Genersl ray imow ie ) i !
| . .
e found in bis statement that Maheu s the closest thing to a link T :
. .betieen CIA and Giancana. ‘ L - ool
. : . - . ‘-: . :
. ._.o--\. . * A ° .
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May - July 1935

Zhe Long Coraittee ) pet e e 4";”5. .

The AgZency's p:we;dous interventio=s cn laheu's tehalf are .
reviewed here, tecause of the increasiogiy izportans role of Mapeu
in tte scensrfc. The last of these i{ntervestisns ccourred during

the period May - June 13556. At that tize a Senste Ca=nittee headed

o e e Sameg emr ey

by Serator Long 2f Missouri was investizating invasions of privacy
" end planted to call Makeu to testify. We learmed indivectly of the
Comittee 8 intenticn 0 call him, A s=ea who vas employed by Maheu ! j
in 195%-55 vas informed tbat he would be called to testify sbout his
activities during tkat perfod. Ee was an employee of AID in 1956..
Ike Internal Security Division of the Department of Justice learned
that he vas to be called as & vitness and L.romed CiA's Cenexal

-

Counsel. o

Inthel95’&-57ﬁ:eper£odl{aheuvashiredbythe6reekshipping .
. .magnate, Fiarchos, to belp in a financial tusele Eiarchos was having N
with another Creek shippirg fignve, Coessis, who had nanaged to

e tmaiere e

negotiate a pact with Kinz Saud under which Opassis would contyol
90% of all Saudt Arabian ofl shircents. British, American, a>d German
shipping interests cpposed Orassis® near zoropoly, and the US and UK
govermments suproried Liarchos 4n his fizht <o lzve the azZreezent

o - : - - £ G
..- . - - . - n-- o
.
. - . -
Ithi FIITR £0
- L P1I00-44 b b & iond wudis ) - -

sy By B - : e

— Bmaaa LT SRR S A R N e
&
S - d Te e

I ‘~ = 'I o
.r-‘b'-.t w,!wv&.‘-e»« st Lg'—\"‘m-‘ o R et BAD x5 "ﬁv“‘(“"‘ 5""‘“ s “-t

< PR . . o ete heime o T ranrhe i g e Kttt i v S e WS - ST LT B 4 .
N o T S o ere g PR >



g

R .

"‘:._)

with Vice Presidert Kixon. Mebeu's operaticns were finapced by ‘

-3 afindn $ o0 B
A et e
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cancelled. Mabeu 4s belisved ¢ Lave worted st 102 levels in both

the British azd A=erizan govermmerntc, reporiedly nceting at leass onze

. sspta § s

@I AT i W IR U IS Y AET. e S man o w4 e 2 B em i amee me o -

i -
filarchos, but CIA becaze fnvolved ¢a supporting tzes by request of
the Department of State. Agency ccamunications azd pouch facilities
" were pade available to Yaheu, azd he was given help ir developing
a black proupagacls campeign ageinst Crassis. ‘lilarchos, with Mahey's )
help, von hisscrap with Onassis.
: . - A varfety of 1itization arsse fram the contest. In one lav suit
for libel before the Few York Suprece Court in early 1955 (Onassis vs.
a Q: :/) Catapodis), Niarchos vas examized by attorneys for Catapodis. !.-’nen ‘ : -
S questions wvere‘’asked about certain afffdavits n {ssue (which bad been .. ‘
E - passed through the CIA pouch systenm), I:iarf:hos-, as a wituess, was
§ . advised by his attorneys not to testify on the grounds of Govermment
§ o Privilege. CIA inevitably beease frvolved. The Gezeral Coumsel
; : prepared a statepent for the U.S. District Attorney in Few York )
i-‘_,-,_ ) (0 Ye retatned by the 00/C office there) statirg the Agency's lnterest. o .
g‘:“ As a consequence 5 cm wvas identified as beirg 2 party to the R.a:chos/
g : Onassis squabble. Although that was in 1956, the Agency’s inter- :
% . venticn is presumably s:ill a*zatter of recoxd. :
g ) Toe Long Coomitiee planred %o resurrect the old &:assis/ﬂ‘.archos . '
by ﬁ.ght, because £t had f{nvolved ea {rvasioa of privacy. Apparen:ly :
: .
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one of the things Maleu did vas to hive sczecze to mm a fechafcel
surveillance on &mss.*.;‘ offices, and this tecame k:?o-.n. Faheu's
more recent 1n_volve=ent.ﬁig| the Las Vezas 'drgta;ping incident alson
seened certain to receive exteasive etiention by the Lorg Comite
The Long Comnittee presumably vould have been fnterested oaly i.n‘

Haheu's connection with ithe wiretappings thes grew out of the Cnassis/

Hiarchos affair and the ganbling syadicate oge:auon against Castro,

The Agency decided that it would not be in {ts interest to allcy

Haheu to testifr an the bugging ircidents vecause of the r].sk. that

his te.stmony could not te confined just wo wiretapping. Furtker,

Haheu has been used over the years in & mxber of seasitive CIA

operations. ‘n;exe wvas a risk that a genersl irquiry might open o -
oﬁer sensitive issues. A mmber of meetings were held vith

Bdvard P. Morgan, Maheu's Vashirgton attorney, and vith a close legal

associate of Sevator Loag, a St. Louis attomney neawed Morris Shenker.

Finally, in direct meetirgs vith Semator Long, our Cerersl Counsel

vasabletohaveuaheuested'mtesﬁ.ﬁu;heforethemng . .

. VoL
* Comat.t4 L C SvL S

Viile negotiations were under way to bave Maheu excused from )
‘testifying, Maheu became quite alarmed over the risk of adverse publicity,
- vhich might Jecpardize his business vith very {mportant cldients. Ee vas

especially worrled over kis Howvard Hughes accommt. He applied pressurs
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. syndicate, and .
- . b. Makeu has now, on three separate oceasions, seen CIA
intervene in official proceedirgs--once for Niarchos and tufce
for Maheu. o7
o ’ i ® . ) - -
o - . i ) -
. .
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on the Agency in & variezy of ways--sugzesting skat Publicisy mizhse
expose his past censitive work for CIA. Keheu's teckgrouznd 224 past
associations with CIA ere tke subject of another seciion of this

report. .

James O'Conzell states that at one polnt 4in the negotiations wish

the Lozng Coomittee Meheu indicated that he bight brief his atsarzey,

Edward P. Morgan, fully adout his past activiiies so that Morzan would

be able to decide how best to represeat him. Whetker he did or not,

end, 1f so, wha: he told him, is not ¥mown. We have a discussion of
the possible inplications of this in a later sectica of this report.
8. Haheu may very well have told Morgea tce details of

the plan to assassinate Castro using memvers of the gambling
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. Ski: Ziving Suit
i - -
¢ . - .
) At about tke time of the Dopovan-Castro negotiations for the
release of the Bay of Pizs prisoners a plan was ésvised to bave
1 Dorovan present a co n.anina-,ed skin diving suit 2o Cas..ro as a gifs. !
; Castrs was known to be a skin diving enthusiast. %e cannot put a f
: ' i
precise date cn this scheme. Desmwond Fitzlerald told us of it as if i
. it bad originated afier he took over the Cu‘ua tasz force in January
' 1663. Samuel Ealpern sald that 1% tegaa under “t1ltan farvey and :
{ ;
H that he, BEalperm, briefed FitzCerald oa &%. Ea rvey states positively ’
TN .
] ( ) that ke pever keard of 2t.
9 DV o .
- According to Sidney Gottlieb, this scheme progressed to the .
point of actually buying a diving sult and readying it for delivery. i
The technique fzvolved dusting the inside of tbe suit with a fungus
. . that vould produce a disabling and chrocic skin disease (Madura foot) |
) - ‘ . and contaminati.ng the breathing apreratus vith tubercle ’oaci.lli. ’ 4 . .
DT e empenem s gt 4 - . o)
g5 Cottlied does pot re:nember vhat came of the scheme or what happened U
i * to tke scuba suit. Sa.mHalpern,vhowasinonthescheme,atﬁrst . .
said the plan vas dropped because it was obvicusly mpracticable. :
B He later recalled that the plan vas ebandoned because it was overtaken
I by events: Donovan bad elready given Castro a skin diving suit on his T
) - owa initistive. %he scheze may have been rentiozed to Mike Miskovsky, ) ) ) ;
—? O. " - who worked with Donoven, but FitzGerald bas no recollection that it vas. - o"“" —§
¢ ) -5 - ’ .
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Halpern says that he menticzed the plan to (zorge HcManus, then

' tting are the following:
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& specisl assistant to tke DD/P (Heims). McMazus later told Ealpern
that he had mentioned the scheme to Mr. Helms. Those who were fnvolved

in the plot or vho vere identified to us by the purticipants as being

-

William Barvey (denies any knowledge)

Dessond Fitzlerald
Samuel EHelpern
George McManus

Sidney Gottlieb
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SOU2TIS OF IUFLAMATICH

files were furaished Zor review by the Director of Sacurity,
the Deputy Dirsclor for Suppor:, the Gezmerai Couansel, the Legislazive
Counsel, tre Crief of WE Dlvision, 3=2 by Col. J. C. iz, former
Chlel o7 W2 Division. 3Blcgraphic files and inzellizezce publications
were furnisied oy the Director of Ceniral Reference. ff vas not made
witiirg of tie reason for our fateres:t im thes, ead those vho
assenbled thex For hipm were not told for vhoo they vere {ntended.

We called back four offfizers 2or {aterviews: Richard Bissell,
Skeffleld Zdwards from retirement, Williax Earvey frem sisk leave,
apd festor Seackez Irom his post & Leracas,] Otiervise, our izterriews
were coanfized w oificers assigeed the heedquarters iastallatism.
We opened each interviev by referring to the Drew fearson colimn oZf
T March 1967, citing thes as the reason for our iaterest in learni-g
of plots to assassirate Castro. We told those inzerviewed that ve
were on 8 fact-firding micsion on tekslf of the Pirecior, ard tras
this was not toe usual sort of Insvector Gecerul investigation. We
aska2d each to rame any others who were lizely %o have kuovledge of
such plots. We cautioned each zot to discuss the subject of the
interviev with anyone elze--even otiers whom we aight {aterriow,
This is a complete list of those interviewed:

Desoond Fitzlerald
Samuel Halpern
Bruce Cheever,
, J. C. King
. ©  Alfonso Rodriguez
. J. D. Esterlize
Edvard Gunna
Howvard Osbora
Jares 0'Connell
. Sidney Gottliedb
: - Sheffield Edwards

Festor Saackez
Williem Barvey
Cornelius Poosevels
Rotert Panner—an

|
i~ Riczard Ctexr ]
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B2oby-transed Sea Shell

Scoe time In 1993, date unceriain byt PiuBably carly fn the

Jear, Desrond ﬁtzﬂ-e:ald, then Chief, 538, origina
doiag avay

The ides

‘ed a Scheme foy

vith Castro by reaas of ap explosives~rigged Sea shell,
“BS5 L0 take an tnusually Spectacular geg chell -thaz would

be certain to calch Castro's eye, load {1+

¥ith an exnlosive rigzered

Lo blow wkea the gkell wvas lifted, ana su‘i-.ner;e it in an ares vhere

Cestro often vent skin d{ving,

Des bouzat tuo books on_ Caribbean Mollusca, The scheme wvas £o0n

fourd to be impracticabla, Hone of the shells that might concefvably

Caribbesn area vas both Spectaculay
of attracting attentioa and large

be found in ke €z0ugh to be sure

of eéxplosive. The 2idzes

&n cperation.

Fitzerald states that he, Sam Balpern, and Bryce Cheever had

Beveral sessions at vhich they explored thig

oe else vas ever brought 1n on the talxs,

Ealpern believes that pe
had Conversations wity ZSD on feasibility and using a bypothetica)

case. Fe does not Teember with whog he may ba

ve spoken. We are

unable ¢o identifry any others who jnew Of the scheme at the time f¢

vas befrg coasidered,
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o Project AMASE - Palupag Cutala

Mazch 1661 3
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2n officer then assigned to the Mexico City

Station, et {n Yexico City witk Rolapis Cudela to sound out Cubela

on his vievs on the Cuhan sitvation. Cubels tad been atleading the

leftist-sponsored Letin Anerican Confersnce on Zatioral Sovereignty,

P

Ezancipation and Feace held in Mexico City from S to 8 Mareh.

i Cubela vas noncramitsal, The meeting was arranged by Carlos :
‘ B Tepedino (AMVEIP-1), a long-tize friend of Cubela. Cubels knew : :
’ \ tasually from Havana vhere_]:;as once assigred and vhere

l(_ e 3 siallar meeting kad once been set up but had fallea througs.

(Cocment: Rolando CUaELA Secades vas tke second-ranking
. leader of the Directorio Revolucionario (DR) 13 de Marso, vhich

vae an elite group of leftist.studeat activists founded in 1956

o,
.

to organize viclence to overthrow the Batists regize. Cubela -

vas believed to have been ope of the participants in the AR ‘ -

I N
T B

AR P b sengem
- .
‘o

- - assasstnatfon 1n 1956 of s, Col. Antonio BLUMCO Rico, then
the head of Patista's military intelligence service. The IR : !
. peabers considered themselves quite 2part frem the Fidelfsta

. - 26th of July Movement, despite the fact thet they had reluctantly

- sigred & unity vact. Tn ire final days of tre revolution the DR

took the Presidentiasl Palace, which they refused to surrender
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to Che Guevara bug eveatuaily (and reiuciancly) Sureed cver to

Fidel Castro. Cubela wvas a pajor in the Ouban army, the hézhest
Cuhan oilitery max.

- . Tt e ‘-.‘-aaé 48

(A ¢S Information Report vith & dste of fnformaticn of
S - March 1959 reported that: “"Prior to his appointent to tke
post of Cubasn Hilitaxry Atvachs to Spedin ard his subsequeat
departure for Madrtd on 27 ¥arch 1939, leandn Cubela frankly
expressed to Prize Minister Fidel Castro his diesatisfaction

over tke present situation iz Cubs, Cubeis . . ., privately

ot Es
.

|

told intizates that he was so disgusted with Castro that if he,
Cubels, dfd not get cut of

)

*_hecountz:(scon,heuoulddu'

C

Castro Himselr.™

- (Mthough the March 1961 meeting between|  Jand cubels
in Mexico City vas inconslusive, it led to other mretings out of
vhich grew PmJect AHIASH. Cubela (AMLASH-1) repeatedly ins{sted

thattheeseentlal first ste pmoverthwdngthe regize vas the

elinipation of Castro himself, Vhich Cubels claimed he was ‘ ]
prepared to a.ccanplish. Be repeatedly requested that ve furnien |
him the special equirment or raterial needed to do the job Those
irmediately concerned with the rumnning of the 0pemtioa now ' '
recall it as one in which the Agency vas interested prizarfly fn P
keeping Cutela active in the MHAPRON progrem directed against 5 f

)
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Cuban nili::ai'y lealers, wnile resiszing 243 pleas for techaical
v scsistance in an aszass” wtion stlezpl. The voluminous pruject )
: ’ ' f{les and the inforsatfon furnished us by Hlestor Sanchez, b b i
: Cubela's case officer, do' aot wholly support those recollections.
The Agency offered both direct erd fndirect support for Cubela's .
plottirgs.) f
\ : |
' 28 Maren 1951 ;
f ’ An asset of the Miamf Station repor:ed tzat Rolando Cubela azd
f._ - Juan Orta vanted to defect and needed belp in escaping. {Juan Orta !
?, = was the gangsters’ "man inside Cuba® with access to Castro in the '
L  letkal pill ope.ration we have called Gazbling Syndicate - Phase Oce.) 1
; Headquarters expressed interest in exfiltrating Orta and'cnbela. -
'f' _ The exfiltration attempt vas called ofFas a result of a report that
i ) the Cutan police vere cwnre of Cudbela's desire to defect and of his
] departure plans. ;
i s (Comment:. This {s one of three neve-links ve found in the 5
: AHIASK file 'betvéen Rolanax; Cubeia and perscns involved in the o ’ ’
. geobling syndicate episodes. Tie other two links are ever more . :
. nebulous than this. I Cubels w35 in fact ope of the gangsters®
{ assets inside Cuba, that fact ves uximoum o .either the CIA
. officers running the gangster episodes or to those herdliag Cubela.) :
LTt : ;
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1% luzus: 1661

g Curlos Tepedino reported that Rolando Cubela was planaing . !
’ to attend the French Fatfomal Student Unfon Culturel Festival !
: later in the wonth. Cubela sent a zessage to ‘l'epedi::o‘ saying that

be wmated to talk with a "friend of ] in Parts 1f possible.

The ressage Presunably vas passed through Cutels's girl friond,

aa azirline stewarcess. The Paris Station was glven approval to
’ appreach Cubels, but there is no icdicatica {n the file that he :
’ff vas actually contacted. - ;

L . 3

:5,(-____, ‘ 13 Juze 1982 "

The JWHAVE Statiou cabled that a statioan asset {avMconczrT-1)
vas told by Lucia ECHEVARRIA Bianci that Cubela had left Cuba for

Helsink{ om 10 Jume 1962. He was traveling on a Czech airline, ]
by way of ngue, to Helsinki vhere he planned to attend tae World
. ... Youth Pestival. Iucia's mother and father had arrived in mm

.
ot
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SR on9Jmeandhadbeenseeno£tattbea§@ortbyCubelavhentbey
left Cuda. Lucia's mother told Lucia that Cubela vanted to defect

»

i
i

end to enter the U.S. Cubela said that on his retwn from Ealsinki

‘be would pass through Parfs vhere he toped to meet his old frierd,
Carlos Tepedius.
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© e : The ¥BI forwarizad s CIA a report of a zeetirg with an FRI ) ‘? ¥

infomant in Miaxi oa 11 Jume. Th: inlormant . eported that Cubela
was attendi=g the Youth Festivael in Helsind 1n July-Auvgust 1982
and wanted 0 defect. Iz a detailed traa=mittal pexorandum, the
FBI identified its informant as Carlos .Leped.i.no, viea the FBL imew to i
be a long-time contact of CIA. Tepedino offered his services to the .

v "FBI to assizt {r the defacticn of Cubela. Fe told the Bureau of

meeting with Cutela in Mexico City im March 1G61. The R

% . Bureau stated {n its pemorandim %o us that it had told Tepedino
'(\-i that his offer would be forwerded to the proper U.S. agency. The
Bureau also stated that it was inforning its Paris representative

to refer Tepedino to CIA 1f Tepedino should comtact the Peris Legsl

Attache. .- . . ..

8 July 1952 )

H

. . - . T . b
- . AR - . - . op

- i

The JMJAVE Station reported the substance of a telephone I

conversation between Tepedino and a station officer, which vas

. ) arranged by AMCONCERT-1. Tepedino identiffed the origimal source

+ s A sy oen @ oo foube, s

of his inforration on Cubela’s desire to defect as being the Echavarrias,
from vhon the JMJAVE Station had received its report. Tepedino sald

be had apprcached the FBY in Miswi because of dissatisfuction with the ) R
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vay CIA bad bardled Cutelsa®s “plan=ed d=fection” ia Faris in August
§ 1951. Tepedino egreed to ceet with & CTA officer and coatact

arvangepents were made.

13 aad 1% July 1982 -

from beadquarters, met with Tepediro in
Eev York City on 13 erd 1k July 1962. Tepedino agreed to meet
in Helsinki, and to travel anyvhere else necessary, to aid

WP VP Yy < 4o
. .

in an attempt to defect Cubela. Tepedino, vho is a successful (

é o Cuban exile jeweller in Hev York City, refused an offer to pay his . ]
L3 ) . - . ® - r
) ( . full expenses. He did accept reimbursement for airiine tickets and

. . .
E : hotel expenses. He vas aot offered a calary or tonus. -

-

30 July ~ 6 August 1962

Tepedino arrived in Belsin on 30 July. ms already i
there. Cubela wvas found, and the first of a series of neetinss vl.th

[ )
]
]

N
5 ‘? e
8, .
3 +
¢

9 Lae
i

e him vas beld on 1 August. neoriginalobjectiveofdefectingmbeh ST
£ ‘Bsmcklydmngedtocneotmcruitinghmmphee. These avre

excerpts froo coatact report of ite first meeting with

Cubela:

. . ‘
H2 said ke was considering not going back to Cuba, ut afier )
talking to Tepedinn, be felt thet if he could do scsething : '

. really significant for the creation of & new Cuta, de~w=e . T, e j

« - he wvas interested in returning to carry can the fight there. R
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S mt orrer ass mits,

He eaid he vas not [nterested In risitiegz his life for any szall
undertaking, but that 1 he could be Ziven & really large part
“s play, he would use himself ani several ozaers in Cuba wacn
ke could rely upoa.

Ee sald ke bad plauns to blow up an oil refirery, 6s ke felt that
the continuing existence of a semblance of normal fuactioning in
Cuba depexzded upon a coatinuing supply ol petrolewum, suppiies of"
waich, &s ve Imow, are at & critical staye today. .

He also wanted {o plan tke execution of Carlos Rodrigtez (a top-
ranking Castro suborcinate) aad the Soviet Azbassador, and also
P to elisinate Fidel, by execution if recessary.

H While we were making no commitiments or plans, wve pointed out to
. Cubela thet schemes like he eavisfioned certainly had their place,
but that & lot of coordination, plaaning, {afsrmatioa-collection,
clc., were recessary prerequisites to easure the value and
e success of such plans.

. Cubela stated many times during the course of this and subsequent
C : : neetings «that ke was only interested fn {avolving hisself in a
plan of significant action, aand wiich was truly desigred to
achieve repidly his desire to help Cuba.

L N AT T

A X"

SagEndn

I = 9 Aﬂpst 1962 > .

t . ) Because of the security hazard fn too frequent meetings in
Helsinki,vhere Cubela vas surrounded by his associates in the Cuban

- delegation, it vas'ag}need that further peetings would be beld in -

. Stockholm end in Copeahagen. Cubela agreed to peet with a Spanish-

speaking case offfcer in Paris later in the monti. Nothirg sigaificant
came out of the x:ee;.ixs iz Stockhola, 7 - 9 August, except Cubela's

" revelation that he had told four of his Cuban stoczates_ot Bis meetings

; . . fn Eelotndf vith Fepedino.
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10 - 11 Avguss 1952

Tepeding, as=d Cubeis mev {2 Copentazen Tor furthew

i . %« o . 8t one time when ve_alvayﬁ wrote of hisself - ‘
| as ‘ve'] wers discusaing the TATious Sctpects of Cubela's futvre H
. role in Cuda, we used the term ‘acsassirute.’ The use of txis

tern, we later learred from Tepedino ond fircg Cubela himself,

vas cost obJectiorable to the latter, &nd ke was visibly upset. *

It was not the ect he oblected to, but rather merely ‘the chofse

of the word used to deserite it. ‘Eliipate was acceptabls,”

seetinzs. wrote in 2is cuni=cs ropors:
4

A
RS
¥

(Cozent: It is warth nating here that Tepedino, a Cuban

R

Jeweller in YWew York, wves pr=ecat at a series of weetings at

vhich the assassination of Casiro vas discussed betveen Cubela

and vhas Tepedino knew to be a CIA officer.)
' b - 23 Avzust 1562

. Cubela, Tepedtno, and [zt 1n Perts ucd vere jotned

by & Spanish-speaking case officer from Madrid.
Cubela vas given S/M training and was issued appropriate S/4 supplies.

Y R L
t
/

Bevastakzntothesouthot&nnceon%Angustforadzzonﬁon

demonstration. plammed to polygraph Cubels and asked

for a polygraph operator to be sent %o Paris. Cubels irdigmantie
T T imfused to be polygraphed. rabled on 17 August:
“Have no {ntention &ilve Cudela physical elimi-ation mission

as requirement but recogaize this sopething ke could or e
might try to carry out on his own initiative.® -

PREHRE ERETIY @ Bie ¢ WRP 4o e AR, o 46 Sine

- moermiaben o

.

W MR

Headquarters replied by cable on 18 August:

nfiin

“Strongly concur that no Fhysical elimination missions be glvea Cubels.”
29 August 1952

'. : f“\‘ Cubela left Prague by air for Eevana.
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5 - 3 Sentenber 1663

t : : Cubela atiended the Collegiszte Caxmes iz Porto Alegre, Brazil,

as a representative of tke Cubag goverrmernt. Ee vwas pet there by

and Tepediro. Also participatinz wes lestor Sexchesz, a

Sparish-spesking case officer frco hesdguartars, who thereafier acted
AN
as case officer for Cutels,

'
:
#
?
i
:
4
§
:

Cubela claimed that he had written two S/% messages. {Only cne

had been received.) He said he was reluctant to use S/ because

+ tmen - geats ¢ ¢

he feared the effiriency of the Cubaa postal ceasorskip.

Cubela discussed & group of Cuben military officers known to

him, arcd possif:le vays of approaching thes. Tee probles vas, he

explaired, that although many of them were anti-Communist, they were

" eitker loyal to Fidel or wvere so afraid of hi= thet they vere

" reluctant to discuss any conspiracies for fear they might be .

AT H0008 ¢ e 26 SilBaemsr o tatetn
.
s
2

Tyl provocations. Cubela safd that he thought highly of Bamon GUIN Diaz

S T (A.v.m'.:.';'c-g.q) who. vas hiding Miguel DIAZ Isalgue (Amcz-1kj. n_iaz" B N ; B
" had been sent to Cuba by CIA to recruit Guin in place, and had doze so.

- ' _Cubela said he planned to use Guin but was concerred about Guin's

“nervous conditfon® aad the fact that be dra=x teavily. Cuvela vas

told to assist Guin ia Guin's intelligence assigmments, but not to

H help Cuin leave Cuba--as Cubela proposed.
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Froa Porto Alezre, Cubels Tlev o Parls, arriving oa il Sepoaader,

PRy e

He vas there osten ibly to attend the Allimnce Fiaccaise, but actuslly

to take an extended vacation--of vhich he planned to inform Pidel B T

after the fact. .

16 Seotenber 1953

Cubela (in Paris) wrote to Tepedino (Lo Eew York): "I dan't

intend to see (be-intexviewed by) your friend again,” which you

ot
e oaes bps e bt o

oy o e

should tell them, "so they don‘t male the twip. I vant to get swy
fras politics completely « o« o o o« *

3 October 1963 !
C ’ : Hestor Sanchez arrived ia Paris for meetings with Cubela. (The

o A pen oo BR.
PR

record does not reveal why Sanchez weat to Paris in the fuce of Cubels's -
" - stated wish not to see him. The letter may bave been written during

° & spell of temporary depression. Station oZficers vere already {n

coatact vith Cubela vhen Sanchez arrived.) Also participating in the

reetings were John (Red) Stent and Richard Long. At the time of these

n.ee't:’.ngs iiz_ias digcovered that the French were untlatemliy keeping . 4 R, '

Cubela wnder surveillance. CTA informed the Frerch that our contacts

with Cubela were for the purpose of defecting him.

[

11 October 1963 .

; , " Sanchez cabled that Cubela was insfstent upon meeting with a

Beam

senlor U.S. official, preferably Robert ¥. Kenznedy, for assurances

é
:

®
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. of U.5. moral suppor: for eny astiviiy Cubels under tock in Cuda.

. Senchez sald that the ansver Cubelz received oight be cruciasl o

3 . CIA’s relationship with Cubela., Sanchez re cx:_e::ded that "higzhest
T apd profound consideration be given as reeling drawn by all who in
b .

contact Cubels is that he determined attenpt op sgainst Castro with

. or without U.8. support.”

: 13 October 1963

. . The Paris Station cabled: "Sanchez STA LOWD 13 Oct. Pendirg change

&

; after 12 Oct meet Sanckez plans return Hqs after LOD stop in order discuss
i

. ) details operaticn before entering fizal round discussions with AMLASH.™

{& ~ 17 October 1963 - :

Red Stent cabled the results of a peeting with Cubela and

Tepedino. Cubela, in a private coaversation with Stent, reltersted

peoy
.

his desire to spesk vith a high-levelU.S. Covernment offictal. Stent, -

: ) naid that bas:lcally Cubela vanted assurances that the U.S. Govemment

?;‘ T+ would support h:lm if his enaerprise vere successful. oL

29 October 1963

Deswmond Fitzlerald, then Chief, SAS, who was going to Parts on

‘other busipess, arranged to meet with Cubela to give hiw the assuraneea

1
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he cougst. The coatast plaa for the peeting, & copy of vhizh §:. {n the

H AMIASH file, bas iais to say on cover: e e

Fitzlerald will represent self os persczal representative of

Robert P. Kentedy who traveled I'aris for gpecific purpose

ceeting Cubela ape givirg him assurasces of full U.S. suppors

if trere {s change of the Ppreseat poverzseent in Cudha.
According to FitzGernld, he discussed the plam:-.zd mesting with the
DB/P (Belns) who decided it was ot necessary to seek approval fream
Robert Kemmedy for Fitzferanld to speak In his pame.

The meetina wvas held 42 Red Stent's house in Paris ca 23

October 1953. Fitzferald used .ce aliss james Clark. Nestos

[AY N 3

Lo

@ mrmases aes om o

Sanchez acted as interpreter. Red Stent wes not present during the
reeting. Sanchez on 13 November 1933 wrote a memorandum for the .
record of the meeting. It reads {n part:

FitzCerald informed.Cubela that the United States 48

brepared to recder all nacessary assistance to any anti-gcommmiat

Cuban group vhich succeeds in neutralizing the present Cutan

leadership and assumes sufficient control to invite the Unfted

States to reader the assistance it s Prepared to give. It uaus
e eophasized that the above support will be forthcoming only after -
.%~.0 "=’ ... a real coup has been effected and the group involved s fn a position TRl
. . - to request U.S. (protably wmder OAS auspices) recogaitiza axd - .
s support. It was made clear that the U.S. was not prepared to - i
y . comailt itself to supporting an isolated tprising, as such an - . ¢ :
I uprlsingcanbeexting\d_shedinanatterofhomif‘&epmseat '
governzent is still in control in Havara. As for the Posi-coup
period, the U.S. does not desire that the politicesl clock be
turned back but will suppor: the necessary econcoic and . .
political reforms which will enefit the mass of the Cuban -7 '
people. — :
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: i meeting as beirg stoething cuite different fiom ket appeaving '
: in written records prepared at about tte tize of tis =seting. 4
FitzGerald recalls that Cubela spoke repeatedly of the need for an
X assassination weapon. In particular, he wanied a high-powvered
f ) - rifle vith. teles\copic sights or sooe S&er weapcn that could
; . be used to kill'Cas‘*c from a distance. Pitzerald vanted no
. I part of such a aam-.:e and told Sandez to tell Cubela that the
P | U U.S. simply does not do such things. When be vas told this,
P Cubela ‘521 he vanted confirmetion frca a sentor U.S. official,
@ . not & mesber of CIA. FitzGerald says that whea be pet with
; ’ i ~ _Cubela in Paris he told Cubela mc'& U.S. Goverzseat vould
i - .3"_‘ ‘_" have no ) part ot an a‘ta:pt on Castro's life. Sen Ealyem, vho :
% E ) ) & Vas not present at :1tfﬁer&1¢l's meeting wit.'n Cubela but vho was
§: thorou;;ly ﬁ:nilf;ar ?!.th all tbat vas going on, hgs a reeoli.ection
P s i S o acsera) AR ey
:. - 3 3?-‘ :_:B? that a‘s'i:'zg ns;‘, ﬁt;:..‘w':ii;ten ricord teJ:J.s‘a s’u:;‘:havt :t,. e x :
P s mm ot the Seetizg ith é.‘;b;l;;‘h;v;;e
& . - . . e
i - Nothi._g of en cpemtioml natu::e vas d...scussed at. the .
1 - FitzCerald meeting. Afiter the oeeting Cutela stated t:at
he vas satisfied with the policy discussion but nov desired
to know wkat technical suppor: we could proﬂde bin.
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1% Jovesver 1951

¢ . pet vith Tepediro iz Nev York City cai 1% Hovembder.

lcc:::a:t Teport reveels Cubela‘s reaction (as tcld to

Tepediro) to his meeifng wizh P{tzfermld.

. The visic with FitzCerald, vio acted in ta capacivy of a
Tepresentative of hizh levels of the Gover——ent comcerned with
the Cuban prodlem satisfied Cutela as far es policy was
: 5. .concerned, Lut he vas not at all happy with the Pact thet ke gti}l.
. 7. %as not given the techwical essistarce for the operaticral plan

. 1.« as he sav 1t. Tepeding said tkat Cubela dwelt constantly oa
=i/ 4 this point. EBe could not wnderstand by ke vas denfed certain
N 2. o m=all pleces of equimment which prozised a firal solutioz to
LT - "¢ the probles, while, on the other hand, the U.S. Coverrrent
Aty T 3.0 gave puch equizrent end poney to exile groups for their

- "ineffactive exrumsicns gzzinst Cuban ccastzl targets.
s ., According to Tepeding, Cubels feels strongly on this point,
¥ and 4f he does not get advice and materials from a 1.5,
a.-. Covernmment tecmician, be will probadly bteccme fed-up
-* ’} ‘again, and ve vill lose vhatever brogress ve bhave made {5 date.

5 .'.;{ ‘ - . '.fﬁ-_ 2
"''19 Noverber 31963 - - . N S :
R , Memorandim for ‘the record p:':eparedbyl!eatoz- Sanchez: "

fpber S ST et e e T S -
side Cubal™ Cacke could, 1f he réqested i, Yaciate .
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& * TAMIASE operation be kept to a minfmum.” . ) :
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k- 20 Wovember 1663 ST T
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T - Thus far, this account of the Cubela project bas been based almost
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i . “=042y ©n documents founi {n the zrolzst Tile. Basiretas Lere {3 an

J

§
H \
. 2e2oums of =1 eplzois ¢a the Cukels uperation feg o wich there 43 po . B
2ormens. ¥y evidence. Dr, Gunmn 43 a yecem3 47 Bize coaimcts and - g e e “%

Fan -

thelr dasee; otrervise, theg Summary is d:awn’.fr:u the mcolle_ctions

of those {aovslved, L s g
. Saachez says - % wblle Cubais was anxious o ¢éo away with
Castro, Cubela was nos “1llng o sacrifice his own i in exchange

Teeea S ho bortiors Tt s Bosrm 10

for Castro's. ¥hat Cutela Teally wac<ed vas a ‘.:ia.‘;-pc-.lemd, silenced

rifle with an ellective razge of hudreds op thousands of yards.

Cutela fiealis said that, as a dcctor of redicine (wnich ke was), he

B 8 .
B Ao

vas quite sure that we could devise sore tecanizal peaas of doing the ' T
Job that would not aut tically cause M~ to 1sse bis cun lifa-qn )

the try. e

Tr e
I
3
'

[T

.

;i Samuel Halpern end liestor Saachez approached Dr. Cunn for '

assistance. Although pone of the artizipants specifically so stated,

o . it may be inferved that they were seezing 2 peans of assassination

.
.
ey 8 oot ot iig. i 0o

of & sort that Cubela pighe

reasonably have been expected to have/

. :....-*’-t_‘:;“ B ‘
: - RIS SR
BTSN devised bhimself. What they settled vpoa was Black Leat &g

» & common, . . :
o - ‘easily-obtatnable insecticice containing

I 1507606 %n B 2 P 0N IRy mn-!t:' .a

or by avsorptica through tie skin, It is likely that ttes
’ discussions of means of aéninis_ter‘.xg the polson, becavse Gunz vas ready . ’ o i
to move vhen asked. ‘

o . ..  he plen Teached the action stage when E2lpern end Sanchez contactes
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Gunn egala on tae mormisg cf 23 Novezber 1653 enl told hin zhat e
. device for edninistering the pofsca (a tall:cint pen rigsed s a
f hypodermic syringze} bed to be vesdy in time for Sanchez to catsh a
plase a8t roca the pext day. Gu:i:x says that he went {emediately to
the FI/D worzshop and spent the rest of tte dey azd zost of that
night fabricating the device. Toose in FL/D who worked with his
¥new what h; ves trying to cake but not for vhom it was inteaded.
Eventually, after seven or eight follures, he succeeded in comverting
P a Paper-Mate pen into a hypoderaic syringe that worked. He said that
;- - the peedle wvas 80 fine that the victis would bardly feel it vhen it
H

vas inserted--he compared it with the scratch from & ghirxt with

too much starch'. He delivered tke vorkable device to Sanchesz the
folla-@ morning and retained two of the later prototypes. He states
that they are still in his =afe. Be does not kmow what happened to
the device he gave Sanchez; he does pot repewber it8 baving bteen
returned to hm.. He believes he vas told that Cubela refused to

. accept the device. .He says he vould not nov be able to differeatiate

.oy
4

®

AR L L R T TRV FYVERPY VI Ve

the firal pen frcm the earlier prototypes that ave in his safe.

22 Hovember 1963

Festor Sanchez axrived in Paris ca tae zcraing of 22 Hoverber

and met with Cubela late that efternoon. Sanctez states that he
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shoved the per/syringe to Cudela and explaized how 1t worked.

.
., Gy pak: A
v, feN o Sy
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Ee is nos

gure, but he believes thas Cubels accepted ke davice but said tree ke

would . 5t take it to CuZa with hin. Sanche- disti.nctly meeus tkat

LR TR PO
Cubela didn‘t think mich of the device. Cubela said that, as a docter,

he imew all about Blacx Leaf L0 and thag ve surely could. come up

vith something more sophisticated thep hat, It .aboul:l te noted tras

Guna and Saackesx agree that the syrisge was »5= lcacded. Cubels was

| ser B we

expected to supply his owvm poison; ve perely sugzested Black Leaf Lo

the syrirge.
Sanchez vrote a contact report of the meetinz. It makes no

as an effective poison for use in

wention of a rea or of 20is0n. The folloving is a sumsary of the

contact report. Cubela said that ke vas returnirg to Cuba fully

Cetermined to Sursue his Plans %o initiate = eoup ageinst Castro.

Sanchez reiterated the assurances given Cubela by FitzGerald of full

U.8. support 1f & real cLup 2gainst the Castro regime were successful. .
Cubels asked for the folloving items to be included in a cache inside

Cuba: 20 hang grenades, two high-povexed rifles with helesooplc ' ‘
SIghts, and apom)d.mately 20 pounds of G-k explosive and related . . .c. - ! o '

equirment. Cubela suggested the best place for the cache was on

, I(A.mtmx/ld). Since he . Y
¥as returning to Cuba by wvay of Pragre,

the finca (farm) mensged by his frfspa

ke df2 2ot want to carry Sfu
or any otker focriminating caterials vith hin. As they were coming S
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cut of the peetirg, Saacte: g=d Cubsla wire inforzed that Presideas

$ Keanedy bad been essasiicated. Cubels was visibly moved over the S S

nevs., Ee asked, "Why do such things bapoea to good people?® The

contact report does not state the time nor the duration of the

Sapnckez-Cubeln meeting, but it is lively tkat af the very nirent
: President Kennedy was shot a CIA officer was meeting with a Cuban Ny
agent o Paris and giving bix an assassination device for use sgainst :
]
; - Castro. San'c‘hez states that be received an OPIM cable from Fitzlerald _
;. that night or early the pext zoraing telllizg him that everything wvas . i
§. - .  off. Wedonot find cuch a cable in the AMIASE file. There is i .
C' . a record in the file that Sanchez vas due to arrive back in L "
.i Hashington at 1.510 hours, 23 Jovember. ..
§ ] The AMIASE project vas probably sbout as videly known vithin I
:é " the Clandestine Services as any other project of & similar pature.
{ I. ' +. Hovever, ve can identify culy four people vho know of the Just-
descrited episode fnvolving a hypoderric syringe and Black Leaf 50. S
T o Sanches Imev all of, the story, Ealpern knew most of 11-., and Guna knev. ROEREEE e

.

nmch of it. Pitzlerald 414 rot mention this aspect of the Cnhe]n
operation vhen he first briefed us on it. %Yhen wve went back to ?

him later with specific questiions, he said ke vemenbered something

about Black Leaf %0, bub aocthing whatever about a device for

administering it. Gunn said bz had the impression that Fitzlerald
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knew about the operatics “but aida’¢ want to kacw." Tanchez says
that FitaGerald knew that he and Falpern vere seeing Cumm. Halpern
2grees, but adds thst Fit=Cerald &id not Lnow the specifics of the

fatricating of an assassination Zevice. :

LA 2 B 2¥ 3 .

Beginning here, tre payrative is azain drawn from records in
the Project AMLASH files.

LK 2K IR 3 )

.

1 December 1953

¥BIS reported that Cubels returned to Cuba Trom Progue.

19 February 196k . .

- The JMIAVE Staticn reported by cable that two separate,
identical caches would be explaced in suppor: of Project AMIASH
during March. One would be put dova in Pinar del Rio on Operatfon

infiltration area. Each cache vould contain, among other things,
two FAL 7.62 automatic rifles. *

6 March lﬁ

Cable from the JUJAVE Station: "Ualess teadguarters has overriding . ek
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reason uainowa WAVE for incluling FALs {= cacke o te carried b;f

AMIRUIKs, wich ‘stress followicg point i YAVE's d.':c:'.§1on 10 elinizate

FALs: FAls n;quire 7 b;( 9 by 50 inch oblong cache container which :i

1s aifficult to bandle {n the {ntermedlate creft.® ' :

. - . . ‘

7 March 195k :

) Headquarters replisd tyat: "Reason fer desirirz includs FALs is ;
that this is-the main {ten requested by AMIASH-1

13 March 1 ' ' -

The JMJAVE Station cabled: "Since camnot break down FALs to fit .
L ]
available cache container shorter than 50 inches, will cmit FALs .
from AMIASH cache.® : .

17 - 21 sarch 1964 ) .

The AHIASH cache was put down on Opemtionhmm vm
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S - - ‘ + o e . Xl " e e o Lo -
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Eeadquarters cabled the Paris Statlca t:at Carlos 'Ibpeé.tno hed
been brie..ed to meet Carlos Jorge ROBREHO Harj.qaez, “who tas an t
1mporbant pessage fros Cu’oela. '_ R _T
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3 May 165%

The Paris Statisn reported that the ressage Robreno ked from oW

Cubela wvas that Cubels waated.a sileazer for the Belgien FAL

. submachire gun socnest. ) -

. | ]
S ¥ay 1964 :
: |
: SAS requested TSD to produce FAL silencers on a crash basis, .

¢ ommicem
i
.

There are severnl later documents in the file describing TSD's

efforts to silence a FAL and to podify its sights for firing wder

oo ob Banmhpuge  puw o

poor lighting conditions. TSD eventually came up vith a sllencer ;
CJ ’ and podified axsunition that fairly effectively silenced n':.zzl.e.-: ) C.
s .
i - ’ blast and eliminated sovic boom by reducing muzzle velocity.
i 9 - 11 June 195k )
i ‘

i
Operation ZORRO put dovn an AMIASH cache on the north coast of . s

Pirar del Rio conteininz, smong other t!-.i.:gs; “two each FAL automatic ,': S

e - rifles with five ma.gaz_‘.nes per weapon.” Ko mention is made of ‘ : Te

silencers. From TSD's reports on development of a silencer, one was
i not yet ready at the time the cache was prepared. *

1 August 195% ) ~

. el e ) < . ... The NMJAVE Station reparted receipt of an §f4 message ﬁ:cn
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ACRITK-10 dated 18 July. It stated tket the AMLASE cache put
] .
i dowa in the AMIRIK i{nfiltration erea had been located and that
£
§ steps were bteing teken to recover its contents. The nessage sald that

; it vas koped the cacke contaired “two kigh-povered rifles with
silezzers,” because A.JIR.‘... ~13 was not y2t certain tzat he cculd

P recover the cache put down 4= Pirar del Rio by Operm“fom ZCRRO.

00 3ot e 1 8 St P agn o0

coman o

30 Auzust 195%

Hanuel Artime received information through Madrid ttat a group

= o aBaRs- o oubs e

N - - ) of dissident mezbers of the Casivo regice desired to establish . i
q ( direct contact with Artize. On 7 October 196%, an Artime associate '
| wvent to France for a peeting with an intermediary from the éissident
group. The intermedlary was pemed as Alberto BIARCO Reoariz. N

: ) 12 Fovesber 1964 . o

F3IS report: “A delegation of the University Student Fedratfon

R
&
VL Y

v e whd Bhn,
o

- OF Cuba arrived in Prague on 11 Novesber to participate in the meeting . :
of the Executive Cowncil of the International Student Union to e . : i
held from 1% to 17 Rovember. The delegation ismade upof . . . '
!;hJ. Rolando Cubela, who will attend the event as a special guest

of the IUS."
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. 13 fovester 1554 ’{
H N . [ g‘ NN ,.u%‘ -~
’ Contact report of & =eeting f= Yashinzton with Artize: “Arti=s © o
! 2greed to talk to AVMIASE-1 1f 14 tums cut that ke is the conmtact mas
: for the invernal disstdent group. Artice thin®s that 1T AMLASH-1 §3 ° ‘
: the chief of the dissideat group we csza all Jorzet about the i
- hd LY <
¢ '
i cperation.” i
3 H
¢ 25 November 196k
¢ . .
§ The Paris Statfon reported Cubela’s arrival in Paris. R
N 1
C % Decenber 198 ) L
Hestor Sacchez prepared a mezorandim request for $6,500 as an
. A |
extraordinary budget expenditure for the travel of Artime for
maintaining contact with the interral dissident group®s representatives ‘ :
in Burope during Novesber and December 195%. Taere is no direct ' :
" . . indication in the file that the reguest vas approved, but indirect = -~ S asindend
N : . . v :
) “evidence indicates that it was. Artizme did travel to Eurcpe and i
maintaired the contacts. ’ ; T A . ’ :
H

6 - 7 Decenber 1954

Sanchez met Cubela in Paris. Tals ¢s e summary of the details

reported by Sanchez: Cubela, although unhappy because he was unable

18
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to carry out his plans durizg the ysst j@ar, sontinued to feel that

his solution to the Cutea probles ses the ozly coe feasible end that
he Lad to coatinue trying. Cutela wac told itat tke U.S. Goverrment
could not and would not in eay way tecome involved or provide
assisiance in the task he bad plenned for hizmself. Cubela appeared
to understand our posi.ti.cn‘and. said tpat if e needed help ke would

-

look elsevhere.

. 10 Decemter 1964

Memorandum prepared by Semchez end left with of the

‘Paris Station, as backgrouwnd on the thea current status of the AMIASH
. A
operation-—excerpis:

®aprtime does not ¥now and wve do not plan to tell him that we
are in direct contact with Cubels, nor does Cubela inov and we
do pot desire he koow tkat we ere in direct contact with Axrtime.

*cubela was told exd fully wderstands that U.S. Government
cannot become izvolved to gny degree in the ‘first step® of his
plan. If he needs support, he realizes that bhe vill have o
- get it elsevbere. FYI: %his is where Artize could fit in

;’a'_. nicclyingiﬁ.ngam‘sz;gn‘tﬁ;&hwuldrequest.' VoL .
Voo .

(Comment: Sanchez expleized to us tat vhat bad bappened
wms that SAS contrived to pus Artime and Cubela togetber in such
a vay that nefther knew that the contact bad been erginsered
by CIA. The thought was that Artice reeded a ran inside and

Cubela wvanted a sileaced weapoan, which .CIA vas uasiliing to fur=t
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to kin directly. By putting the two togatler, Artice eizkt zet

- B ea
.

his ran inside and Cubels might g=2% his silcaoe«:l VEALOR e fromy

[T TN

o . game

Artime. CIA dfd not intend to furnish an assassination weapon S gl r-aug*

for Artize to give to Cubela, end did not do-so.)

17 Decemter 1554

Headquarters cable to Paris: "Wnen contacts Cutela to

o+ 4 @S se @onsaiw e o
'

debrief him, . . . please confizm statement by Cubela to Sazchez that

only zoney end 8 fev como itens were retrieved by the fishernmen.

"

Cubela and AMIRUNK-10 unbappy that fisterpen had not recoversd more i

. my

from the cache, hut it was not possible for Cutela and Axmumc-lo

oo
o
e

t:o g9 to the site of the cacke personally. (Cudela had told Senstez .
that AATRURK-10 bad used scme "fishermen®™ to recover the cache and .
that not all of it was recovered. This was the cache put down in the
AMTRURK inffltration area, which did not fnclude the FAL rifles.)

OTaB Wb LoD My sy pgyn, ot o
. s

g : 27 December 196k

P . N e -, S .-

¥ Lo Artime end Cubela met for the first time--in Madrid. . . :

i - - . . :

;. 30 Decesber 195: - i

1 ' '

g . Artize and Cubela met For a secoad time inm ¥adrid onm 30 Decester. '
. s e v .

5 Arﬁz.e reported the resuls s in & meeting wita lestor Sanchez in i

& _‘ - . ]

g. Y Florida on 3 Janusry 1965. Cubela told Artime that he bad requested ._gifn ;

° k 4 a Lo .o - - N ?.-5:"':5“_,:5-.';:1_
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a silencer for a FiL rifle resy

£5le 3 provide. Artive sgreed to furnist itke
¥AL or 8 coxparable xifle with sileacer. If Artime obtained s

silencer for a FAL,

tke Aserizans, whfch they nnd oot been

Cudbels would personaliy carry 4% tack to Cuba

r 2 silencer for s
. g

vith him. If Arif=e had to selile fcr some otrer type of silenced

rifle, ke would cackte {t in Cuta for Cubela.

A

28 January 1965

|
|
y

Sanckez arrived in Paris for eeetings with Cudels, -

2 Februery .665

Sanchez cAbled from Paris:

31 Japvary. Met 1 February. Cubela states mu agreement reached
wvith Artime and ke vell satisfied with arzangements vhich he outlfaed
for our inforeetion (elong sawe lines as reported by Artime). . ., . . .

"Cubela and Tepedino returred Pesis '

. Artize providing packsge in !'adrid which Cubela plans c&ny back 1:1 ) 3

Personal lrggage.” Ce
i Sanchez cabled frun.ParJ.s:
"Cuba neither he nor AMTRIBIE-10

cacke,

commmications gear but that noney vas no good since itvas ine ser!.es

out ol circulation.”

L3

“T T e

o S a2

.
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. : . - SR
. i . FUPEPAL S, Cy T

. ..-_.,.‘.,. e

"As of Hovember 195% when Cubels daparted

bad received any part of the Matanzas
AMTSONE-10 -told. him fisherzen recovered money and pax.'ts of

- as
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: 11 Pabrusry 1955
! Madrid Stat{oa catled: "From Cutela oa 10 Febivary: Oa 10 or .
i "4“f"' s
11 Tebruery Cubela 13 t5 receive oze pistol with silencer azd one
Belgian FAL rifle vitk silencer from Ariime's secretary. :-}at.’n weapoas
ccre froo UG.S. ‘and now in Madrid.™ (Tais 15 ia con®lict with the ;
]
[
N earlier report that Avtize would cache & rifle azd sileacer if t:at i
2;.“' ' were all ke could find., We are unable to resolve the coan’lict.) !

i . 12 February 1553

. Tee Pasmama 01 ty Station cabled: "Artime' reported oa final peeting

?(; ' with Cubela: Artize had three pactages of special items made up by °
; his technical people aad delivered 4o Cubela in Madrid. Cubela

: seemed satisfied.” '

; k Marsred 1955 .

Carlos T-pedxm reported receiving a telephone call foem a

2 I I
s triend in B’avam vho bad seen Cubels back in FEavana the previous day. LR

15 March 19585

PR

: The Madrid Station cabled that one Rafael GARCIA-BURO Dirube
bad arrived in ¥adrid from Cuba 0a 15 March and tad beea introfuced P

L mibrre s - v R 103 - . L SRR

. i
‘ - to a station offcer. Carcia-Bango claimed to te in contact vith a . :

. - -
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b- o ® dy FPEIN
- * “ : -
" - MR SR s - '
] . - . - d . e A -
P h v - .
. . [ . . e T e e awaar Lol e el i o e
. ’.,-,,., N I SICR PP L B PR S P R Y o ¢
IR ~..~..~1 wne~-~<mwawmtnﬂwxwmww%« “Vi\ X hie ‘&W-_‘—M W i
el L R n—q.e-_,ﬂ\,\m_;- .. R TR R . e, % ,~

- T -
LT . g . 3 - . ‘. - o . . A st Z
o wpeesP R 6 4T e s e 2 oty Ao i F T SART e - Wl o L e A gt BN T S e oo’ bz PO e A0 ke Lo




14-00000

e
3
".‘43"‘-\"-—._ . om. . P e Vo R - o - S had
&
3_: I X
: . b
N B
. ¢ . e
( - . ¥
[\ % a¢
3 :
group of Cubaa zilitary lesders viao vere ploaring to eliminate Casiro ek

A+

~,
e ? .

el SRR eeins 00 Gl BP0 o NI Nl B8P o, wosmaniD e 0 86 B T
o -,'.'.‘"‘.- .
* oo ° o

Y,

and taze over the government. It quickly becee clegr that he wes

referrirg to Cubela. Gercia-Bango said that ke bad alvays beea

Dublicly fdentified as a close friend of Cubela, vhom he last saw

i
H

in Eavana on 9 March. Carcia-Bango sald that ha kad been the lavyer

for the Capri Eotel in Eavapa. He was Jailed for 75 days in July

et @ aporm swp ow

1962 for defending Santos Trafficante, & U.S. citizen and ex-sanagey .
of the Cepri gambling casino vho was kicked out of Cuba.
(Covent: This is arother rame-link between Cubela and
the gembling syndicate plots reported upcn earlier i{n this
reiaox-t. Trafficante vas one of the principals in Shef Edvards®
Phase Ope .or the operation: He presumably wvas not involved in

- '
- Poase Two under Earvey, but we cannot be sure of that. After all, . DI SN
. Trafficante vas the man vho brought Varona into the operation late
inPhaseOue,a:leamuasomottheminphyersduringHmse i
) . Two. The three-man team that wvas sent aronamsmi;ori:gc_l_ R :
Y a2 e 1962 to be in place n Cuba.) : Tl ey
June 1965 -
B Headquarters decicded to terwirate all contacts with key members ' L

_,: B Y T at

- - -, - - . A . S - :
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ramap

of the Cubela group. It had beccme increasingly apparent thet the

circle of Cubans who krew of Cubela's plans and of CIA's association B ,.;_;;;n 4
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with them was ever-wicdenisg. The laszs st-ny case in early June 1955,

(Note: There 13 a _discrepancy fn dates. The memorsn-um pregared a-

the tine lists dates of 2, 3, and & May. Frcy otker evidence in the o

fils, it is apparent t.hat the month was June--got r&sy.) One Victor

ESPINOSA Pernandez, a former PY traisee who vas terdinated. as a

malcontent oa 20 March 1551, coatacted an IZNS agent on 2 June 1965
AY

with & story that Espinosa thought affected U.S. security. I&NS

[,

heard him out and then seat him to the FBI. The FBI listened to the

'story on 3 June and then sent him to CIA. A CIA officer interviewed

him on & June. Espinosa said that in Hay he had received a lettey L
fmaMendinl’arisuzzinghintoneetinl’ar!.svlthafrlendot Tl
Cubela. Esplubsa veat to Paris snd met with Alberto élanco, one ) )

of Cubela’s closest associates fn the supposed plan to assassinate

" Castro. Blanco claized *o bave a message from Cubela, which Cubela |
vanted Esp‘!.nosa to deliver to CIA. Tue zessage vas that Cubels and the v !
others with hiz vere in a posttion to ki1l Castro and others in the T
regize, but they necded scme belp and to know vhether the CIA and the R S

U.S. Goverment were with them and willing to support them. Xf the

ansver were affirzative, Cubela would send out details on yhat he
needed. Frow kis story €% ws shvious that Esploosa knew thehmu
details of the Cudela operation. )

(Cocment: There fs ro fadtcation in the file that CIA ever




14-00000

4

s oo = e

.

N

P e eR e tpae smien O, GOTR
+

) g

]

i

found out the sort of “Lelp” Cutels thcugbt ke needed. At a

peeting in Paris on 1 February 19535 te acied for $10,030 "=o

R

i- . orgeaize the interzal growp.® CLA refused ¢ give hiz the mozey =
’. LI - - T ""’“.*.‘.',6.'-"" r;.&
i asnd suggesied he toy to gat 4% frow Antize. Cubela vas quite {
; 1

upset over the tura down. A Zew days later, in Madrid, he

approacted a Cuten asset of she Madrid S:atfon, claining ke
vas stranded in Madrid with ao poney. Eead:iuar‘aers approved
A °®

a "personal Joaa® of $200. Ou 16 February 1985, Cubela asied

P L R .

Sanchez for $1,000, which keedquarters spproved giving hiw,

Ia & later peeting vith Carles Tepedino in Kew York City, s

B Y
.

Tepedino sald that ke kad givea Cubels $7,000.)

3 (': ) On 23 Jung 1965 keadquarters seat a cable to the stations .
concerned directing termizatica of contact vith members of the :
Cubela group. It read, im part: ) ) . .
: ¥ e o o o o convincing proof that entire AMIASH group
. insecure and tkat further ccotact with key members of group
;i'i- - constitutes penace to CIA operstions against Cuba as well as
Bk . : to the security of CIA staff persomnel in Yestern Europe. .
:-'e.'f.;-'fv;f.’-'. ity “Under the circumstances keadquarters desims that contact ' : e A
O, vith key meshers of the group be elixireted as rapidly es T
possible, and that 2ssets who =sy be in contact with irdividusl i
) mezbers of the group or peripkerally fxvolved in AMIASH . ‘
coaspiracy be warned of danger fmplici® iu these associatioas -}
: and directed to eli=ipate contacts ASAR.” - .
N " h « a. - . .. . PR s B - T2t e - 3’:;'& Ly .
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Reuters repor‘.;ed Sy Bavaas that tke Citaz security police

PR s .Mu.‘-)" B APRATIS PP o Paod /8L Vo0rp PRPRINY,
. : ¥ -

had arrested two military officers for alleged commterrevolutiozary

001 P waE

idenrified as ¥a}. Rolasdo Cubele 2ad Ma§. Fa=cn Guin.

|

« 7 March 1966

?’ FBIS quoting Havara Depescic Service: "The trial of the

2 .

H accused Rolando Cubelas, Pamon Guin, asd others wio are linked to

N, the U.8. Central Intelligence Ageacy, was bezm in the revolutionary

-

~
K

court of Havang district in Ia Cetens todsy as 1500 hours.”

8 March 1966

- - -

Excerpts from first éay's trial proceedf=gc as reported by
] T the Havana Domestic Service and copied by F3IS:

T Y Forper Majurs Rolando {ubela and Bamcs Guin 2s wvell as
. - others who are under {ndictsent have confessed their guilt.
4 . . The defendants are being tried for crimes azuinst the integrity
’ - and stability of tie nation by mviné Planned the assassization
. : of Maj. Fidel Castro.

Jose Luis Gonzalez Gallarreza, Alberis Rlerzs Remaris, and
- . Juan Alsira Navarro, 2il of vhos coafessed fheir guils in the

ﬂ ’ imputed facts of the case. Alsd appearicg in the triel were
Guillerne Cunill Alvarez and Snmzel PBec—svo Yeliz.

- s
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s 1_07- o
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activities iavolving “tee U.S. Ceatral Intelifigense Agenty. They vere

The defendants are Rolzands Cudels Secades, Ba-aon Guin Diaz,
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‘N
ome actuzed Jose Luis Gonzales Cellarreta, w0 worked as a
. diplomatic attacke in the Cuban xgassy iz Spain, betreyed his
H country for 100,000 dollars given him ty CIA agents whom he .. s

ccatncted only & month after his errival in Spain. (Ee) met
o with an official of the aforementiosed orgrnizetion of ’
- internaticnsl subversion nazed Jazes Lcel vho covered his
asctivities by aypearing as an officizl of the U.5, Exbassy in
Srain. HNoel femanded that biographle inlor=etica apd - ;
i=formation ebous ke Cuban dipicmaiis =issicn be furaished him :
under this ar:anzes?nt.

Cubela duricg his stay in Europe cakes three trips to Spain, i
on 26 December 150+, and on 6 ani 20 Peorwary 1665. The !
. revolutiorary rircgleader Artime goes to Madrid at the beginning ¢
t. e of February 1965. A meeting is held between Cubela and Artime
in vhich they egrvee oa the final plecan. ’ i

This plea would begin wit: a persoral attack aimed at
. Maj. Fidel Castro Ruz. This crioipal act would be followed
. . by an arved invasion of the coumtry 48 hours later by U.S.
) troops. The attack egainst Comrade Fidel Castro would be pade .
using a 7.62 . FAL rifle thet Cubelm owred. This weapon . !
would be fitted with a powerful UxiO teflescopic sight and a
silencer.

o @ yes

~
- ' .

b

Artine sent Callego to the United States to get the

LT telescoplce sight and the silencer. Once obtaiped, this
. equiprent vas delivered to Blanco Romariz. He in turn delivered
i it ¢o Gonzalez Gailarreta who then delivered it to Cubela the ;
e "¢ day before he left Madrid. )
n L e ey . . - »
TR I A - In oxder to insure the successbf his plaus, Cubela meets N A g

U . with defenfent’Gui= Cuin bad been recruied sizce Septezder: i
1963 as & spy fur the Yankee CIA. Shis recruitizg was done dy. i
* CIA agent MiguelDiaz who infiltrated Cute in order to recruit !
him, and did so. :

® Seized in Cubela‘®s residence was a Tasco bread telescopic -
- sight wvith accessories, the FAL rifle, levrge quentities of weapoas '
and arnmition for them, fregmentation end incendiary grenades, BT SR L }r .
end other military equipsent and oeteriel. . : )
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ike punishzent to vaich the defealanss ave 'u‘.:.)e»f. and whfich
tais prosecutioa wishes imgorzed i as follaws: Fsr Baliaado
Cubels Szcades, Poon Suin Diez, Jose Luis Gf'*.als-,z Gallarieza,
ard Alberio 2lanco Romsriz--the dealth penelly by firingz squed. . [
For Juan Alsira Pavarro, Cutllermo Cuntll Alvares, end Angel :
Berrero Veliz--30 wyears impriscoment pius correspendirg . “a
addisioasl peamlities. ] i

9 vazcn 3956 - : .

FBIS repor: from Eavans Domestic ue-'vi::e- "Pri:e Hiaizter Fidel

Castro has sent a letter to the prosecutor i{n the case . . . azairst

04 g R G+ ¢

Majors Rolando Cubela, Pamon Guin, and other defendants. In it, the

Prize Mirister says that 1t must be reccgnized fycm all this, a bitter

. but .seful lesson may be drawva, edding, °Y suggest tket the court
pot ask the death sentence for s~y of the accused.”
L] -

10 March 1956

FRIS report of testimony given in court o 8 March:

-

Question: Do you recall vhen the silencer broke?

x. ©Cubela: The sileacer? Actvally, the silencer did not break. - .;-

S+ Yhe silencer agtuau,y did not bresk. R el B R

1
i
]
|

. Questioa: Yhere 3 the silescer?

Cubrla: I threw the silencer awvay because it vas burnirg gy kends,
Prosecutor: Have you spoken with Comrade Fidel Castro recently?

Cubela: Yes..

Prosecutor: Can you tell the court wken you spoxe with Comrade Fidel?

] . . . .-
B R . A - e o . .- . .
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Cubzla: I believe it was im Jeavary, let e zea, in Jazary,
. in January.
5

§ Prosecutor: In Januery! Do you recall the conversation you bai L
with Ccorede Fidel, end 314 Ccamrade Fidel offar to kelp you? )

Cubela: Conrade.Pidel opened tke doors, opened the doors to
re. He gave e, ke gave me to umdersiand that he knew wrat I

* vas doirg but I did not keve enough courese to tell hés=.
5 N N :

K A
e

Defense Attorney: Cubela Secades, wha%, ia your viev, iz the
punisiment perited by coanduct of this npaturef

Cubela: Th: worst! T

YO0 JRREN - ~SaRt L RN R
.

. Question: What do you wean by "the worsti® | i
.7 ) . Cudela: The wall. : :
) : . . ’
& ' Question: +What do you mean by "tle wall?”

Cubela: Deserved exscution by & firing squad.

11 March 1

FBIS report quoting HEavara Domestic Service of 10 March: . . i

ey Lot ar AT EEAE0S IR

o - -Bevolutionary Court No. 1, which has tried case 108 in crimes R T i
= wh Do+ against the integrity and security of the nation, has pronowunced NS TNt B
. sentences ou the accused Rolando Cubela Secades, Rawon Guin Diaz, . ‘
end others. ” . )

According to the sentences, Eslando Cubela and Remon Gifs were !
sentenced to 25 years impriscazent; Jose Luis Conzalez Gallarreta .

end Alberto Blanco Bocariz, 20 Years; and Jvan Hilario Alsins
Ravarro, 10 years.

i

e . ! i
' - Guillerzo Cunil Alvarez en? Angel Herrero Velfz vere absclved ct :
guilt. They were released provided they are not liable %o aay . i
other charges. .. T %:
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5’ ' (Comment: It is wortha notfn; that nome of Cubela’s dealings
( vith CIA frcm March 1951 unedl Jovestar 1955 vere sentiozed in the
Toon f’ trial proceedirgs. The first acsocieiion of Cubela vl'th CIA ]
+as in conmection with Lis trip Lo Burupe ia iate 19G% and
: early 1955 during wvaich he kad bis mee tings with Artire. The .
i . trial evideace wvas confined to Cutela's couwaterrevolutiozary
activities groving out of those reetings with Artime in '
. December 1984 and February 1965. Yoze of his many direct
::- contacts vith CIA officers, some of vhom ke k-ew by true name,
3 ’.\ ) vere mentioned. There is not even s hint of the ballpoint ven/
g{\:v‘ " hypodermic/Black Leaf 40 episode. The Cuben suthorities pay :
‘ i have gotte;x that infermation from ki= and decld.ed not to. . . ..
g . introduce it in evidence, but we can think of po convincing
% reason vhy they would have withheld ft. The closest we can come ’
§ . to a decent reason, and it is puwre conjecture, is this: Castro
K ' maybave thought 1% politically taprudent to allow the execution !
%;_“ R . of someope so elose to his inner circle, who tad merely plotted o IR B
oo ’ vithout actizg. Iz the full details of Cubela's involvement o
% O v CIA bad come out in court, Cestro might bave had lttle
§ ) h excuse. for asd.nz for lenlency.)
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Discuzafon of Assassizatiss 24 Jich-Level Governmeat eetings

Drew Pearson clains to have a report that there vas a bigh-lavel

reeting at the Department of State at which plans for the assassi—a-

tion of Castro were discussed. ¥We find record of iwe high-level,

interagency z;eetings at wtich assassizaticn of Castre was ralsed. The
first (and probably the cze to which Pearson refers) was at the
Departoent of State on 10 August 1932. It was a meeting of the .

Special Group (Augmented). The second meeting we have identified

vas held on 30 July 196%. It vas a meeting of <he 303 Coxmittee

and probably was held in ke Walte House S{ituation Room. The two .

meetings are described separately below.

10 August 1962

The Sp;acial Group (Augmentel) met at the Department of State,
either in Secretary Rusk's office or in bis conference rocm. Tre
:to_loving are recorded as being present: .

Dean Rusk, Alexis Johnson, Edwin Harun, .

- o Richard Goodwin, Robert Hurwitch <
White Fouse  Maxwell Taylor, McGeorge Bundy (Bill Harvey's

notes record thet Robert Kemmedy was absent
and that Bundy had ais proxy.)

Delense Robert Mclaxzara, Rosvell Gilpatric, Lysan
. Lemnitzer, Edward Lansdale -
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L CIA Joaz Mzfone, ¥illilua Harvey
[ - .
§.- - - 3 UsIA Edvard orov, Doneld Wilsoa
t° ° A
1
H Secretary Thosas Partott

Tom Parrott's nin tes ot the meeting ma¥e no pentlion of the
i . sub.:cct of assassination. Both Helome Hervey recall that

Mc!iazan ralsed the subject. Hasvey's notes taken at the peeticg

wem
e apean b D et naec se 0w s

show that it vas also centicsed by Hurrow, but the nature of the

' -
; corments wvas not recorded. Mr. McCore states, in &8 memorandum of .
}- - 1% Apil 1967, that ke recalls meetings on 8 or 9 August in the . .- ?
‘ X R 1] .
;- JCS Operations Room in the Pentagon and on 10 August 1962 in
i('~"‘ ' Secretary Rusk's conference room. At one of these meetings (and . .
: ) © McCone now recalls it as being at the JCS) the suggestion was made
“that top pecple in the Cuban regire, including Castro, be liguidated. N
. (Cooment: As 4t vill later be seen, Mr. McCome's recollection
T " ',  is probably faulty. It is quite clear that essassination case ;
up for discussian at the 10 August meeting at State.) e {'_ . -, ." ';.-;_'.f
: ‘ T e, e - - ,,,-t.c-*.
i .7 "Hr. McCone says that he toolc irzediate exccption to the discussion ' 5
I ' and prouptly after the meetinz called on Secxet:ary McHepars persocally {
to emphasize his positiom. According to McCone, McHacara "I:ea;rtu;r
E - - esgreed.® McCone states in his memorendum that at no tise did the
3 .
. sugzestion receive serious consideration by the Speciel Group (Augwented)
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Or By any individual Tesronsivie for polizy. foloze aids that Shrough

the jears the Cuban. prodlen vas discussed in terms snch as “¢icpose

of Castro,® “resove Castro,” and "wmocx off Castro,” etc., but tzat

these phrases vere alvays coastrued £o mean the overthraowing of the
communist goverrment in Cuba. Harvey recalls that, whem HcCoze

A
told kin of the McCone-McXasars converzation, McCone said that {f ke,

McCoze, were to be favolved fn such & thing he would be excocrmunicated.

Pollowing the 10 August meeting, and vithout reference to the
reporied exchange between McCore and Helemaya, Iansdale addressed
& mexorandims on 13 August to Willisn Sarvey (CIA), Robert Hurwitch

" (State), Geperal Barris (vefense), ani Don wilson (USIA). Tme
M ®

menorandum assigned responsibilisy for drafting paperz on various

- subjects related to the Cuban operation, " Harvey's assigmment

included: “Intelligence, Polftical (splitting the regime, [portica

- exclsed fram the CIA file copy/). :

On 1% August, Earvey sutmitted & memorandim to the /P (nelns)
repor‘dng the lansdale ccrmunication and vhat Ham,r bad done about
it. Harvey's memorandux to the DD/P stetes that the exd.sed Porz!.on
had consisted of <he phrase: "including els_-:inatim of ..eaders"
Barvey wrote that he had Paored Lansdalef®s offfce and hed spoken with.

- Frank Hapd &n in Lansdale’s absence. Earvey said ke hed protested tae

use of the phrase and hed proposed that steps be taken to bhave it _

- 15 -
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- Cuba item was discussed. -

excised from all coples. Ii;ls was ezresd to. Harvey deleted the
Parase frca bis owmn 'copy and assumes that {nstructims were wiven
to otker reciplents to do the aane. Enx'-vey told us that Iansdele
repeatedly tried to raise the matter of gssassiration of Castro
with Earvey over the rext several veeks. fnrvey says that !;e always
avoided such discussicas. I@arvey esticates thet five persons in
Lansdale’s office were gererally aua:w; of the sensitive details of
Project HCWGOOSE and of Lansdale's {ntercst in assazsizmticn es 1.3
aspect of :lt'.

30 Julv 1964

L ]

The 303 Camnittee met in regular session, protably in the Situation

Room of the White House. . (Desmond FitlzGerald recalls tkat such
meetings vere generally held there.) The following are recorded as
being present:

McGeorge Bundy, Cyrus Vance, Johm McCone, Thoezas Bughes

.54 7 Deemond Fftzflers1d for the discussfon on Cuba e s e

Col. Ralph Steskley was present for another ftem o= the
agency, but it is not shown if he vas present vhen ﬂ\e

Peter J’essup as secretary .
'.!heminutesotthexseetingméord this in the context of the discussfos
of Cuba:

I C e e e S LY viyoa 2
- . PP AL A . ¢ S E S R ,;-.; Ly

i oot ‘-x’ 5% st o

P L A =.
e SR TR oy >
- '.fw'{ -“,,'-"}L.-i-‘.~.-"-i:4’—"?7‘\--""“‘*a,a;a\; S e ,-..,— s e gy et

Avbmvm N.scw cm%

e PO 8.

-

e

e o

o etems e o aen an

- wom g it -"’ll"YnkMW»‘ﬁ’“J;Jr.M‘\m’ B A o S e e . e e L g mo..w‘s‘ S AP e o B e e g i \g..n,.‘m...nwaw N



'

¥

&
{
:
.

PEPP YR e——
° e ®

CE

o mae & .

o

-

P

il R Sad LR LT
0H", § ti-g-e

Colemtermal  le. W®) puth

-it.zs-e:-a 1 would soutact Mr. Saxm
Pepish of t‘:e EBI .‘. 'eaar:l o the eurlier sceport 02 an

allezed plot wizz Malla overzones 0 233assinate Casiro azd
which the Atto-z:..,/ General agreed to kandle a3 a matter of :
lav enforceent.” .

Tee relerence is clearly to a 10 June 195% cemorandum information

report from the DD/P to the Director. fTte follovirg additional

“elite® dissemination vas zmade of {%:

Special Assistant to the President for Kational Security AfZairs
Assistant Secretery, Inter-inerican Affairs, Departweat of Giats
Director of Intelligence and Research, Devavtment of State
Director, Dalense Iatelligeace Agency

The Attorney Gereral

-Dirvector, Federal Bureau of Investigatfon

Deputy Divector of Central Intelligence

Deputy Director for Intelligzence

%he report related a proposal for the assassination of Castro
that wes eade to proxinent Cuben exiles. The Mafia eppeared o be
involved in the scheze. The asking price for doing tke job vas

$150,000, with a guarantee of $10,000 for expenses. A wealthy Cutan

_exile, Jose Marfo "Papin" Bosch, President of Bacardt Bum Inters ..at..-:..—.-.l,

‘vas reported ready fo contribute $50,000. Bosch approacked the Chiet
of Station, JMWAVE, aad suggested that the U.5. Goverzmmwent also
contribute funds. The suzgesticn wvas rejecied out of kand. The record
indicates that CIA®s onl,,' lnvolveu:ent in tie plot was to report

information of its e:d.saanee. 'r.-s last reco:d we fird of the incident
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is a :eno:a:'zd‘.:;‘fm the DCI (H:Coze) to Buniy, dsted 19 August 195%,
reporiing the :ésults of FBI interviews witk tie 2llezed partizipeats,
Cbviously, nothiry cape of the nlo%. A
(Cozment: It may be only colacidence, but we are siruck

ty the poixt that this group o? plotiers, ella-edly 1:.:.1'.':‘.1:-,;

gangster elements, offered to assassinate i:asta:o for $132,000,

which s precisely tbte sim that CIA offered to pey in oz

earlier plot that very definitely involved gangster elements.

It could be the mmamsum, or 4t could be that

the crizinal undervorld knows the "going poice.”)

As ve have ‘said earlier, if Drev Pearson has fire infor=ation on
& high-level peeting at which assassination of Castro was d.!.scussed_,
it is Jikely that the reference would be to tl:e. 10 August 1932 peeting
of the Spectal Group (Augmented). The 30 July 1985 303 Commistee
Meeting is described on];,r because its reference to ﬁssassinat‘.on of

. castro might be distorted to assu:e some of the characterimcs ot
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Publiched Details

The CIA hatched 8 plot o knock off Castro.

Robers Kennedy may have approved an
auvavsinntion plot.

- Undervorld fisuren were sctually recruited
to carry out the' plet.

Three hirved ancassing vore caught in Novana
where a lone survivor is atill puppooed -
to ba longuishing in prison.

P oo o moy oy

Caotro learned enough at lonst Lo believe the

- CIA was ceeking to kill him. e is roported
to have cooked up a counterplot ageinsg
Freoident Kennody.

o w

1o

Unpubliched Detaile

Pills wore sent t6 Cubh for use in the
arsassination. . .

R Tbere wns a meoting at the Department of State

- , at vhich the assassination of Castro wvas
‘ R discussed. :

, ,
N S -
: :

.
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¢

woa emee o s om e

- Philippines under direct interrogation.
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TIE CREW PEARSON STORY

The Facts As We Know Them

True.

Not true. Ho was briefed on Gambling Syndicate-Phasce
One after 1t vos over. o was not briefed on Phaso Two.

True.

Roselli informed llarvey on 21 June 1962, preoumably

on ihe basis of information from Varona, that a teom
of thres men wos inside Cuba. We do mot know thelr
identities nor what may have happened to them. Wo have
uo proof that they were actunlly dispatched. Nona

of the aunounced captures and exccutions during this
peried fite this team.

This reportedly has come dut in the Garrison investis
gations. It also wae stated by Costillo in the

We have no
indepsndent confirmation of any sort. (Noto that
Garricon met with Roselli in Lao Vegas in March 1967.)

Truos At least we were told by Roselii that the pills
vere sent in during Phecs One and again in Phase Tvo.

True. The subjeet was raised at a meeting at State on
10 August 1962, but 4t is-unrelated to any actual
attempts at assassination. It 4id rosult in & MONCOOSE
action memorundum by Lansdale avsigning to CIA action
for planning liquidation of leaders. The offending
phrase was later excised from coplee forvarded to CIA,
Gtate, Defence, and USIA, but the damage may alroady
have been done. T s .
»
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'Ih'e earlier sections of this repor: des:ribe all of the CIA . T mET RS i
schemes 2imed at the assassination of Castro thal we have beea able

to discover. The accounts of the two phases of the geabling

; syndicate operation are factual to the exteal i:at they are based l
: : ) on vhat those intervieved recall or believe the fzcts to have been. '
, It is evident that some of those facts kave leaked, are being talked 5
about, or are being peddled. On the opposite pagze is a list of the .

$

_i B - main “etails of the story Drew Pearson has, as they ere known to us, ‘
:, . together with & brief cooment on the agparent accuracy of each.
Gt There 1s support in fact for most of the details fa Pearson's story. i
. He has a garbled account of the role played by Robert Kannedy, and ,
be errs in telling the story as i{f all of the &etans are part of ’ R
a single story, which they are ackt. Tor the most part, though,
"his facts are straight and he bhas the truly important aspects oi’..
. T ‘ th.e gazbling syndicate operatica. Lo e . Tt

4
AT
&

oFy it

- " Untid Javes 0'Comnell returned ca 2 Yay fram his peetings in I
' Las Vegas, we vere faced with the difffculty of beirg umable to S

estimate the dimensions of the problem facing tre Agzency unless we . E
- could discover vhat has been leaked, by uiom, to whco, and for what

st
+
o ondpus

Furpose. Jione of those things could be deduced with confidence e
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the % forratica then evallable =0 us.
Tepcrted to you oraily azi will be suimitting :{s wvritien report
directly to you, is &dle o0

) _Vegss once or twize recently, was drinking too nmc!x, and was

.
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O'Cezzell, vho has already
sned s=e light on the likely sources
Pearson's informatios.
These are the key poinzs: :
a. HMaheu did brief his aticraey, Sluvard P. Morgan, on
Mahz;u's rarticization in Pese Gpe.

b. Maheu kzew nothing of Pousz Tvo valle it was under vay
and has never keard of it from Hoselld.
) €. Horgan and Boselll vere scquminted, independently of
Maheu, vel..l. before Mabeu became involved with Rosellf in the
ganbling syndicale operaticn. Eoselll was stecered to Morgan by
E. M. Greeaspun, editor and ychlisher of the Ias Yegas Sun.

4. Haheu suspects that Rosellf is a client of Morgan's.

‘e. Roselll is drinking leevily. Morzan has been in las

"Sni!screet. . - .‘ < e
£f. Jin Gs‘r::sau, Bdvard Morgan, e_v:d Roselli were all 1::
IasVey.safthe same tipe t::uspastuarch. Gan-:lsonwng:l.n
togch with Roselli; so was ¥orzan. it &s our impression that
Creenspun vas alss involved in the conversatfoms. We do not krow

the date, but it mizht be ncted that oxe of Pearson's colizms
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Iethal Pills Briefing of ¥ennedy® Three-“an Tees State Lept. Meeting
) : Earvey Earvay  ° Harvey Earvey i
; Rosells Roselly Roseilf .
? . ¥ahey Makey

C'Connell

Edwards

- oo

o eagan

Houston
Varona

‘. . Varona ‘s

: Haceo

.. Clancana

.
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Trafficante . )

¥It is quite possible that the fact of Robert
briefed, and Pertaps the substance of the briefing, 1s more
known to goverr—ent officials than

tois 1list would indicate. He . :
. koow that Mr. McCose on 16 August 1953 asked for end received g t
€opy of the pemorendus record of the triefing. Others 4n Justice ;

end the FBI besides Kenredy may know of the wemorandum and of its -

contents, T
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appeaved oa T Marsh.

€. A'cco:':llng <o MHaheu, Morgan aad Jack Jaderson, Drew

Pearson’s associate, ere very close.

w, " This seems clearly to point the finger 2% Roselld s the ulticate

source of the inforzation on the g=ublingy symdicate plot aad %o

confirs Morgan as Pearson'®s source.

We can test the accuracy of this assumption sgainst apslysis ve
had dome earlier in sn effort to identify the likely source of

Pearson's story. O(n the opposite page is a listing of persoas

v mhw e

definitely known +3 be witting of certsin Yey facts now in Pearson's . i
possegsion. ‘m.e 1ist fncludes CTA officers vho knew more than one
of the key facts, plus all lmown ouisiders. These were our -
conclusions: - ' .

a. If Drev Pearson has & single source, and if Pearson‘s

|t . Mpe i e SRS ’\,'-‘.
. .,
s

€4 BeerasTn e s 0 5

fmmediate source is the ultimate source of the leak, and if
compartmentation wvas not violated, then Bill Earvey en:erges
L0 T e the likely candfdate. - Be was the only person we found in
the course of this inquiry vho knew all four of the key i‘acts.
at the time the Pearson columns appeared. We preferred not to

think that Bill Harvey was the culprii. We could find no

persuasive resson vhy he would wish to lesx the story

oo @ -

deliberately, and we doubted taat e would te so indiscreet as

a
gnoe
»
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" to lesk 4% aczcideatally.

Further, {7 he were the source, ve

could exzect Pesrson’s story to be cuspletely mucurate, tecause .

Bayvey knev the truth.

b. If we ruled out Harvey as the soun;.e, then it apgeared
that there pust e at least two uliimate Scurces of le.aks. The
State Departmeat meeting was not kaown to any ?f the other
partleigants in the opsrasion--aszuming tiat Harvey did not
mention it to any of thew. Therefors, 1% i3 guite possible
that the leak on the State Tepartreat ceeting bas come frem
scmeons who has no direct kxzowledée of the gexbling symdéicate
operation but does know of the meeting.

¢. From the standpoint of vho-lnew-what, the pext mosg
likely source of the origiral leak is Jolm Rosellf. He is, in
fact, the only person with d.irect. end contiaucus participation
throughout both phases of the gambling syndicate operatfon. Fe
introduced Maheu to Sam Glancana as the fi;-st step in getting
the operation under way, and he vas the one who made the flnal
bmak with Varona when the operation vas abandoned. %Y= knows
everything that went on with the gapgsiers, with Orta, esd vith
Varoos between those dates. Ee and Robert Maheu are the only
non-CIA particix;ants with L—:edi.ate krnouledze of the Robert

Kennedy aspect.- Shef Edwards bhad lunch with Roselli and abeu
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in 103 Eag=les in the suwer ¢f 1952, Zdwards soys t:at Posellt

knes Zdverds’ true naxe erd his posl.tion ia the Agency. Edwvards
said he tcoz the oc:asiun %o cxpress his p-rsonsl aporeciation
to Roselli, and told Foselli tkat he, Edwards, had perscaally

told Attoraey Ceperal Fecredy of what Roselll had ¢ried to do

in the ratfonal interest. We kaow that Kenredrvas perely

briefed oa the operation--acd only on Frase One at that--but
Roselli may bave inferred tkat Xenonedy bed an active role (o
the operation.

d. We a1d rot knov what Robert Maheu knew of the
opexation firsthand, because we had conflicting inforrmatfon on
precisely when be vas cut off from direct participatioa. He
bhas direct knovledge of the first phase, but probably little
1f any of the second phase {from vhich W's story seens
to ccae).“ If Kabeu knows of the second phase, be could kave
Aleamed of it only from Roeelli. )

- ‘@ laceo, about vhom we knov very lj.ttle, wag "anem'
man” in the second phase. He presumably knows of the pills
and of the three-man tesm, but the other details he could have
known only from Bosellf. -

"‘f. Varoza's knowledge and that of his son-in-law would be

limited to the pills and the team, but they should know considersbly
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gore of ke spect

T425; $12h es,; who received the

sills, the

composition of the tewxm, snl the eventusl fate of the ‘2an,

Prase Two.

of kat” wvas suppor: Zor

tte hypothesis ths

About all thst exerzed from this review of

probably &s dravn from pore

ultimate source of Pearsoa's story.

tran one informant:

Giencens exd Trafficante were presusably cut out of
They cculd tave learned of 4t only £rom Roselli.
“who had 'dimct.znowle@e

that Drew Pearson‘s story

oze on the State

Departoent ceeting and amotter (or others) on the gambling syndicate
operation. We also postulated that Roselli is the most likely
This line of reasoning and the
inforcation 0'.Conne11 g0% frco Mabeu are consistent.

o -Qur supposition until now was that the irmediate apnd the '
ultinate sources, 1f different people, were leakirg or peddling the
story with ulterior motives in mind.  What those ulterior motives
night be vere difficult to fathome--for these yeasoms:

If protection wvas vhat the source vas seeking, he

ml:l te betlsr assured of aetd.ng 1t bj a diyect approach

to CIA for kelp.

.w "

b. l-hheu vas t::e ouly known link associating Hoxgan with

the syndi.cate plot, a::! ¥aheu stands only to lose by l:avtng his

rcle beuze -ceomon knovledge.

Co i’x:ose o kncw Horzan, Maheu, and Roselli thu.rsht it
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qQuite out of churacter for esy of ti= thrde to e spreading
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the ctory deliberately for a private surpose.

Lad

- In learning of the Roselli-Mosgaa link, ve sre relieved of ‘.'.-;e
need for speculation as to how the story kas gotien out. It is
quite lirely that Hoselli is the scurce, Morgan the c.hannel, and
Anderson and Pearson the reciplents. He say also be relieved of
the need for speculaticn as to vhy the story is being told. The

;' . . inference to be drawm from 0'Connell’s discoveries in Las Vegas is

. a

. . that Roselli is drinking too much and talking and tkat Morgas £s also

¢ drinking and talking to a nevwspapercan friend.

O _ Put fn 1t< best light--that there is no ulterfor motive in

spreading the story--it is questionable vhetker we are any better off - - -
nov than we were before; our position may be e-ven worse than we btad

suspected.

O Pupeps bap PR o S B B s 8
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e
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a.¥e may now essume that Peerson's story {s not patched
toget.her.frm bits and pleces picked wp bere and there. His

4

ultimate source, Roselli, ‘knovs more about certain details of - A

DBLY SR i ae wpma
. .
[y

the gambling syndfcatc operetion than we do, and he evidently
i _bas talked. Trying pow to hush up further leaks afght a5 more

. ' harm tban good; the story is already out anzd prat;ably in

| " * copsiderable detail.
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b. The Roselli-Carrisca coiztect in las Vezas in March

is particularly &fsturdfzz. It lends sudsianse o reports that i

Castrc had sozething to do with the Kenvedy assassination in.

retaliation for U.S. attenp:s on Castrs's life. We do not koow 4

. m et

that Castro actually tried to retaliate, but we do knov that '
there were such plots against Casiro. Unzappily, it now appears

that Garrison may also know this.

Ses M s e w

The publicity on this subject bhas probably not yet num its

course. . l

8. Drew Pearson has not yet, as far as ve know, used tvo

of his best goodies: the atory of the pills end the fact of
the State Deparipent meeting.

| 8 ¥hen he

Garrison bas not yet revealed his ‘full case.
does, we should expect to find CIA preminently displayed.

Ceo

The Fhilippine Matiomal Buresu of Investigation has a
Puerto Rican in custoly vho claips he participated in & Castro-
He also claims that

Castro ade a speech in July 1962 threatexing to try to : i
assassinate Kennedy in retaliation for wwo xennedqr atiempts l

on Castro’s life. (We have founi no record nor recollection of

Castro having male such a speech.) The Puerto Rican is in the
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Philippices 1llegally exd protably will be 2epsried to the U.S.
i. We pay expect the 73T %o take hin over and wring hinm dry.
He mee‘ the lirelibood the: ¢hings vill ge=t worse before they tegin

to get bet;ter. In the following paragraphs ve ezpléxe some of the

-

radifications and discuss wimt night be dose atout L.m

. .
Should ve try to sileace *ose who are talking cr mizht later talk?

. It appears to us that this tactic offers litile chance of

success. For one thing, the story is already out and Pprobably in

about &s full detsil as it ever will be. The only rarticipant on

(_ vhmvebaveagyreallevera;eis!&aheu,andhebasalxeadydoneau
of the talking he 18 likely to do (to his lavyer, Horgan). We have uo

: . hold on any of the others vio wight furnish confir-ation for Rgsevm's

. ) story. ' )

&. Varoma is almost certainly not a friend of the Agency.

S . As the Bay of Pigs operatian aeveloped,/vf_zmée of the most _

FeE e T tenl of the lack of Cuban control of the cperation and or‘ ‘
the people involved in it. Be wvas bitter over temimtion or

. . Agency. support of his exile group (and the consequent loss of

- bis own income}. The last ve know of hin be vas in Few York

living a kend-to-wouth exfstence as a part-time suto salesman.
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b. Posellt, Giunczena, end TralSizunte kave fallea oa ;
"evil” da;;'s. Giancaza is reported {ia a Chicego pevspaper of = fye - : i
recent date) to have been dsposed es the Mafia bead in Chlcago 4
and vas noored to be hiding in ¥exico. Fakeu reports ttat
Trafficante s in jail {a Taspa. Essellf is persona n;m grata
in Ias Vegas, teing required t0 rezister wiih the police any
tize he is in tom. HNoce of then '.-:.m have coapuactions about
dregging ir his CIA connection vien ke was being pushed by lav
enforecement authorities. Glancara has already done Lt when the

FAI vas crowding hiz in 1663. Roseill eppears to be dofrg it in

RIT S

his conversations with Morgan and Carrison.

(Cozment: The cover story used with Roselli, Glancasa,
Trafficante, Varopa, and presumably with Orta sas that the

sponsors vere U.S. businesszen vith interests in Cuba. Rosell{

Ve e oot o

soon concluded that CIA was the trve sponsor and so 2212 !
0'Conzell. In Boselli's subsequent dealings with Harvey apd oaimb oy

'Edwards be cape to knov this for sire. Giancana pamed CIA

in 1953. Ve pust asswe that the others, with the possible

'exeeption of Orta snd pertaps Varoze, ave equally sure that CIA

was the true spomsor.) ¢ - . . . ) e

€. Horgan may elvays retire tehird the screen of an attorney- B
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bi.r oz the Pearsoa ctory.

- d. Pearsoa, Aaderson, &nd Creensqmun (iu Las Vegas) are
mevspaperzen with a newsvorthy story. Pearson kas already -
publiszed muchléf it. )

€. Haheu Coas have gcod reasom for not wanting the story
aired further. Unfavorable publicity =fzht cause hin to lose
bis lucrative clieat, Howard Fughes. 'I;t:exe might be some value .
tn be gained from endorsing his suggestiom that he approach

Horgan and perbaps Roselli and urge discretion.

What do other componeats of Covernrert know about this oreration?

C -

Forzer Attorney Gereral Robert Kennedy wvas fully briefed by

Houston and Edvards on 7 May 1962. A memorand= corfirming the

oral briefing wvas forvarded to Kemmedy on 1 May 1952, The memorandym

does not use the word "assassimate,” but there is little room for

mdsinterpretation of what was meant. Presumsbly the origival of that
. Demorandus 15 St1l1 fn the files of the Justice Departoent. Tt should

be poted that the briefing of Eemnedy was resivricted to Phase Qn

of the operation, which had ended about & year earlier.. Fhase fwo

vas already under way at the time of the briefing, but Kennedy was

aot told of it. '

Asmrasvekncv,themnsnotbeen.nldthesensitive;
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Yo g
" should by now have concluded that CIA plotted the assissination of

" people.” .-

Cen wve ghusiblx feny tkat we plotted witn gangster elsmeats to .
assassinate Castyo?t . . — ,

:‘-?“""" g4y
B . -, Mo oo 4,
RN "‘:
ore:atio..:l fetalls, dur (¢ would be rafve to asco~e that they have

not by nov put tue apd tus together 2ad nome out wi-h the rizht
acséer. They know of CIL’s fpvolvemens with fozelll and CGlonsans -
as a result of tre lag Vegas wiretapping iacident. From tke Chicago

“spaper stories of Aug:st 1963, ead

irca CGlancaza's own statesent,
it appears that they knov t:13 velated to Cuba. Waen Roselli's
story reacted them (Rosellf to Morgan to Pearson to Yarren %o Rowley

to the FBI), au of the pleces should bave fallen ino place.

Castm and used U.S. gangster elewents in the operation.
There is sc.ue support for this thesi{s in the coaversationm I kad
vith Sem Fapich on 3 May 1957 when I told him of the expected meeting
betueen Roselll and Harvey. Sam commented that Rosell{ and Giancana
have CIA "over a barrel” because of “that operation.” He said that
be doubted that the FBL would be able to do anything about efther
Roselli or Giancana because of “their previous activities vith your IR

-

Ko, we cannot. We aye reescaably *on:ident that there is notai.na

. in mti.ng outside or the Gove':x:ent =4 voum ec:nﬁm Pearson'
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. ) story of the gacbl-iag Syndisete operavica, bus the:.: aye blenty o'r

. : . . Doa-zangster witnesses who could lesd coaffrration, °

L 8. Habeu cas confimm that Shef Edvards told Rosellt
o um. Edvards had told ike Attorne 22y General of Rogelli's ;
. activities on benalf of the Gover-mens. i
g . P. Varons apnd Varoma®s sos-fn-lay .ce.n confiyy the pill and g

three-man team elements of the story. '
c. Ortaeanoonﬁ.mthepmdmntorl—baseme.
d. If an fadepenient investigation were to be ordered, ’ f

©or Bone mbemn ot nedes o
.

the investigators could learn everything that ve have learned.
(" . ) Such an iqvestigntion Prodably would uncover €etalls wnimown to
. us, because 1t would have access {0 the non-CIA articipants.

_ Lan CIA state or fmply that 1t was rerely an instrment of policy?
Rot in this case. H‘nuej.tutruettnt!‘haseﬁmvascamed
" out in an atmosphere of intense Ke.nnedy administration pressure to - SRR R
.. ;
. do smething about dastro Such 18 not true of the earlier phase, i
Pbase&nmsinitiafedlnl&mstl%uaﬂerthezismhm:er i
adainistration. FPhase Two is aseociated in Barvey & mind with the - ] l
‘L ;
Executive Action Capa‘bu.tty, which reportedly was devolo,ped ia . IR
° ¥
respense to White House wgings. Again, Paace One had been started - I
R and sbandoned months before the Executive Action Capebility appesred e »ﬁ%ﬁt’
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« Al
on the stene. . ;
When Robert Kemnedy was brisfed o1 Phase Oze in May 1952, he ‘ “’W§
strengly admoniched Fouston 224 Zdvards to check with the Attoraey "
Geperal in sadvance of any future intended use of U.S. criminal
elezeats. This was not doxe wiih respect to Phase Two, whith wvas
already well under way at the iize Kernedy vas briefed. The
Pearson story, walch is now causing us so x:m..h distress, insluvies
one detail that is found oaly in Phase Two: the three-man teasm. .
i
' What peasures might be taken t0 lessen the damagel ‘
(- .. We see little to be gaired from personal approactes now to .
. Y¥akeu, Morgan, or Roselli. #abeu has much to lose &nd might be able .- .
%o prevall upon Morgan end Roselll not to spread the story furtter. - ‘
Xt is guestionable shetter eay such urzing wvould Ye elfective with " r
. Roselld, because Roselli stands.only to gain frca haviag the story
= a . of h}s CIA coa;zecti.on known and accepted. We cannot now suppress . . - ::."_,;,-, A .‘1
* ' _the story, because 1t 1s slready out and ray boil up afresh fram the .
] Carrison case. If we vere to approach any of the participants a:xl ' ‘
. urée discmtiog upcn him, and 1f this became knmown, it would n.erel;( . :
. lend credence to a tale that novw sounds scmewhat improtable. - e e g
ed o : - i, B T T TR L T T
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